
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     (DECEMBER 9 2025) (Week 50 of 2025) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held December 9, 
2025, at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, for the purpose 
of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

3:45 p.m.    Closed Session {Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1) (c)} 

  

4:30 p.m.    Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence   

        
                    1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action                       
 
                                                                     Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 4 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member.   

                  

                   2.  Approval of the minutes of December 2, 2025 

 

                   3.  Approval of claims 

 

                   4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                        a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                        b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

                        c.  Approval of request to deauthorize county positions 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

End of Consent Agenda  

              

                    5.  Siouxland District Health – Kevin Grieme 
                         Approval of amended Minimum Requirements for Tanning Facilities in                            Action 
                         Woodbury County Rule 23-3 as approved by Siouxland District Health Board 
                         of Health 
 
                    6.  Building Services – Kenny Schmitz 
4:40 p.m.          a.  Receive LEC demolition (407 – 7th Street) competitive bid submissions                     Action 
(Set time) 
                         b.  Award LEC demolition project (407 – 7th Street) contract to lowest, responsible         Action 
                              bidder 
 
                    7.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 
                         a.  Receive the final report and recommendation from the Zoning Commission               Action 
                              following their 11/24/25 meeting to approve a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment 
                              (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the  
                              Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel #874624200011 for Doug 
                              Skinner (Skinner Holdings LLC) 
4:40 p.m.           b.  Conduct the first public hearing on the said proposed Zoning Ordinance Map          Action 
(Set time)               Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874624200011 
                          c.  Approve the first reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)  Action 
                               from AP to AE on Parcel #874624200011           
 
                          d.  Receive the final report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation from           Action 
                               their 11/24/25 meeting to approve the final plat of Brosamle Addition, a minor 
                               subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa 
                          e.  Approve the Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa       Action 
 
                    8.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 
                         a.  Approval of a preconstruction agreement for the Iowa DOT PCC Project on              Action 
                              US 20 near Moville 
                         b.  Approval of a preconstruction agreement for the Southbridge Interchange                Action 
                              Project 
                         c.  Approval of resolution to update county bridge postings and closures                        Action 
                         d.  Approve the public highway agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad Company    Action 
                              and the Iowa DOT for the Southbridge Interchange Project 
                          
                   9.  Board Administration – Ryan Ericson 
                        a.  Approve effective January 1, 2026, set the County’s contribution amounts                Action 
                              to the actuarial rates 
                        b.  Approve for FY 27 budget, effective July 1, 2026, set the County’s contribution         Action 
                             amounts on the FY 2027 budget sheet 
                         
                 10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                               Information                                                          
 

                 11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                        Information 
 
                 12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                         Information  
       

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
WED., DEC 10       7:30 a.m.      SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Dr. 

                               8:05 a.m.      Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                             12:00 p.m.      District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                         

THU., DEC 11        4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

                               5:30 p.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors Holiday Party, Sioux City Country Club 

 WED., DEC 17   12:00 p.m.       Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., DEC 18       4:30 p.m.       Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

FRI., DEC 19       12:00 p.m.       Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 607 – 4th Street.                                                                                               

MON., DEC 22      5:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom             

MON., JAN 5        5:00 p.m.       Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
   
WED., JAN 7        7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   
 
                             4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office,1211 Tri-View Ave.   
                            
WED., JAN 14      8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                           12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 

                             6:30 p.m.       911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 

THU., JAN 15    12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive. 

                             4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 

accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 

Employer. 

 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

DECEMBER 2, 2025, FORTY-NINETH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, December 2, 2025, at 3:15 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Dietrich, 
Nelson, Bittinger II, and Ung. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Ryan Ericson, 
Budget and Finance Director, Melissa Thomas, HR Director, and Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to go into joint closed session with LEC Authority (Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  
Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to go out of joint closed session with LEC Authority (Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  
Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the agenda with the removal of request to deauthorize position 

from consent agenda for December 2, 2025. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the November 26, 2025 meeting. Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $150,268.46. Copy filed. 
 
4a.  To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Debbie Sewalson for her years of service with 

Woodbury County. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,973 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 
DEBBIE SEWALSON 

FOR HER SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Debbie Sewalson has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of the Woodbury County 
Attorney’s Office for 20 years from July 24, 2000, to December 31, 2025. 
 
WHEREAS, the service given by Debbie Sewalson as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by her 
dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 
undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Debbie Sewalson for her years of service to Woodbury 
County; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very 
deserving person, Debbie Sewalson 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 2nd day of December, 2025. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
4a. To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Gerald Yaremko for his years of service with 

Woodbury County. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,974 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 
GERALD YAREMKO 

FOR HIS SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 



December 2, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 
WHEREAS, Gerald Yaremko has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of the Woodbury County 
Secondary Roads Department for 17 years from February 8, 2008 to December 31, 2025. 
 
WHEREAS, the service given by Gerald Yaremko as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by his 
dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 
undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Gerald Yaremko for his years of service to Woodbury 
County; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very 
deserving person, Gerald Yaremko 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 2nd day of December, 2025. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sing a Resolution approving petition for suspension of taxes for 

Dorothy Chauncey, parcel #894716108009, 3529 Douglas St. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,975 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PETITION FOR SUSPENSION OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Dorothy Chauncey, as titleholder of a property located 3529 Douglas St., Sioux City, Iowa, Woodbury 
County, Iowa, and legally described as follows:    
      
Parcel #894716108009 
 
PEIRCES ADDITION E ½ LOTS 1 & 2 BLOCK 102 
          
WHEREAS, Dorothy Chauncey of the aforementioned property has petitioned the Board of Supervisors for a 
suspension of taxes pursuant to the 2017 Iowa Code section 427.9, and   
                                                              
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes from documents provided that the petitioner is unable to provide to 
the public revenue; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby grants the request for 
a suspension of taxes and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to so record the approval of this tax 
suspension for this property. 
 
SO RESOLVED this 2nd  day of December 2025.   

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
5a. To approve the reclassification of Bethany Lukart, Paramedic - PT, Emergency Services Dept., effective 11-24-2025, 

$27.65/hour, 12%=$3.03/hr.  BOS Approved 11-18-2025. Move from EMT to Paramedic.; the reclassification of 
Nicholas Poese, Advanced EMT, Emergency Services Dept., effective 11-24-2025, $25.45/hour, 3%=$0.83/hr. BOS 
Approved 11-18-2025. Move from EMT to Advanced EMT.; the other of Laysa Vazquez, Youth Worker PT, Juvenile 
Detention Dept., effective 12-01-2025, $22.71/hour, 0%.  Transfer from PT-Temp to PT.  In-house Job Vacancy 
Posted 11/19/25.; the reclassification of Steven Pickering, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 12-08-
2025., $31.12/hour, 10%=$2.95/hr.  Per CWA Civilian – Move from 1st Class to Senior.  Anniversary Date: 12/8/25.; 
and the reclassification of Adrian Torres-Gomez, Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 12-08-2025, 
$23.62/hour, 4%=$0.91/hr.  Per AFSCME Juvenile – Move from Step 1 to Step 2.  Anniversary Date: 12/19/25  Copy 
filed. 



December 2, 2025 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

 
5b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Youth Worker 

– PT Temp, Juvenile Detention Dept.  AFSCME Juvenile: $22.71/hour.  Copy filed. 
 
5d. To approve the request of Tony Wingert to remain on the county dental insurance.  Copy filed. 
 
6. To approve an application for a 12-month Class C Retail Alcohol License, for Lofted View Events effective 12/05/25 

through 12/04/26.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0.  
 
7a. A public hearing was held at 4:40 p.m. for LEC demolition project (407 7th St).  The Chairperson called on anyone 

wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second Dietrich by to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7b. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to set the date to open bid submissions for 12/09/2025 at 3:00 p.m. in 

Woodbury County Courthouse Board Office.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7c. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to authorize the Building Services Director to open bid submissions.  Carried 

5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7d. Motion by Bottinger second by Nelson to receive bid submissions & award contract on 12/09/2025 at 4:40 p.m. 

during the Woodbury County Courthouse Board meeting.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
9. There were no citizen concerns.   
  
10. Board concerns were heard. 
 

The Board adjourned the regular meeting until December 9, 2025.  
 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed.  
 
 













































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/03/2025 12/09/2025

Kenny Schmitz

✔

✔

LEC Demolition Project (407 7th Street)- "Receive" Competitive Bid Submissions (4:40pm Set Time) 
                                                                  

Pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 26 Building Services hereby requests to read & officially "Receive" 
Contractors LEC Demolition Project competitive bid submissions

12/02/25 Board of Supervisors Sets Dates, Times, Places to Receive & Award" Contract 
12/02/25 Board of Supervisors Conducts Public Hearing 
1/18/25 Board of Supervisors Sets Hearing Date/ Public Notice 
11/18/25 Board of Supervisors Approves Form of Contract, Plans, & Specifications 
9/02/25 Board of Supervisors Approves Architects Contract 
1/21/25 Board of Supervisors Approves Engineers Contract 

Determined by Competitive Bid Submissions

Motion to "Receive" LEC Demolition Competitive Bid Submissions  
 

Motion to "Receive" LEC Demolition (407 7th Street) Competitive Bid Submissions 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/03/2025 12/09/2025

Kenny Schmitz

✔

✔

✔

"Award" LEC Demolition Project (407 7th St.) Contract to Lowest, Responsible, Responsive Bidder

Bid Submissions have been received for the LEC Demolition Project. Building Services requests consideration 
to "Award" the LEC Demolition Project Contract to Lowest, Responsive, Responsible Bidder

12/02/25 Board of Supervisors Sets Dates, Times, Places to Receive & Award" Contract 
12/02/25 Board of Supervisors Conducts Public Hearing 
1/18/25 Board of Supervisors Sets Hearing Date/ Public Notice 
11/18/25 Board of Supervisors Approves Form of Contract, Plans, & Specifications 
9/02/25 Board of Supervisors Approves Architects Contract 
1/21/25 Board of Supervisors Approves Engineers Contract

Determined by Competitive Bid Submissions

Motion to "Award" LEC Demolition Contract to Lowest, Responsive, Responsible Bidder & digitally execute 
contract if required

Motion to "Award" the LEC Demolition Project to the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder & authorize parties 
to digitally execute contract if required



















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

12/3/25 12/9/25 4:40

Daniel J. Priestley

The Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone a 36.50-
acre portion of the property located in the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter (SE1/4-NW1/4), Northeast quarter of the
Southwest quarter (NE1/4-SW1/4), and Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter (NW1/4-SE1/4) of Section 24, Township 87
North, Range 46 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874624200011.

Following the public hearing, the Board may defer consideration of the proposal; or reject the proposal; or proceed to adopt an
ordinance approving the amendment to the zoning district map.

A 60% majority of the Board of Supervisors shall be required to adopt the proposed amendment of the zoning district map if the
owners of more than 20% of either, (a) the area of the subject property or (b) the area of real property lying within 500 feet of the
subject property file a written objection prior to the conclusion of the public hearing.

The Board of Supervisors may impose restrictive conditions upon the approval of an amendment to the zoning district map if, before
the conclusion of the public hearing, the owner agrees to the conditions in writing.

Doug Skinner (Skinner Holdings LLC) has submitted two related applications for a 36.50-acre portion of GIS Parcel
#874624200011: a minor subdivision for a development to be called "252nd Overlook," and a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment
to rezone the same property from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE). The property is located in the the
SE1/4 of the NW1/4, NE1/4 of the SW1/4, and NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 87 North, Range 46 West of the 5th
P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, and is located at 2374 252nd St., Hornick, IA 51026. It lies approximately seven miles east of Salix
and seven miles north of Hornick, east of Old Highway 141, west of Franklin Avenue, and on the south side of 252nd Street. The
rezoning from AP to AE is requested to permit future development of the lots created by the proposed subdivision and to satisfy
Section 3.01.1 B of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. Notices and reviews for these applications have been completed: a
legal notice ran in the Sioux City Journal on November 13, 2025 for the Zoning Commission public hearing and will run on
December 4, 2025 for the Board of Supervisors public hearings; property owners within 1,000 feet received mailed notice on
November 10, 2025 of the Zoning Commission public hearing scheduled for November 24, 2025; and relevant government
agencies, utilities, and other stakeholders were notified and asked to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer reviewed the
proposal, found it compliant with Iowa Code closure requirements, and advised that the property owner must coordinate with the
engineer’s office for any future access or modifications to existing access that require permits. The property is currently located in
the AP zoning district and is not in the floodplain. The Zoning Commission’s recommendations on both the rezoning and the minor
subdivision, along with draft minutes from the November 24, 2025 meeting, are included on the following pages. Comments
received from the public as of the distribution of this packet are included in the subsequent pages of this report.

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874624200011
Township/Range: T87N R46W
Section: 24
Quarter: Those portions of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter (SE1/4-NW1/4),Northeast quarter of the Southwest
quarter (NE1/4-SW1/4), and Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter (NW1/4-SE1/4) of Section 24, Township 87 North, Range
46 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, described as follows:
Zoning District: AP
Floodplain: Zone X
Property Address: 2374 252nd St., Hornick, IA 51026

a. Receive the final report and recommendation from the Zoning Commission following their 11/24/25, meeting to approve a Zoning Ordinance
Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel
#874624200011 for Doug Skinner (Skinner Holdings LLC).

b. Conduct the First Public Hearing on the said proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874624200011.

c. Approve the First Reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874624200011.

✔

✔

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive final report and Zoning Commission recommendation from their 11/24/25 meeting.

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:40 PM)

Conduct and approve the first reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone).

The 2nd and 3rd public hearings and readings of the ordinance have been scheduled for Tuesday, 12/16/25
at 4:40 PM, and Tuesday, 12/23/25 at 4:40 PM, respectively.

a. Receive the final report and recommendation from the Zoning Commission following their 11/24/25, meeting to approve a Zoning Ordinance
Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on Parcel
#874624200011 for Doug Skinner (Skinner Holdings LLC).

b. Conduct the First Public Hearing on the said proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel
#874624200011.

c. Approve the First Reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874624200011.



1 

 

 
 



2 

 



3 

 

 



4 

 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

REPORT FOLLOWING ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AND RECOMMENDATION (POST NOVEMBER 24, 2025) 
ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT PROPOSAL AND  

252 OVERLOOK – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 
APPLICATION DETAILS 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Doug Skinner of Skinner Holdings 
LLC 

Application Type(s): Minor Subdivision and Zoning 
Ordinance Map Amendment 

Name of Subdivision: 252nd Overlook 

Application Date: 11/4/25 

Number of Lots: 5 

Total Acres: 36.50 

Extraterritorial Review: None 

Legal Notice Date: November 13, 2025 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: November 10, 2025 

Stakeholder(s) Notice Date: November 6 and November 12 

Zoning Commission Public 
Hearing Date: 

November 24 

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date: 

December 9, 16, 23 

Attorney: Alex Bernstein – 712-389-4302 

Surveyor: Dave Lamberton – 712-203-1323 
 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

Parcel(s): 874624200011 

Township/Range: T87N R46W 

Section: 24 

Quarter: Those portions of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest 

quarter (SE1/4-NW1/4),Northeast quarter of the Southwest 
quarter (NE1/4-SW1/4), and Northwest quarter of the 
Southeast quarter (NW1/4-SE1/4) of Section 24, Township 87 
North, Range 46 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, 

Iowa, described as follows: 

Zoning District: AP 

Floodplain: Zone X 

Property Address: 2374 252nd St., Hornick, IA 51026 

 

CONTENTS 

SUMMARY, AERIAL MAP, PLAT EXCERPT  

APPLICATIONS  

FINAL PLAT / ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT  

REVIEW CRITERIA  

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION, STAKEHOLDER INPUT  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION  

  
 

SUMMARY 
Doug Skinner (Skinner Holdings LLC) has submitted two related applications for a 36.50-acre portion of GIS Parcel #874624200011: a minor 
subdivision for a development to be called "252nd Overlook," and a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone the same property from 
Agricultural Preservation (AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE). The property is located in the the SE1/4 of the NW1/4, NE1/4 of the SW1/4, and NW1/4 of 
the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 87 North, Range 46 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, and is located at 2374 252nd St., Hornick, IA 
51026. It lies approximately seven miles east of Salix and seven miles north of Hornick, east of Old Highway 141, west of Franklin Avenue, and on 
the south side of 252nd Street. The rezoning from AP to AE is requested to permit future development of the lots created by the proposed 
subdivision and to satisfy Section 3.01.1 B of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. Notices and reviews for these applications have been 
completed: a legal notice ran in the Sioux City Journal on November 13, 2025 for the Zoning Commission public hearing and will run on December 4, 
2025 for the Board of Supervisors public hearings; property owners within 1,000 feet received mailed notice on November 10, 2025 of the Zoning 
Commission public hearing scheduled for November 24, 2025; and relevant government agencies, utilities, and other stakeholders were notified and 
asked to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer reviewed the proposal, found it compliant with Iowa Code closure requirements, and advised 
that the property owner must coordinate with the engineer’s office for any future access or modifications to existing access that require permits. The 
property is currently located in the AP zoning district and is not in the floodplain. The Zoning Commission’s recommendations on both the rezoning 
and the minor subdivision, along with draft minutes from the November 24, 2025 meeting, are included on the following pages. Comments received 
from the public as of the distribution of this packet are included in the subsequent pages of this report. 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT 

  

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION: 
 
Those portions of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter (SE1/4-NW1/4),Northeast quarter of the Southwest quarter (NE1/4-SW1/4), and Northwest quarter of the 
Southeast quarter (NW1/4-SE1/4) of Section 24, Township 87 North, Range 46 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, described as follows: 
 
Beginning at the Center quarter corner of said Section 24; thence South 87°56'49" East along the north line of the SE1/4 of said Section 24 for a distance of 361.35 feet; thence 
South 26°04'28" East for a distance of 838.63 feet; thence South 00°30'42" West for a distance of 550.00 feet to the south line of the NW1/4-SE1/4 of said Section 24; thence 
North 87°31'11" West along said south line for a distance of 728.62 feet to the southwest corner of said NW1/4-SE1/4; thence North 24°54'36" West for a distance of1436.51 feet 
to the north line of the NE1/4-SW1/4 of said Section 24; thence North 88°17'08" West along said north line for a distance of 318.36 feet; thence North 02°46'05" East for a 
distance of 520.11 feet to the centerline of 252nd Street (formerly Grange Ave) as described in legal description found on Roll 156, Image 1615 in the Woodbury County 
Recorder's Office; thence South 47°08'00" East along said centerline for a distance of 84.54 feet; thence South 60°47'11" East along said center line fora distance of 213.82 
feet; thence North 88°29'33" East along said center line for a distance of 160.55 feet; thence North 74°44'40" East along said center line for a distance of 511.50 feet to the east 
line of the NW1/4 of said Section 24; thence South 00°08'26" West for a distance of 524.17 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 36.50 acres more or less. Subject to 
easements, if any, of record or apparent. 



5 

 

ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT RECOMMENDATION 

 

 



6 

 

 
 



7 

 

MINOR SUBDIVISION RECOMMENDATION 

 
 



8 

 

 
 



9 

 



10 

 



11 

 



12 

 



13 

 



14 

 



15 

 



16 

 



17 

 



18 

 



19 

 



20 

 



21 

 



22 

 



23 

 



24 

 



25 

 



26 

 



27 

 



28 

 



29 

 



30 

 



31 

 



32 

 

 
 



33 

 

STAFF NOTE OF CLARIFICATION OF ADDITION – PRELIMINARY TITLE OPINION             
*Added after the Zoning Commission Meeting* 
In addition to the “Attorney’s Title Opinion” that is and was included on the face of the proposed final plat, the subsequent 
pages include the “Preliminary Title Opinion #45856P.” The preliminary is being added for information purposes in addition to 
the title opinion already included on the final plat. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



38 

 

ATTORNEY’S TITLE OPINION ON FINAL PLAT 

 
 

 

 



39 

 

APPLICATION 

 
 



40 

 



41 

 



42 

 

 

FINAL PLAT DISCLAIMER 
The final plat may be modified—including additions or corrections to the map, certificates, or any matter shown 

on the face of the plat—during the review process, including from reviews by the Zoning Commission and the 

Board of Supervisors, up through the official recording. 

 
ATTACHMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS FINAL PLAT WILL/MAY ALSO BE ADDED AND RECORDED 

SEPARATELY 

- DEDICATION, IF APPLICABLE 

- TITLE OPINION OR UPDATED TITLE OPINION, IF APPLICABLE 

- RESOLUTION FROM THE NEAREST CITY 

- AGREEMENT TO IMPOSE COVENANT BASED UPON LINEAL LOT FRONTAGE, IF APPLICABLE 

- MORTGAGE RESOLUTION, IF APPLICABLE 

- Etc. 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received the review memo from the County Engineer and it has been included within this report. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and 

 Staff has reviewed the final plat of this proposed subdivision plat and has determined this to be a “minor subdivision” and not a “major 
subdivision.” Should the property owner further develop the lots, they must comply with all applicable county zoning, subdivision, 
engineering, and grading requirements. If the private driveway is to ever be considered for adoption into the county road system, they 
must work with the county engineer’s office. 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 The Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 (“Comp Plan”) maps this property as Open Space / Recreational on the Future Land 
Use Map. Because the property is privately owned and not under the control of Conservation or the Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources, the owners may use the land consistent with the rules of the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District—or the Agricultural 
Estates (AE) Zoning District if a rezone is approved. Both AP and AE districts recognize open space, agricultural uses, and residential 
dwellings. The Comp Plan’s Open Space / Recreational designation encourages expanding the county’s green-space network but does 
not prohibit property owners from creating lots and building homes that meet zoning and development standards. The Zoning Commission 
and Board may impose conditions to maximize compatibility. 

 

 
ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and 



43 

 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff finds that the subdivision plat and written proposal has the opportunity to meet the applicable standards on paper. However, no 
application is considered complete until it has gone through the public hearing process. The public hearing is a critical step for gathering 
information about the project and for ensuring compatibility with existing and future neighboring properties. If deemed necessary, the 
Zoning Commission and Board of Supervisors may impose conditions to maximize compatibility. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 



44 

 

 



45 

 



46 

 

 



47 

 



48 

 



49 

 

 



50 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Those portions of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter (SE1/4-NW1/4),Northeast quarter of the 

Southwest quarter (NE1/4-SW1/4), and Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter (NW1/4-SE1/4) of Section 24, 

Township 87 North, Range 46 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, described as follows: 

 

Beginning at the Center quarter corner of said Section 24; thence South 87°56'49" East along the north line of the 

SE1/4 of said Section 24 for a distance of 361.35 feet; thence South 26°04'28" East for a distance of 838.63 feet; 

thence South 00°30'42" West for a distance of 550.00 feet to the south line of the NW1/4-SE1/4 of said Section 

24; thence North 87°31'11" West along said south line for a distance of 728.62 feet to the southwest corner of said 

NW1/4-SE1/4; thence North 24°54'36" West for a distance of1436.51 feet to the north line of the NE1/4-SW1/4 of 

said Section 24; thence North 88°17'08" West along said north line for a distance of 318.36 feet; thence North 

02°46'05" East for a distance of 520.11 feet to the centerline of 252nd Street (formerly Grange Ave) as described 

in legal description found on Roll 156, Image 1615 in the Woodbury County Recorder's Office; thence South 

47°08'00" East along said centerline for a distance of 84.54 feet; thence South 60°47'11" East along said center 

line fora distance of 213.82 feet; thence North 88°29'33" East along said center line for a distance of 160.55 feet; 

thence North 74°44'40" East along said center line for a distance of 511.50 feet to the east line of the NW1/4 of 

said Section 24; thence South 00°08'26" West for a distance of 524.17 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 

36.50 acres more or less. Subject to easements, if any, of record or apparent. 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment of 
the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the future land 
use map. 

 The Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 (“Comp Plan”) shows this property as Open Space / Recreational on the Future Land Use Map. 
That designation encourages expansion of the county’s green-space network but does not transfer ownership or control to conservation 
authorities or the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. Because this is private property, the owners retain the right to use it consistent with the 
applicable zoning. If the property is rezoned to Agricultural Preservation (AP) or Agricultural Estates (AE), the owners may use the land according 
to the permitted uses and standards of those districts. Both AP and AE recognize open space, agricultural uses, and residential dwellings. An 
Open Space / Recreational future-land-use designation in the Comp Plan does not prohibit a property owner from building a house on a lot that 
complies with zoning and development standards. 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf). 

 
 
 
   



51 

 

 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

 Please review the stakeholder comments provided subsequently in the report. Additional information may become available once the public 
hearing process begins and is not included here. The Woodbury County Soil and Water Conservation District (WCSWCD), represented by Neil 
Stockfleth (11/6/25), stated: “The WCSWCD wishes to point out that this parcel is currently zoned AP and this designation should be retained as 
part of the protected Loess Hills landform. The WCSWCD has no other comments.” 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

 

 
 

 

 



52 

 

Based on the attached Iowa Corn Suitability Rating CSR2 (IA) report dated 10/28/2025, this property consists of approximately five soil map units with the following CSR2 values and areas 

• Ida silt loam, 14 to 20 percent slopes, severely eroded (1D3) CSR2: 32 | Acres: 7.9 | 12.4% of total 

• Ida silt loam, 20 to 30 percent slopes, severely eroded (1F3) CSR2: 8 | Acres: 1.1 | 1.7% of total 

• Hamburg silt loam, 40 to 75 percent slopes (2G) CSR2: 5 | Acres: 31.3 | 48.9% of total 

• Castana silt loam, 14 to 20 percent slopes (3E) CSR2: 42 | Acres: 21.8 | 34.0% of total 

• Napier-Castana silt loams, 9 to 20 percent slopes (170E) CSR2: 56 | Acres: 1.9 | 3.0% of total 

 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

 The Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 (“Comp Plan”) designates this parcel as Open Space / Recreational on the Future Land Use 
Map to encourage expansion of the county’s green-space network. That designation is policy guidance only and does not change ownership or 
transfer control to conservation authorities or the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. Because the parcel is privately owned, the owners 
retain the ability to use it consistent with applicable zoning, including for residential purposes. The Agricultural Preservation (AP) and Agricultural 
Estates (AE) zoning districts both allow open space, agricultural uses, and residential dwellings. AE preserves many AP characteristics but 
permits additional single-family dwellings within a quarter-quarter section (40 acres), which can support the Comp Plan’s housing goals. 
If the property is rezoned from AP to AE, owners may use the land according to the permitted uses and standards of those districts. Accordingly, 
the Comp Plan’s Open Space / Recreational designation alone does not prohibit construction of residences on lots that complies with zoning and 
development standards.  

 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

 Based on the materials provided, the parcel meets the basic criteria for consideration of a rezone from AP to AE, and the subdivision plat and lot 
configuration can satisfy the minimum requirements. Please review the stakeholder comments in this report. Additional information may emerge 
during the public hearing process, so continued information gathering is important. 

 Any other relevant factors. 

 Please read through stakeholder comments in this report. This process is required in conjunction with the minor subdivision procedure. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



53 

 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PUBLISHED IN THE SIOUX CITY  

 



54 

 

 
 



55 

 

Date to be Published:  December 4, 2025 - SCJ



56 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED AFTER PACKET DISTRIBUTION 
Public comments submitted after the initial packet distribution will still be accepted for the public record. Such 
comments will continue to be collected and will be requested for inclusion in the public record at the meeting when the 
related agenda item is considered, so the Board of Supervisors can review them. 
 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

8 

Notification Letter Date: November 10, 2025 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission (Rezone & Subdivision). The 
subdivision is an agenda item only before the Board of 
Supervisors scheduled for December 23. 

Public Hearing Date: November 24, 2025 (Zoning Commission), December 9, 
16, 23 (Board of Supervisors) 

Phone Inquiries: Gary McMullin (SEE BELOW) 
William Burrows (11/26/25) - Wanted to know where it 
was, how many acres, and the intended use(s). 

Written Inquiries: SEE BELOW 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.  
 

 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 
Skinner Holdings, LLC 300 Centennial 

Drive, Suite 295 
North Sioux 
City 

SD 57049 No comments. 

Monona Land Restoration, 
LLC 

5414 Gordon Drive Sioux City IA 51106 No comments. 

EAT Monona Land 
Restoration, LLC 

5414 Gordon Drive Sioux City IA 51106 No comments. 

Habitat Restoration Services, 
LLC 

5414 Gordon Drive Sioux City IA 51106 No comments. 

Aimee M. Krogh 2381 Port Neal Road Sergeant 
Bluff 

IA 51054 No comments. 

Doug K. Miller and Kathy Miller 2341 240th Street Hornick IA 51026 No comments. 
 

Gary W. McMullen and 
Darlynn McMullen 

2375 252nd Street Hornick IA 51026 Phone inquiry on November 13 about the project. In-person office visit on 
November 17. Concerned with how the property owner(s) intend to use the 
property. Not enough information has been provided. Concerned about 
impact on the area.  
WRITTEN COMMENTS PROVIDED BELOW 
 

Chad Brady and Mary Brady 2389 252nd Street Hornick IA 51026 WRITTEN COMMENTS PROVIDED BELOW 
 

 

 

 

 

 



57 

 

 



58 

 



59 

 



60 

 



61 

 



62 

 



63 

 



64 

 



65 

 



66 

 



67 

 

 
 



68 

 

 
 



69 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments received. 

CITY OF LAWTON: No comments received. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments received. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments received. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments received. 

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: SEE LETTER FROM NOVEMBER 21, 2025 BELOW: 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments received. 

LONGLINES: No comments received. 

LUMEN: No comments received. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments received. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric and it’s not in our service 
territory, we have no comments. – Casey Meinen, 11/12/25. 
 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No comments received. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

No comments received. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments received. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this Subdivision Rezone. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff 
Zettel, 11/12/25. 
 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments received. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments received. 

WIATEL: No comments received. 

WINNEBAGO TRIBE: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW FROM NOVEMBER 19, 2025 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD wishes to point out that this parcel is currently zoned AP and this 
designation should be retained as part of the protected Loess Hills landform. The 
WCSWCD has no other comments. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: 2nd half of 2024 taxes are due and would need to be paid prior to the treasurer’s 
certification.  The amount owing is approximately $4,593.00. – Tina Bertrand, 11/12/25. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



70 

 



71 

 



72 

 

 
 



73 

 

COUNTY ENGINEER’S REVIEW MEMO 

 
 



74 

 

PICTOMETRY 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



75 

 

PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



76 

 

TITLE OPINION 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 



77 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 



78 

 



79 

 

 
 



80 

 

ZONING MAP 

 
 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 
Property not within the floodplain. 

 
 



81 

 

ELEVATION MAP 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



82 

 

SOIL REPORT 

 

 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

12/3/25 12/9/25

Daniel J. Priestley

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on the Brosamle Addition and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the
matter with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

The proposed subdivision to divide 150.57 acres from four government lots into Lot 1 (126.23 acres) and Lot 2 (24.34 acres). The
subject parcels (#884501200002, #884501200004, #884501200005, #884501200006) are in Section 1, Township 88 North, Range
45 West (Moville Township), within Government Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8, and are zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP). The property is
located about two miles southeast of Moville, south of 160th Street and west of Ida Avenue, and is not in the floodplain. Based on
submitted information and ordinance requirements, the proposal meets criteria for approval; the Zoning Commission unanimously
recommended approval of the Brosamle Addition on November 24, 2025.

Brosamle Farms, LLC has applied for a two‑lot minor subdivision titled "Brosamle Addition" to divide 150.57 acres from four
government lots into Lot 1 (126.23 acres) and Lot 2 (24.34 acres). The subject parcels (#884501200002, #884501200004,
#884501200005, #884501200006) are in Section 1, Township 88 North, Range 45 West (Moville Township), within Government
Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8, and are zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP). The property is located about two miles southeast of Moville,
south of 160th Street and west of Ida Avenue, and is not in the floodplain. Public notice ran in the Sioux City Journal on November
13, 2024, and property owners within 1,000 feet were mailed notice on November 10, 2025 of the Zoning Commission public
hearing held November 24, 2025. Relevant government agencies, utilities, and other stakeholders were notified and asked to
comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal compliant with Iowa Code closure requirements and advised that the
owner must coordinate with the engineer’s office for any future access or modifications requiring permits. The City of Moville waived
subdivision plat review by Resolution 2025-14. Based on submitted information and ordinance requirements, the proposal meets
criteria for approval; the Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval of the Brosamle Addition on November 24, 2025.

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 884501200002, 884501200004, 884501200005, 884501200006
Township/Range: T88N R45W (Moville)
Section: 1
Quarter: Gov. Lots 5, 6, 7, 8
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone X – Not in floodplain
Property Address: None

a. Motion to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 11/24/25 meeting to approve the final plat of
Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve the Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 11/24/25 meeting to
approve the final plat of Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

Accept and approve Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

a. Motion to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 11/24/25 meeting to approve the final plat of
Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve the Brosamle Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.







1 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

 

REPORT FOLLOWING THE MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSOIN ON 11/24/25 
BROSAMLE ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 

APPLICATION DETAILS 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Brosamle Farms LLC 

Application Type(s): Minor Subdivision 

Name of Subdivision: Brosamle Addition 

Application Date: October 1, 2025 

Number of Lots: 2 

Total Acres: 150.57 

Extraterritorial Review: City of Moville 

Legal Notice Date: November 13, 2025 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: November 10, 2025 

Stakeholder(s) Notice Date: October 7, 2025 

Zoning Commission Public 
Hearing Date: 

November 24, 2025 

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date: 

TBD 

Attorney: Pat Phipps, 712-251-2665 

Surveyor: Gregg Stroschein, 712-259-0483 
 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

Parcel(s): 884501200002, 884501200004, 
884501200005, 884501200006 

Township/Range: T88N R45W (Moville) 

Section: 1 

Quarter: Gov. Lots 5, 6, 7, 8 

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 

Floodplain: Zone X – Not in floodplain 

Property Address: None 

 

CONTENTS 

SUMMARY, AERIAL MAP, PLAT EXCERPT  

APPLICATION  

FINAL PLAT  

REVIEW CRITERIA  

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION, STAKEHOLDER INPUT  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION  

  
 

 

SUMMARY 
Brosamle Farms, LLC has applied for a two-lot minor subdivision titled "Brosamle Addition" to divide 150.57 acres from four government lots into Lot 
1 (126.23 acres) and Lot 2 (24.34 acres). The subject parcels (#884501200002, #884501200004, #884501200005, #884501200006) are in Section 
1, Township 88 North, Range 45 West (Moville Township), within Government Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8, and are zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP). The 
property is located about two miles southeast of Moville, south of 160th Street and west of Ida Avenue, and is not in the floodplain. Public notice ran 
in the Sioux City Journal on November 13, 2024, and property owners within 1,000 feet were mailed notice on November 10, 2025 of the Zoning 
Commission public hearing held November 24, 2025. Relevant government agencies, utilities, and other stakeholders were notified and asked to 
comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal compliant with Iowa Code closure requirements and advised that the owner must 
coordinate with the engineer’s office for any future access or modifications requiring permits. The City of Moville waived subdivision plat review by 
Resolution 2025-14. Based on submitted information and ordinance requirements, the proposal meets criteria for approval; the Zoning Commission 
unanimously recommended approval of the Brosamle Addition on November 24, 2025. 

 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT 

  
 

 
A parcel of land located in Government Lot 5, Government Lot 6, Government Lot 7, and Government Lot 8 all in Section 1, T88N, R45W of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa. Said 
parcel being more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at the SW corner of Government Lot 8 of Section 1; thence northerly along the westerly line of said Government Lot on an assumed bearing of N00°21'11"W (with all subsequent 
bearings referenced therefrom) for a distance of 2,636.30 feet to the NW corner of Government Lot 5; thence N89°33'09"E along the northerly line of said Government Lot for a distance of 
2,639.81 feet to the NE corner of Government Lot 6; thence S00°25'14"E along the easterly line of said Government Lot for a distance of 446.44 feet; thence S88°52'16"W for a distance of 
477.74 feet; thence S01°01'55"E for a distance of 562.86 feet; thence S76°32'25"W for a distance of 68.58 feet; thence S01°32'43"W for a distance of 213.55 feet; thence S89°41'23"E for 
a distance of 545.88 feet to a point on the easterly line of Government Lot 6; thence S00°25'14"E along the easterly line of said Government Lot for a distance of 1,004.91 feet to a point on 
the roadway centerline curve, thence along a curve to the right, concave northwesterly, having a radius of 1,909.86 feet and a central angle of 10°47'10", on a chord bearing of 
S12°35'36"W for a chord distance of 359.00 feet; thence S17°59'11"W along said roadway centerline for a distance of 35.82 feet to a point on the southerly line of Government Lot 7; 
thence S89°37'42"W along the southerly line of said Government Lot for a distance of 2,550.76 feet to the SW corner of Government Lot 8 and the Point of Beginning. 
Said described parcel of land contains 150.57 acres and is subject to all easements and right-of-ways of record. 
 



2 

 

 
 



3 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 



5 

 



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 

 
APPENDIX SECTION REMOVED TO SHORTEN PACKET. NO MATERIAL IN THE APPENDIX 

APPLIES TO THE PROPOSED BROSAMLE ADDITION. 



9 

 

APPLICATION 

 



10 

 



11 

 

 
FINAL PLAT DISCLAIMER 
The final plat may be modified—including additions or corrections to the map, certificates, or any matter shown 

on the face of the plat—during the review process, including from reviews by the Zoning Commission and the 

Board of Supervisors, up through the official recording. 

 
ATTACHMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS FINAL PLAT WILL/MAY ALSO BE ADDED AND RECORDED 

SEPARATELY 

- DEDICATION, IF APPLICABLE 

- TITLE OPINION OR UPDATED TITLE OPINION, IF APPLICABLE 

- RESOLUTION FROM THE NEAREST CITY 

- AGREEMENT TO IMPOSE COVENANT BASED UPON LINEAL LOT FRONTAGE, IF APPLICABLE 

- MORTGAGE RESOLUTION, IF APPLICABLE 

- Etc. 

  



12 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that the final plat conforms to the 
engineering and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

 

                 

 
ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff does not recommend any specific conditions for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the 
Commission. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 



13 

 

EXTRATERRITORAL REVIEW 

 
 



14 

 

 

 
 

 

 



15 

 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PUBLISHED IN THE SIOUX CITY  

 



16 

 

 
 



17 

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED AFTER PACKET DISTRIBUTION 

Public comments submitted after the initial packet distribution will still be accepted for the public record. Such 
comments will continue to be collected and will be requested for inclusion in the public record at the meeting when the 
related agenda item is considered, so the Zoning Commission and Board of Supervisors can review them. 
  
PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

12 

Notification Letter Date: November 10, 2025 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission 

Public Hearing Date: November 24, 2025 

Phone Inquiries: 3 (Darloe Janssen, Kelly Weaver, Rick Davis) 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.  
 

 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 
Brosamle Farms, LLC 2561 150th Street Moville IA 51039 No written comments. 

Dustin Brosamle and Lindee Brosamle 1625 Ida Avenue Moville IA 51039 No written comments. 

Ryan J. Thomas, Jacob L. Thomas, 
Bo R. Thomas with Life Estate to 
Janet M. Thomas 

718 Logan Drive  Moville IA 51039 No written comments. 

Steve Christiansen and Barbara 
Christiansen 

9 Pinney Road Moville IA 51039-7500 No written comments. 

REJ Farm Enterprises, Inc. 4620 Grant St. Sioux City IA 51108-1120 Darloe Janssen inquired about if this was a housing developed. Concerned about 
additional houses. – 11/10/22 

The Patrick Weaver & Terri Weaver 
Revocable Trust dated August 27, 
2020 

1638 Hancock Avenue Moville IA 51039-8148 No written comments. 

Carol U. Logan Revocable Trust dated 
November 8, 2023 

PO Box 189 Moville IA 51039-0189 No written comments. 

Bo R. Thomas and Kari L. Thomas 1628 Ida Avenue Moville IA 51039 No written comments. 

Kelly M. Weaver Trust dated August 
30, 2017 and Susanne L. Weaver 
Trust dated August 30, 2017 

634 South St. Moville IA 51039 Phone inquiry on 11/12/25. No written comments. 

Jeffrey M. Mahlberg 1599 Ida Ave. Moville IA 51039 No written comments. 

Janet M. Thomas and Bo R. Thomas 1628 Ida Avenue Moville IA 51039 No written comments. 

Richard Davis and Cynthia Davis 2967 185th St. Moville IA 51039 Phone inquiry on 11/12/25. No written comments. 
 

 

MEDIA INQUIRY 
Received an inquiry from Gerri Hunter from the Moville Record on Monday, November 10, 2025 about the Brosamle Addition for an article. Had a 
question about the acre amounts.  

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments received. 

CITY OF LAWTON: No comments received. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments received. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments received. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments received. 

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments received. 

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments received. 

LONGLINES: No comments received. 

LUMEN: No comments received. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments received. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric and, we have no 
comments. – Casey Meinen, 10/7/25. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No comments received. 



18 

 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

No comments received. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments received. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): No comments received. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments received. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments received. 

WIATEL: No comments received. 

WINNEBAGO TRIBE: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I’ve reviewed the proposed plat. 
 
1—Auditor’s Approval of Subdivision or Title certificate.    
Could the date line be made longer?  I like to write out the name of the month and the next 
five months have long spellings. 
2—Auditor and Recorder’s Certificate of Recording certificate.     
Could the Docket No. line be made longer as docket numbers are the year, a dash, and five 
numbers. 
Could the month line and Envelope number line be made longer AND if has to be two lines, 
double space pleas? 
Could the date line be made longer?  I like to write out the name of the month and the next 
five months have long spellings. 
3—All date lines, both in certificates and by signatures, need to be longer please. 
4—All signature lines need to be longer please. 
-Diane Swoboda Peterson, 10/7/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: 2nd half 2024 taxes (March payment) is outstanding and would need to be paid prior to 
combo/split.  Note that 2025 taxes and possibly 2026 taxes will be billed per the original 
parcel numbers depending on the date the subdivision is officially filed. – Tina Bertrand, 
10/7/25. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



19 

 

COUNTY ENGINEER’S REVIEW MEMO 

 



20 

 

PICTOMETRY 

 
 

PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 



21 

 

TITLE OPINION 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 



23 

 



24 

 



25 

 

 



26 

 

ZONING MAP 

 
 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 
Property not within the floodplain. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



27 

 

ELEVATION MAP 

 
 

SOIL REPORT 

 



28 

 

 



29 

 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/2/2025 12/9/2025

Laura Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of a Preconstruction Agreement for the Southbridge Interchange Project 

Woodbury County agrees to the preconstruction agreement with the Iowa DOT for IMN-029-6(170)139-0E-97 
IMN-029-6(314)139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(315)139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(318)139-0E-97 RP-029-6(329)139-16-97

Iowa Code Sections 306, 306A, 313.4, and 315 provide for Woodbury County and the Iowa DOT to enter into 
agreements with each other for the purpose of financing transportation improvement projects on streets and 
highways in Iowa.

The Iowa DOT will design, fund, let, and inspect construction of the project and the County will reimburse as 
per 2.Project Costs (a)-(e)

Recommend that the board approve the preconstruction agreement with the Iowa DOT for the Southbridge 
Interchange projects which include the following projects: IMN-029-6(170)139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(314)
139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(315)139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(318)139-0E-97 RP-029-6(329)139-16-97

Motion to approve the preconstruction agreement with the Iowa DOT for the Southbridge Interchange projects 
which include the following projects: IMN-029-6(170)139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(314)139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(315)
139-0E-97 IMN-029-6(318)139-0E-97 RP-029-6(329)139-16-97



















































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/2/2025 12/9/2025

Laura Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔ ✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of resolution to update County bridge postings and closures

County bridges are inspected every two years at a minimum, more frequently if needed. Structural calculations 
have determined that the listed bridges have become more deficient

Annual bridge inspections have been completed for 2025. Several bridges were found to have deteriorated 
during the current inspection interval. Structural calculations performed on these bridges determined that these 
bridges can no longer carry legal semi and truck loads. They must be posted for reduced load ratings.  One 
bridge must be closed due to damaged structural members.

Financial impact is limited for the recommended changes and will be budgeted through the signs and bridge 
maintenance Secondary Road line items. 

I recommend that the Board approve the resolution to change the bridge postings and closures

Motion to approve the resolution to change the bridge postings and closures



WOODBURY COUNTY 

BRIDGE EMBARGO RESOLUTION 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ___________________ 

 

WHEREAS: The Board of Supervisors is empowered under authority of Sections 321.236  

Sub. (8), 321.471 to 321.473 to prohibit the operation of vehicles or impose limitations as to 

the weight thereof on designated highways or highway structures under their jurisdiction, 

and 

 

WHEREAS: the Woodbury County Engineer has caused to be completed the Structure Inventory and 

Appraisal of certain bridges according to accepted Bridge Inspection Standards and has 

determined that the bridges below, require revision to their current load ratings, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that the 

following vehicle and load limit be established and that closure signs be placed advising of the 

permissible maximum weights or closures thereof on the bridge listed herein. 

 

Bridge No.  FHWA No.  Section Township Range  Posted Limit 

G-043   353950   07-88-46   Close until replacement 

M-185  351270   05-87-42   One Lane bridge 

N-191   351840   34-87-43   One Lane bridge 

P-006   352340   04-87-45   3 Tons, One Lane Bridge

  

 

Passed and approved this 9th day of December 2025. 

 

 

Recommended:       

         

 

_______________________________   _______________________________  

Laura Sievers, P.E.      Daniel A. Bittinger II, Chairperson 

Woodbury County Engineer    Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 

            

 

Attest: 

 

 

_______________________________       

Michelle K. Skaff 

Woodbury County Auditor 



Date: December 2, 2025

Time: 8:45 A.M.

Initials: SJB/JPD/TAC

Project Name

Current Recomm.

G-043 353950 Severely decayed and failed pier pile.
3 Tons & 

"One Lane"
Close Replace bridge soon. 

M-185 351270 Pier pile decay. None "One Lane"
May post "26,40,40" & "All Veh's" for 

two lane loading. Consider 
substructure repairs or replacement.

N-106 351851
Drift blocking channel and causing erosion to 

encroach on abutments.
None None

Remove drift and repair erosion. 
Install protection along abutments. 

N-191 351840
Failed exterior pier pile with others severely 

decayed.
6 Tons & 
"Narrow"

Barricade 
east 5' of 
deck - full 
length of 
bridge & 

Post "One 
Lane" to 
keep "6 
Tons" 

current load 
posting.

Barricade/close east 5' of deck width. 
Post "One Lane" instead of "Narrow". 

Scheduled for 2026 replacement.

P-006 352340

East caps at northwest and southwest truss 
bearing rolled with no bearing on piles.  Split 
and decayed cross caps. Severe deck plank 

decay with holes formed.  

3 Tons & 
"One Lane"

Close

Close bridge. Consider temprorary 
repairs by installing steel straps to 

secure pier cap to truss bearing piles 
and replacing broken deck plank to 
reopen to "3 Tons" & "One Lane".  
Scheduled for 2029 replacement.

FHWA #County ID Recommendations

DEFICIENT BRIDGE NOTIFICATION

Owner:

Contact Person:

Telephone / Email:

2025 Bridge Inspections and Rating

Posting
Deficiency/Remarks

Woodbury County

Laura Sievers, P.E., County Engineer

712-873-3215 / lsievers@woodburycountyiowa.gov

POSTINGS UPDATED

Page 1

NAME: ____________________________                                      DATE:__________________________*_ 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/2/2025 12/9/2025

Laura Sievers, PE, County Engineer

✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of a Public Highway Agreement for the Southbridge Interchange Project 

Woodbury County agrees to the public highway agreement for the Southbridge Project IMN-029-6(170)
139-0E-97 

Federal Regulations (CFR), Title 23, parts 140, 172, 646, and 655 provide for Union Pacific Railroad 
Company, Woodbury County, and the Iowa DOT enter into a Public Highway Agreement

The Iowa DOT will design, fund, let, and inspect construction of the project and the County will reimburse as 
per 2.Project Costs (a)-(e)

Recommend that the board approve the public highway agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad Company 
and the Iowa DOT for the Southbridge Interchange project: IMN-029-6(170)139-0E-97 

Motion to approve the public highway agreement with the Union Pacific Railroad Company and the Iowa DOT 
for the Southbridge Interchange project: IMN-029-6(170)139-0E-97 



1 

UPRR Project No. 
0791091 

PUBLIC HIGHWAY AGREEMENT 

New Interstate 29 (I-29) Interchange at 235th Street 
(Southbridge Interchange) 

Relocation of 235th Street at-grade crossing with  
Union Pacific Railroad Company Trackage at Mile Post 65.38 

Sioux City Sub, Seargeant Bluff, Woodbury County, State of Iowa 
Project # IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 

U.S. DOT No. 191296B 

This PUBLIC HIGHWAY AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made by and between 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, to be addressed at Real 
Estate Department, MS 1690, 1400 Douglas Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68179 (the "Company"), 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, a political subdivision of the State of Iowa 
acting by and through its District Engineer, Field Operations Division to be addressed at 800 
Lincoln Way, Ames, Iowa 50010 (the "State"), and WOODBURY COUNTY, Iowa, to be 
addressed at 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 (the “County”). 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the State under its Project IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 (the "Project") will be 
constructing an interchange on Interstate 29 (I-29) between the existing interchanges at Sergeant 
Bluff, Iowa, to the north (1st Street/Aviation Boulevard, Interchange 141) and Port Neal Landing 
in Salix, Iowa, to the south (County Road D51/260th Street, Interchange 135).  The new interchange 
will add access to I-29 from 235th Street, both east and west of I-29.  The proposed interchange is 
located in Woodbury County.  

WHEREAS, the State under its Project IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 will realign and widen 
235th Street and Old US 75, and reconstruct FRA191296B, an at-grade public crossing at Company 
Milepost 65.38 on the Company’s Sioux City subdivision in Woodbury, County, Iowa.   

WHERAS, the attached (100%) completed plans that are approved in writing by 
the Company’s Assistance Vice President Engineering-Design, or his authorized representative, 
are hirinafter referred to as the “Plans”, escribed below in Article 4.B., are marked Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof.   

. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



2 
 

AGREEMENT: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable 
consideration the receipt and adequacy of which being hereby acknowledged, it is mutually agreed 
by and between the parties hereto as follows: 
 
 The Recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into this Agreement and made a part 
hereof. 

 
ARTICLE 1 -  COMPANY NOT TO BEAR ANY PROJECT COSTS 
 
 The State confirms that the Company shall not bear any Project costs nor be responsible in 
contributing any funds for the Project. 
 
ARTICLE 2 -  GENERAL AGREEMENT 
 
 With regard to the Project, the State, each Contractor (as defined in Article 8), and the 
Company shall perform and abide by the terms and conditions of State's Developmental 
Specifications for Railroad Right-of-Way marked Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof (the "Developmental Specifications"). 
 
ARTICLE 3 -  PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY EASEMENTS 
 

State confirms that for this Project there is additional area needed for the State to perform 
all Project work affecting Company’s property within the area and that the State does need 
additional permanent right of way and temporary right of way rights for this Project. 
 

A. For and in consideration of Five Thousand and NO/100ths Dollars ($5,000.00) to 
be paid by the State to the Company upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the 
Company shall execute and deliver to the State a permanent non-exclusive easement on, along, 
and across the portion of the Company's property shown on the survey print marked Exhibit C 
and described in the legal description marked Exhibit C-1, attached hereto and hereby made a part 
hereof, (the "Encroachment Area"), for the construction, use, maintenance and repair of the 
Roadway. The form of the permanent easement document to be prepared by the State and 
submitted to the Company for execution is marked as Exhibit D, attached hereto and hereby made 
a part hereof. 
 

B. For and in consideration of Two Thousand Five Hundred and NO/100ths Dollars 
($2,500.00) to be paid by the State to the Company upon the execution and delivery of this 
Agreement, the Company shall execute and deliver to the State a temporary non-exclusive 
easement on, along, and across the portion of the Company's property shown on the survey print 
marked Exhibit E and described in the legal description marked Exhibit E-1, attached hereto and 
hereby made a part hereof, (the "Encroachment Area"), for the construction, use, maintenance and 
repair of the Roadway.  

 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



3 
 

 
 
ARTICLE 4 -  PLANS FOR THE PROJECT 
  
 A. The State, at its expense, shall prepare or cause to be prepared by others, the detailed 
plans and specifications for the Project and submit such plans and specifications to the Company's 
Assistant Vice President Engineering-Design, or his authorized representative, for review and 
approval.  
 
 B. The attached (100%) completed plans that are approved in writing by the 
Company's Assistant Vice President Engineering-Design, or his authorized representative, are 
hereinafter referred to as the "Plans."  The Plans are hereby made a part of this Agreement by 
reference.   
 
 C. No changes in the Plans, affecting the Company, shall be made unless the Company 
has consented to such changes in writing. 
 
 D. The Company's review and approval of the Plans in no way relieves the State or the 
Contractor from their responsibilities, obligations and/or liabilities under this Agreement, and will 
be given with the understanding that the Company makes no representations or warranty as to the 
validity, accuracy, legal compliance or completeness of the Plans and that any reliance by the State 
or any Contractor on the Plans is at the risk of the State and each Contractor. 
 
ARTICLE 5 -  COMPANY WORK; COMPANY'S ESTIMATE 
 
 A. The review of Plans, flagging, and engineering inspection to be performed by the 
Company for the Project is described in the Preliminary Company's Material and Force Account 
Estimate for Surface dated September 21, 2025 and Company’s Material and Force Account for 
Signal dated September 16, 2025,  attached hereto as Exhibit F and made a part hereof (the 
"Estimate"). As set forth in the Estimate, the Company's estimated cost that it will incur under this 
Project is SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTY FOUR 
DOLLARS AND NO/100TH ($798,664.00). 
 
 B. The work to be performed by the Company and the Estimate may be supplemented 
by extra work orders approved by the State's Construction Engineer when reasonable and 
necessary to (i) satisfactorily complete the Project and/or (ii) not adversely affect Company 
operations or facilities in a permanent or significant manner. State's Construction Engineer and 
Company authorized representative shall approve each said extra work order in a timely manner 
provided said extra Company work and cost meets the same requirements for Project eligibility 
and compatibility had the need thereof been determined prior to approval of this Agreement.  Upon 
approval of any extra work orders the extra work orders shall become part of this Agreement. 
 

C.  The Company’s Material and Force Account Estimate will be updated and added 
by Addendum to this agreement.  
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



4 
 

ARTICLE 6 -  PROJECT WORK BY STATE AND CONTRACTOR 
 

A. The State, at its expense, shall obtain and furnish all material for the Roadway and 
shall construct the Roadway in compliance with the Plans. 

 
 B. The Project work to be performed by the State shall be awarded to a competent and 
experienced Contractor who has a State Certificate of Eligibility, adequate equipment, 
organization and finances, and the Company shall be notified of the name, address and other 
information of the Contractor receiving such award for all Project work affecting the Company's 
interests. 
 
 C. All Project work of the State and Contractor upon the Project Area shall be 
performed and completed in a manner satisfactory to the Company's Design Engineer or his 
authorized representative and in compliance with the Plans. 
 
 D. The State shall require each Contractor to comply with the Plans and the 
Developmental Specifications in its performance of any Project work. 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 7 -  COMPANY'S BILLING; STATE'S PAYMENT OF BILLING 
 
 A. The Company shall send progressive billing to the State and final billing to the State 
within one hundred eighty (180) days after receiving written notice from the State that all Project 
work affecting the Project Area has been completed. 
 
 B. The State agrees to reimburse the Company, within forty five (45) days of its receipt  
of billing from the Company, for one hundred percent (100%) of all actual costs incurred by the 
Company in connection with the Project including, but not limited to, all actual costs of 
engineering review, construction inspection and oversight, flagging, procurement of materials, 
equipment rental, manpower and deliveries to the job site and all direct and indirect overhead 
labor/construction costs including Company's standard additives rates as allowed by Federal Audit. 
 
ARTICLE 8 -  WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY STATE'S CONTRACTOR 
 
 For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Contractor" shall mean the contractor or 
contractors hired by the State to perform any Project work on any portion of the Project Area, and 
shall also include the Contractor's subcontractors and the Contractor's and subcontractor's 
respective employees, officers and agents, and others acting under its or their authority. 
 
ARTICLE 9 -  WIRE LINES, APPURTENANCES, SIGNAL SYSTEMS 
 
 A. That portion of the Plans related to the plans and estimates of cost for charges in 
third party owned wirelines, appurtenances and systems across, on, over, under and upon the 
Project Area, as necessitated by the Project, shall be prepared by the State, at its expense, and all 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



5 
 

such plans and estimates shall be subject to written approval by an authorized representative of the 
Company. 
 
 B. If the Project requires any of Company's signal lines, communication lines or other 
facilities to be protected, reinforced or relocated, the Company shall include such work in its 
Estimate described in Article 5. 
 
 C. State, at its expense, shall contact and work directly with all third parties who own 
or operate any non-railroad facility (including, without limitation, utilities, fiber optics, pipelines, 
wirelines, communication lines and fences) to cause all such facilities to be protected, encased, 
reinforced and/or relocated as necessary to accommodate the Project including, without limitation, 
as necessary to comply with Company's standard specifications and requirements, including, 
without limitation, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance-of-Way Association 
("AREMA") standards and guidelines and pursuant to plans for such work that have been approved 
by Company and the owner of the facility.  State acknowledges that if such work is performed by 
the owner of the facility, then such owner and its contractors must contact and make application 
to Company's Real Estate Department or Fiber Optics Department for Company permission to 
perform such work, execute Contractor's Right of Entry Agreements and pay any associated fees 
to Company including, without limitation, engineering review and flagging fees. Company has no 
obligation to provide property for relocated facilities or permission for facility changes or 
relocations that do not comply with Company's standard specifications and requirements 
including, without limitation, AREMA standards and guidelines. 
 
ARTICLE 10 - INSURANCE 
 
 A. Before any work on the Project begins, the Contractor will provide the Company 
the insurance binders, certificates and endorsements that are described in Exhibit B. 
 
 B. All insurance correspondence, binders, certificates and endorsements shall be 
directed to: Union Pacific Railroad Company, 1400 Douglas Street, Mail Stop 1690, Omaha, 
Nebraska 68179, ATTENTION: Manager – Real Estate Public Projects. 
 
ARTICLE 11 - PROJECT DRIVEN OBLIGATIONS 
 
 As part of the Project, the Company may make any and all changes, alterations or 
relocations to the Project Area, whether temporary or permanent, and shall provide flagging and 
other protective services and devices, which in the Company's judgment may be or become 
necessary or expedient within the Project Area because of the Project.  
 
ARTICLE 12 - FLAGGING 
 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement or the Developmental 
Specifications, the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion, shall determine whether a flagman 
or other special protective or safety measures are required in connection with the Project (any of 
the foregoing, collectively "Flagging Services"). For purposes of clarity, the Company and State 
each acknowledge that Company may contract a third party for the performance of any Flagging 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



6 
 

Services that are part of Company's work or, alternatively, that the State and/or its Contractor may 
hire a third party as a Contractor to perform Flagging Services, subject to terms and conditions set 
forth in this Agreement.  If any Flagging Services are to be performed in connection with the 
Project, then, after consultation with the State, the Company shall determine, in Company's sole 
and absolute discretion, whether Company or a third party will perform and subsequently bill the 
State or, alternatively, the Contractor directly, for the costs of such Flagging Services. If Company 
determines the Contractor will be billed directly pursuant to the foregoing sentence, State agrees 
that it will pay the Company third party, as applicable, on demand for any such costs that have not 
been paid by any Contractor within thirty (30) days of the Contractor's receipt of billing. The State 
acknowledges that whether or not the Estimate includes costs for Flagging Services performed by 
Company or a third party, such costs shall be at no expense to Company. 
 
ARTICLE 13 - PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING 
 
 Subsequent to the award of any contract (or contracts), and before any work is started on 
the Project, a Preconstruction Meeting shall be held between the representatives of the State, the 
Company and the interested Contractor, at a time and place as designated by the State's 
representative, for the purpose of coordinating the work to be performed by the several parties, 
and at which time a schedule of operations will be adopted. 
 
ARTICLE 14 - CLEARANCES 
 
 The temporary minimum clearances, with reference to the Company's track, of any 
necessary falsework, bracing or forms as required for the construction of the New Structure, shall 
be as provided in the Plans and Exhibit B. 
 
ARTICLE 15 - NOTICE 
 
 The State shall require each Contractor, before entering upon the Project Area for 
performance of any Project work, to notify the authorized representative of the Company at least 
fifteen (15) days in advance for the occupancy and use of the Project Area, and to comply with 
Company's recommendations relative to the requirements for railroad clearances, operation and 
general safety regulations. 
 
ARTICLE 16 - SAFETY 
 
 A. In addition to the terms of Exhibit B, the safety and continuity of operation of the 
traffic of the Company shall be at all times protected and safeguarded and the State shall ensure 
that its Contractor performs the work for the Project accordingly.  Whenever the work for the 
Project may affect the safety of trains, the method of doing such work shall first be submitted to 
the Company's authorized representative in writing for his approval in writing without which it 
shall not be commenced or prosecuted.  Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.  The 
approval of the Company's authorized representative shall not be considered as a release from 
responsibility, or liability for any damage which the Company may suffer, or for which it may be 
held liable by the acts of the Contractor. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



7 
 

 B. The work for the Project shall be performed at such times and manner as to not 
interfere with the movement of trains or traffic upon the Company's tracks and the Contractor shall 
use all reasonable care and caution in order to avoid accidents, damage, delay or interference with 
the Company's trains or other facilities. The Company has the right to stop work on the Project, 
after notice to the State, if in its opinion the manner in which the Project is being constructed 
adversely impacts rail safety or is not in accordance with the Plans or the Developmental 
Specifications for that portion of the Project on the Project Area or that affects the rail operations 
of the Company. Should the Company deem it necessary to stop work on the Project, the authorized 
representatives of the State and the Company shall meet within forty-eight (48) hours to discuss 
required actions to resume work. 
 
ARTICLE 17 - COMPLETION CONDITION 
 
 The State shall require its Contractor, upon the completion of the work of such Contractor, 
to remove from within the limits of the Project Area all machinery, equipment, surplus materials, 
falsework, rubbish or temporary buildings of such Contractor, and to leave the Project Area upon 
which the said Contractor carried on operations in a neat condition, with adequate surface erosion 
protection satisfactory to the authorized representative of the Company. 
 
 
ARTICLE 18 - OWNERSHIP, MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS AND 

MODIFICATIONS 
 
 A. The County shall own the Roadway and the County, at its expense, shall maintain, 
repair and renew, or cause to be maintained, repaired and renewed, the Roadway, in their entirety 
or any portion thereof, including, but not limited to, all backfill, grading and drainage required by 
reason of the Roadway, and is hereby granted necessary access to the Encroachment Area.  . 
 
 B. If the County shall fail, refuse or neglect to perform the maintenance and repairs 
described in Article 18.A, the Company, in addition to any other rights and remedies, may, if it so 
elects, perform any work which in the judgment of the Company is necessary to place the Roadway 
and appurtenances in such condition as will not menace, endanger or interfere with the Company's 
facilities or operations or jeopardize the Company's employees; and the County shall reimburse 
the Company for all actual costs incurred by the Company. 
 
 C. In the event Company's railroad operations cause damage to the Roadway, the State 
shall make the repairs necessary to restore the Roadway substantially to their former condition as 
soon as possible and the Company agrees to reimburse the County for the Railroad's pro rata share 
of actual costs incurred by the County based upon a joint Company and County determination of 
relative liability involving such incident. 
 
 D. The Company shall not erect, nor grant permission to others to erect, any 
advertising signs on the Roadway, if not already in place at the time this Agreement is executed. 
 
 E. The Company, at its expense, will maintain, repair and renew, or cause to be 
maintained, repaired and renewed the railroad facilities owned by the Company. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



8 
 

 
 
ARTICLE 19 - RETENTION OF RECORDS; AUDITING 
 
 A. The Company shall keep for a period of three (3) years from the date of final 
payment accurate and detailed account of actual costs as incurred by the Company, or for its 
account, in the performance of Project work and shall make such records available for State's audit 
during the Company's regular business hours at the Company's Headquarters office located in 
Omaha, Nebraska.  The State will make every effort to complete the audit within three (3) years 
from the latter date of either the date the State's Contractor is released from the Project and the 
State provides a notification of such release date, or the receipt of the Company's Final Billing for 
all force account work performed under this Agreement. 
  
 B. Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 7, if State, has any audit exceptions 
involving the billing submitted by the Company, the Company will follow the rebuttal process and 
forward disputed audit exceptions first to External Audits and then to the administrator of the 
contract.  If when doing so, it is determined by the State that the Company is to reimburse the State 
for any payment already made by the State or that any billing made by the Company was not 
eligible for reimbursement, the Company shall make such reimbursement to the State within forty 
five (45) days after such determination has been made. 
 
ARTICLE 20 - RIGHT OF WAY ACCESS 
 

A. In order to fulfill its maintenance obligation and subject to the provisions of this 
Article 20, the State shall have access to the Project within the Project Area for the performance 
of inspections, repair, maintenance and renewals, subject to the terms of this Agreement and the 
Developmental Specifications. The Company's Manager of Track Maintenance, Ryan Collins at 
Des Moines, Iowa, Phone Number (402) 317-4900, Email rkcollin@up.com, shall be notified in 
writing at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance whenever such activities are performed and within 
thirty (30) days if any activity is anticipated to occur within twenty-five feet (25') of any Company 
track.   
 
 B. Prior to any entry upon any portion of the Project Area, the State shall also require 
its Contractor to indemnify the Company when performing any such work and to also obtain and 
provide to the Company the Company's then current insurance policies, binders, certificates and 
endorsements that the Company then requires contractors to obtain when entering upon any 
Company property.   
 
 C. Future projects involving substantial maintenance, repair, reconstruction, renewal 
and/or demolition of the Roadway shall not commence until the Company and the County agree 
on the final plans for such future projects, cost allocations, temporary construction rights and 
provisions providing for the protection of railroad interests to be provided to the County's 
Contractor and other construction terms and conditions.   

 
ARTICLE 21 - CANCELLATION 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



9 
 

 In the event that delays or difficulties arise in securing local approval, or in acquiring rights-
of-way, or in settling damages or damage claims, or for any other cause which in the opinion of 
the State render it impracticable to proceed with the Project, then at any time before a construction 
contract is executed or actual construction is started, the State may serve formal notice of 
cancellation upon the Company and this Agreement shall thereupon become null and void, and 
State shall reimburse Company for all costs and expenses incurred under the Project prior to such 
cancellation. 
 
ARTICLE 22 - ASSIGNMENT 
 
 This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party hereto without the written consent of 
the other party.  Subject hereto, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto, their successors and assigns. 
 
ARTICLE 23 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM 
 
 This Agreement shall become effective as of the last date of execution of the parties, or the 
date work commences on the Project, whichever is earlier, and shall continue in full force and 
effect until terminated by mutual agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 24 - SEVERABILITY 
 
 In the event any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable or invalid for any 
reason, the enforceability thereof shall not affect the remainder of this Agreement.  The remainder 
of the Agreement shall be construed as if not containing the particular provision and shall continue 
in full force, effect and enforceability in accordance with its terms.  
 
ARTICLE 25 - APPLICABLE LAW-COMPLIANCE 
 
 A. This Agreement is made under, and shall be construed according to the laws of the 
State of Iowa, unless such laws are otherwise preempted by applicable Federal statutes, rules or 
regulations. 
 

B. The State, Company and County shall comply with all applicable federal, state and 
local laws, regulations and enactments affecting this Agreement, to include but not limited to Code 
of Federal Regulations (CFR), Title 23, parts 140, 172, 646 and 655 and revisions thereto. 

 
C. All portions of the Project, whether performed by the State or Company, shall be 

performed in compliance with 23 CFR 635.410 and 23 USC 313 as amended by Section 1518 of 
P.L. 112-141 Buy America Requirements. Company shall maintain documentation / certification 
of all products of iron, steel, or a coating of steel that are incorporated into the Project for a period 
of three (3) years after completion of all obligations under this Agreement. Within a reasonable 
time after State's written request, Company shall make such records available for State's audit 
during Company's regular business hours in Company's Headquarters office located in Omaha.   

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



10 
 

ARTICLE 26 - PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS 
 
  The provisions of this Agreement supersede the provisions of the Original Agreement or 
any other agreement with respect to the use, maintenance and repair of the Roadway. In the event 
of any inconsistency between the terms of the Original Agreement and the terms of this Agreement 
with respect to construction, maintenance, operation, use, repair or replacement of the Roadway, 
this Agreement will prevail. 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 27 - MODIFICATION - ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
 No waiver, modification or amendment of this Agreement shall be of any force or effect 
unless made in writing, signed by the State, Company and the County specifying with particularity 
the nature and extent of such waiver, modification or amendment. Any waiver by the Company of 
any default by the State shall not affect or impair any right arising from any subsequent default. 
This Agreement and Exhibits attached hereto and made a part hereof constitute the entire 
understanding between the State, Company and County and cancel and supersede any prior 
negotiations, understandings or Agreements, including the Original Agreement, whether written 
or oral, with respect to the Project and the work or any part thereof. 
 
 

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank.) 
  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



11 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in 
DUPLICATE as of the date first herein written. 
 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, 
a Delaware corporation 

 
 

By: _____________________________________ 
Printed Name: ____________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________ 
Dated this __________ day of __________, 2025. 
 

 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

By: _____________________________________ 
Printed Name: ____________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________ 
Dated this __________ day of __________, 2025 
 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 
a political subdivision of the State of Iowa  
acting by and through its District Engineer, 
Highway Division 

 
 

By: _____________________________________ 
Printed Name: ____________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________ 
Dated this ________ day of ____________, 2025. 
 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B

10/31/2025
Director-Real Estate

DAVID LAPLANTE



1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

100% Complete New Structure Plan Set 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:29:18 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

46

   

SCALES: As Noted

   

Refer to the Proposal Form for list of applicable specifications.

L
E

T
T

IN
G

 D
A

T
E

  

REVISIONS TOTAL

  

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

PROJECT NUMBER

R.O.W. PROJECT NUMBER

Value Engineering Saves. Refer to Article 1105.14 of the Specifications.

INDEX OF SHEETS

DESCRIPTION No.

A Sheets

B Sheets Typical Cross Sections and Details

Title Sheets

* A.1 Title Sheet

Typical Cross Sections and DetailsB.1 - B.4

J
a
n
 2

1
 2

0
2
6

06-97-029-010

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97

IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97

Modified Standards and Detail Sheets

UPRR Crossing Details

U Sheets

* U.2 - U.9

* A.2 Location Map

A.3 - A.4 Design Criteria

Traffic Control and Staging Sheets

Traffic Control Plan, Staging Notes and Tabulations

J Sheets

J.1 - J.4

* J.5

Staging & Traffic Control Sheets* J.6 - J.8

Traffic Control & Staging Legend, Symbol Info. Sheet

VX Sheets

* VX.1

Culvert Situation Plans

235th Street Culvert

* Color Plan Sheets 

Side Road Cross Sections

235th Street Cross Sections

X Sheets

* X.1 - X.3

* X.4 - X.15 Old US 75 Cross Sections

Refer to Sheet No. A.2
For  Project Location Map

N Sheets

* N.1 - N3

N.4

Traffic Signal and Signing Sheets

Traffic Signal General Notes and Signal Plan

Traffic Phasing

* U.1 Plan & Profile Legend, Symbol Info. Sheet

LI
C
E
N
S
ED
 

PR
OFESSIONAL EN

G
IN

E
E
R

IOWA

23947

Hemberger

Stephanie

DateSignature

My license renewal date is December 31, 2026

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by me or under

my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed

Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Printed or Typed Name

ROADWAY DESIGN

Stephanie Hemberger

A.1-4, B.1-4, J.1-8, U.1-9, X.1-15

WERE NOT DESIGNED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ENGINEER. SEE N SHEETS.
THE RAILROAD SIGNAL CIRCUITS AND FINAL DESIGN LOCATION

Revised Date: 10/24/2025

PLAN SUBMITTAL
UPRR FINAL

HE Sheets Right of Way Sheets

235th Street / Old US 75 Right of Way* HE.1

TRUCKS

AADT

AADT

DHV

V.P.D.

V.P.D.

%

V.P.H.

20

20

20

Design ESALs

Total

DESIGN DATA RURAL

2030

1586

--

8.8%

--

50

--

25

Old US 75

TRUCKS

AADT

AADT

DHV

V.P.D.

V.P.D.

%

V.P.H.

20

20

20

Design ESALs

Total

DESIGN DATA RURAL

1470

51

--

13.0%

--

50

--

25

235th St. (E. of I-29)

Stephanie Hemberger

INDEX OF SEALS

NAMESHEET NO.

Primary Signature Block

TYPE

A.1

N.1 Levi Dermyer Traffic Signal Design

N.4 Joe Blasi Traffic Signal Phasing

VX.1 Heidi Lane Drainage Design

IOWA DOT \ HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 A.1

W
O

O
D

BU
RY

 C
O

U
N

TY

WOODBURY COUNTY
PCC PAVEMENT - GRADE AND NEW

IM
N

-0
2
9
-6

(1
7
0
)1

3
9
--

0
E

-9
7

P
C

C
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 G
R

A
D

E
 A

N
D

 N
E

W

I-29 / 235TH STREET (SOUTHBRIDGE) INTERCHANGE

Approx. 2.5 mi S of the Co Rd D38 Interchange at Sergeant Bluff

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:29:34 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

O

LOCATION MAP SCALE

Mile

1

SERGEANT BLUFF

0.5

END CONSTRUCTION

FHWA  #701220 (NEW)
Sta. 5013+74.10
235th St
BRIDGE

ML029 STA. 1679+26.00

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

ML029 STA. 1596+32.00

SERGEANT BLUFF

P
O

R
T

 N
E

A
L

 R
D

B
A

N
N

E
R
 A

V
E

22
5TH
 ST

B
U

C
H

A
N

A
N
 A

V
E

A
N

D
R

E
W
 A

V
E

O
LD
 H

W
Y
 7

5

B
A

R
K
E
R
 A

V
E

220TH ST

235TH
 ST

230TH ST

235TH ST

B
A

R
K
E
R
 A

V
E

240TH ST

SULLY RD

225TH ST

235
TH S

T

A
L
L
IS

O
N
 A

V
E

240TH ST

N
E

A
L
 R

D

P
O

R
T

A
V

E

B
E

N
T
O

N

345

7

8

9 10

151617
18

12

11
12

1314

A
N

D
R

E
W
 A

V
E

D51

K25

K45

U
N
IO

N
 P

A
C
IF
IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

MP 65.38 ;  DOT #191296B
SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION
UPRR AT-GRADE CROSSING

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 A.2

29

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:29:45 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 A.3

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:29:59 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 A.4

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:30:11 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

SIDEROAD GRADING

L R

DIMENSIONS

X

Feet Feet Inches

LOCATION

ROAD IDENTIFICATION STATION TO STATION

15.541 38

41-38 38

LOCATION

ROAD IDENTIFICATION STATION TO STATION

6

68000+74.10 8006+62.00

9001+85.00 9002+41.69

Banner Avenue

Barker Avenue

235th Street

BARKER AVENUE

BANNER AVENUE

4:1
3%3%

PROFILE GRADE

Granular Surfacing

Top of Subgrade

details of ditches and backslopes.
cross sections for additional 
See plan & profile sheets and

by the Engineer.

locations specifically designated
of superelevated curves or other
modified appropriately in areas
Normal section shown may be

41 38-50

3838-41

43 45

5041

52-40 40

4052

5000+62.00 5001+77.00

5002+72.415001+77.00

5006+28.055002+72.41

5008+08.115006+28.05

5008+08.11 5010+10.82

5010+10.82

5018+23.82

5020+18.40

5021+98.40 5027+38.40

5021+98.40

5020+18.40

5012+54.99

5027+38.40

5056+20.15

5056+20.15

5057+26.58

5057+26.58 5058+36.00

32-40 32-41

4140

3232

40-32 40-32

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

15.5

15.5

15.5

15.5

21.5

15.5

15.5

15.5

15.5

15.5

15.5

235th Street 5014+93.20 5018+23.82 21.54345

235TH STREET

X

L R

16

19

16

19

L R

DIMENSIONS

X

Feet Feet Inches

235th Street 5058+36.00 5058+41.59 40 41 15.0

D

Feet

4

4

4-10

10

10

0

10

10

10-4

4

4

4-0

0

0

0%

3:1

4'

Ground
Natural

2%

4%

2%

3% 3%

B A12'

2%

AL 12' AL

2%

3.5:1

Ground
Natural

0%

3:
1

D

L R

L
C

X

PROFILE GRADE

Top of Subgrade

6:1

4:1

0%

3:1

4'

Ground
Natural

4%

6:1

3.
5:
1

Ground
Natural

0%

3:1

D

4' 4' 4' 4'4'4'

4%
3%

W

3.5:1

Ground
Natural

0%

3:
1

R

6:1

4'4'4'

Existing Pave
ment Existing Pavement

LOCATION

ROAD IDENTIFICATION STATION TO STATION

15.56015+72.77 6017+07.91Port Neal Road 29-11

R

DIMENSIONS

X

Feet Inches

X

4'

L
C

PORT NEAL ROAD

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 B.1

C
L

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:30:21 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

2%2%

12'

PROFILE GRADE

AL

3%

Ground
Natural

RL

R

DIMENSIONS

X

Feet Inches

LOCATION

ROAD IDENTIFICATION STATION TO STATION

1521.1-18.3

18.3-24.8

Old US 75 331+00.00 332+00.00

335+25.00332+00.00 15Old US 75

X

0%

10'

3:13:1 4%

Ground
Natural

4%

Contractor to form a ditch at the existing ditch elevations.
Contractor to fill in area disturbed by the MSE Wall.

details of ditches and backslopes.
cross sections for additional
See plan & profile sheets and

by the Engineer.

locations specifically designated
of superelevated curves or other
modified appropriately in areas
Normal section shown may be

L R

DIMENSIONS

X

Feet Feet Inches

LOCATION

ROAD IDENTIFICATION STATION TO STATION

1519-21 24.3-27.8

21-31 27.8

Old US 75 335+25.00 337+00.00

340+70.00337+00.00 15Old US 75

5'

R

Old US 75 340+70.00 345+00.00 31 27.8-19.2 15

4%

2%

Sta. 331+75.00 to Sta. 335+25.00

OLD US 75

SIDEROAD GRADING

B

Old US 75 345+60.00 346+20.00 23.2-25.6 15

2%
2%

4%
Ground
Natural

3:1

Sta. 331+00.00 to Sta. 331+75.00

P

R

B11' 11'

11'G

31-27

4%
Ground
Natural

3:1

Sta. 345+00.00 to Sta. 347+40.00

P

R

Old US 75 346+20.00 347+40.00 27-19 25.6-27.6 15

4%

Existing Pave
ment

Old US 75 345+00.00 345+60.00 31 24.3-23.2 15

P

*

*Match existing backslope

2'

Ground
Natural

5'

4% *

2'

Contractor to form a ditch at the existing ditch elevations.
Contractor to fill in area disturbed by the MSE Wall.

*Match existing backslope
1.5'

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 B.2

C
L

C
L

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:30:31 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

235TH STREET

SIDEROAD PAVING

STATION TO STATION

Transverse joints: CD at 15' spacing
Longitudinal joint:  L-2 or BT-2

Jointing:

5009+60.00 5012+56.55

PROFILE GRADE

Construction

Earth Shoulder

4%

4%

Norm
al F

ore
slo

pe

Subdrain

STATION TO STATION

Feet

Transverse joints: CD at 15' spacing
Longitudinal joint:  L-2 or BT-2

Jointing:

5000+16.07 5001+77.00 12

Feet

A

2%

2%

PROFILE GRADE

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

Construction

Earth Shoulder

4%

4%

Normal Foreslope

2%

2%

2%

2%

Construction

Earth Shoulder

4%

4%

10:1

Norm
al F

ore
slo

pe

B

8

812-85002+72.415001+77.00

8-08-05027+38.405022+98.40

5027+38.40 5056+20.15 0 0

Shoulder

Granular

4%

4%

10:1

Shoulder

Granular

Normal Foreslope

2%

2%

3'

3%

3%

3%

3%

B A

Feet
STATION

BEGIN

STATION

END

PCC Auxiliary Lane And Shoulder

Transverse joints: CD, Match Ramp
Longitudinal joint:  L-2 or BT-2

Shoulder Jointing:

IDENTIFICATION

ROAD

235th Street

5000+16.07 125001+77.00
Feet

STATION

BEGIN

STATION

END

PCC Auxiliary Lane And Shoulder

Transverse joints: CD, Match Ramp
Longitudinal joint:  L-2 or BT-2

PCC Shoulder Jointing:

IDENTIFICATION

ROAD

5000+16.07 05006+28.05

12' 4' 4' 4'4'4'4'

2%

2%

AL 12' AL

2%

2%

3'

8'4'

3'

12' 8' 8' 12' 8'

3'

4'

10:1
2%

2%

2%

2%

10:1

AL
AL

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

235th Street

5001+77.00 5002+72.41 12-0

5020+18.40 5021+98.40 12-0

5021+98.40 5058+91.57 0

00-45057+26.605056+20.15

045058+91.575057+26.60

5006+28.05 5008+08.11 0-12

5008+08.11 5009+60.00 12

5018+75.00 5056+00.00 0235th Street

235th Street

5014+91.65 5018+75.00

235th Street

235th Street 5002+72.41

5018+75.00

5009+60.00

5020+18.40 12

0

5018+75.00

5002+72.41 5009+60.00

5022+98.40

8

8 8

8

235th Street

235th Street 5057+20.00

5056+00.00 5057+20.00

5058+91.57 12

0-12

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

9" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

9" P.C. CONCRETE SHOULDER

Subdrain

9" P.C. CONCRETE SHOULDER

9" P.C. CONCRETE SHOULDER

9" P.C. CONCRETE SHOULDER

*Note: The area east of the UPRR (Sta. 5058+36.00 to 5058+41.59), use 9" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT to match the Old US 75 pavement section.

9" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT *

Subdrain

Subdrain

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 B.3

C
L

C
L

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:30:41 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

OLD US 75

SIDEROAD PAVING

STATION TO STATION

Feet

Longitudinal joints: L-2 or BT-2
Transverse joints: CD, Match Mainline.

Jointing:

340+23.57 345+60.00 12

2%

2%

9" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

2%

2%

12'

PROFILE GRADE

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

3%

3%

STATION

BEGIN

STATION

END

           Longitudinal joints: L-2 or BT-2

CD at 15' spacing.Transverse joints:
Jointing:

Section shown in the direction of stationing.

337+00.00335+25.00

IDENTIFICATION

ROAD

Old US 75

AL

AL

11'

Existing Pave
ment

Norm
al 

Fo
res
lop

e

3'

4%

Construction

Earth Shoulder 

Shoulder

Granular

4%

2%

2%

2%

B

9" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

PCC Shoulder

Full Depth Reinforced 

STATION TO STATION

Longitudinal joints: L-2 or BT-2
Transverse joints: CD, Match Mainline

Jointing:

331+75.00 332+00.00

Feet

6.2-5.8

P

345+00.00335+25.00 5.8

For US 75 pavement markings, dimensioning and striping, see J Sheets.

B

Feet

2%

Old US 75

Old US 75

337+00.00

340+70.00

340+70.00

346+70.00

8.5-12

12

12-0

Full Depth PCC Shoulder

STATION TO STATION

Longitudinal joints: L-2  or BT-2
Transverse joints: CD, Match Mainline

Jointing:

331+00.00 331+50.00

331+75.00331+50.00

Feet

7

7-6.2

P

MSE Wall

4%

4%

with Granular Shoulder

Auxiliary Lane 

G

Feet

4

G

P

Full Depth Reinforced PCC Shoulder

STATION TO STATION

Longitudinal joints: L-2 or BT-2
Transverse joints: CD, Match Mainline.

Jointing:

Feet

P

345+60.00 347+40.00 12-0 4

2%

2%

Normal Foreslope

4%

4%

P

11'

B 11'

STATION

BEGIN

STATION

END

NB Lane: L-2 or BT-2

Centerline: BT-3
           Longitudinal joints: 

CD at 15' spacing.Transverse joints:
Jointing:

Section shown in the direction of stationing.

335+25.00331+00.00Old US 75

B

Feet

0-8.5

IDENTIFICATION

ROAD

Normal Foreslope

4%

4%

P

Old US 75 346+70.00 347+40.00 0

332+00.00 335+25.00 5.8

4%

4%

Normal Foreslope

4%

P

345+70.04345+00.00 5.8

5.8-6.8346+20.00345+70.04

STATION TO STATION

Longitudinal joints: L-2 or BT-2
Transverse joints: CD, Match Mainline.

Jointing:

Feet

P

STATION TO STATION

Longitudinal joints: L-2 or BT-2
Transverse joints: CD, Match Mainline.

Jointing:

Feet

P

346+77.55346+20.00 6.4

346+77.55 347+20.15 6.4-8.1

8.1347+40.00347+20.15

Full Depth Reinforced PCC Shoulder

Full Depth PCC Shoulder

Open Rail Barrier

Open Rail Barrier

Open Rail Barrier

9" P.C.C. SHOULDER

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

4'

9" P.C.C. SHOULDER

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

9" P.C.C. SHOULDER

12" MODIFIED SUBBASE

P

4'

335+25.00 340+23.57 0 4

4'

4%

For open barrier rail and reinforced shoulder details, see U Sheets.

 MSE Wall 

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 B.4

C
L

C
L

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:31:33 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

3
3
5
+

0
0

3
4
0
+

0
0

3
4
5
+

0
0

5055+
00

M
M

S
I
G

N

S
I
G

N

E
B

T
P

E
B

E
B

E
B

T
P

T
P

Sect. No. 9

M
M

S
I
G

N

S
I
G

N

E
B

T
P

E
B

E
B

E
B

T
P

T
P

C
L
O

S
E

C
L
O

S
E

MARK S. GODFREDSON

5

MARK S. GODFREDSON

5

ORTON SLOUGH DRAINAGE DITCH

7D

REVOCABLE TRUST

GODFREDSON

FRED L. & MARGARET

4

UPRR

6R

FARMER'S DRAINAGE DITCH

8D

FARMER'S DRAINAGE DITCH

8D

ORTON SLOUGH DRAINAGE DITCH

7D

335+14

50'

337+72±Prop.R/W
50'

339+93±Prop.R/W
60'

345+86
60' 347+55

42'

UPRR

6R

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 HE.1

TO SHAPE
TEMPORARY EASEMENT 

TO SHAPE
TEMPORARY EASEMENT 

T- 
87

N R
- 4

7W

SE
C. 

8

T- 
87

N R
- 4

7W

SE
C. 

9

Type "D" Ent.
(ENTR5057)
+82.00 Prop.

18" Uncl. Pipe

Type "D" Ent.

(ENTL5055)

+06.09 Prop.

Temporary Easement

Permanent Acquisition

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

 THIS SHEET INCLUDED

Right of Way Design Information

ROW #:     IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97

Color Legend:

ROW Team: FREDRICKSON / CUVA

Plan Date:  05/28/2024

Property Lines

Permanent Acquisition County

Permanent Acquisition City

O
FEET

5O

23
5t
h 
S
t.

OLD HWY 75

BARKER AVENUE

 © 2025 Microsoft Corporation  © 2025 Maxar  ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Traffic control for this project shall be in accordance with Iowa DOT Standard Road Plans and the following J Sheets. For additional information, refer to Part 6 of the Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices, Iowa DOT Standard Road Plan TC Series and the current Standard Specifications.

Interstate 29: Maintain traffic on NB and SB I-29 at all times in accordance with J Sheets. Single lane closures will be permitted as necessary to remove rumble strips and set TBR.
Overnight rolling road blocks will be required for NB and SB I-29 for setting bridge girders.

There are no lane closure restrictions for I-29 construction. All lane closures shall be submitted and approved a minimum of 14 days prior to the traffic control change.

Sideroads: Portions of 235th Street, Old US 75, Banner Avenue and Barker Avenue will have closures at varying times. Access to Barker Avenue will be provided at all times. The Contractor shall
coordinate closures with Woodbury County a minimum of 14 days in advance of closure. Woodbury County will install, furnish, maintain, and remove detour signing.

Refer to Tab. 108-26A for Staging Notes.

I-29 mainline posted speed limit through the work zone shall be 60 mph. Remove or cover all existing signs in conflict with 60 mph while the 60 mph speed limit is in effect.

Use Portable Dynamic Message Signs (PDMS) in conjunction with traffic control and detour signage. Contractor shall provide PDMS and messages. Locations and messages shall be coordinated with the
Traffic Management Center and Engineer.

Temporary signing and PDMS shall be used for NB and SB I-29 traffic to provide advanced notice for 60 days prior to closing the NB and SB I-29 rest areas.

PDMS shall be used 14 days prior to closing Old US 75.

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97FILE NO. ENGLISH DESIGN TEAM HNTB WOODBURY PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER J.
10/21/2025 1:34:29 PM NICHOLAS.SCHULER@IOWAID

COUNTY
User name

108_23A
8/15/22

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

1

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



None Provided None

108_25
3/28/24

511 TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS

Line No. Route Direction County Location Description Feature Crossed Object Type
Maint. Bridge No.
or Structure ID
or FHWA No.

Type of
Restriction

Existing
Measurement

Construction
Measurement

Construction
Measurement as

Signed

Projected As
Built

Measurement
Remarks

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97FILE NO. ENGLISH DESIGN TEAM HNTB WOODBURY PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER J.
10/21/2025 1:34:29 PM NICHOLAS.SCHULER@IOWAID

COUNTY 2

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Stage 1:

Traffic:
Interstate 29: Maintain traffic on I-29 at all times in accordance with J Sheets. Single lane closures will be permitted as necessary to complete inside shoulder rumble strip patching and set TBR in accordance with Standard Road Plan TC-418. Portable Dynamic Message Signs (PDMS) shall be
provided 14 days in advance of upcoming traffic shift.

Sideroads: Maintain traffic along existing 235th Street from Old US 75 to Barker Avenue in accordance with J Sheets.
Provide contractor schedule to Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) for 235th Street rail crossing install; coordinate early on crew availability for surface and signal work per staging. Contractor to provide 4-week lookahead schedules to railroad engineer on a regular recurrence as agreed to between
Contractor and UPRR.

Rest Areas: Maintain both northbound and southbound I-29 rest areas during this stage.

Construction:
Interstate 29: Construct I-29 median shoulder rumble strip patching in order to shift traffic in Stage 2B. Construct grading for Ramps A, B, C, and D as shown on the J Sheets.
Construct grading for the ramps. See Sheet CS.7 for paving delay holding times.
Construct the abutments and median pier for the 235th Street bridge.

Sideroads: Construct grading for 235th Street between Port Neal Road and Barker Avenue, including new 235th Street bridge substructure.

Stage 2A:

Traffic:
Interstate 29: Maintain I-29 traffic as shown in the J Sheets. During girder setting over I-29, utilize rolling road blocks between the hours of 2:00AM and 5:00AM with DMS warning messages set in advance of the anticipated queue.

Sideroads: Fully close Old US 75 to all traffic south of 230th Street and north of 240th Street. Provide messaging via PDMS to warn of upcoming closure. Coordinate with Woodbury County to provide detour.
Close 235th Street east of Barker Avenue.

Rest Areas: Maintain both northbound and southbound I-29 rest areas during this stage.

Construction:
Interstate 29: Pave Ramps A, B, C, and D as shown on the J Sheets.

Sideroads: Construct MSE wall, reinforced shoulder, open barrier rail, pavement and traffic signals on Old US 75. Pave 235th Street between Port Neal Road and Banner Avenue to the limits shown in J Sheets.
Construct 235th Street between Old US 75 and Barker Avenue. Coordinate with UPRR for rail crossing. See U Sheets.
Complete new 235th Street bridge at I-29 and approach pavement.

Stage 2B:

Traffic:
Interstate 29: Shift northbound and southbound traffic to the median as shown in the J Sheets.

Sideroads:
Close 235th Street to all traffic between Banner Avenue and Barker Avenue. Implement partial road closure at intersections of Banner Avenue and Port Neal Road per Standard Road Plan TC-252. Implement full road closure at last driveway before the work area on Banner Avenue per Standard Road Plan
TC-252. Coordinate with UPRR to open new rail crossing and open Old US 75 to all traffic. Maintain access to Barker Avenue via Old US 75 and 235th Street east of Barker Avenue.

Rest Areas: Close both northbound and southbound I-29 rest areas in coordination with Project IMN-029-6(311)139--0E-97 and Project IMN-029-6(313)139--0E-97. Provide messaging via PDMS to warn of the closures.
PDMS shall be in place 60 days in advance of the rest area closures on both the north and south sides of the project.

Construction:
Interstate 29: Construct ramp gores and acceleration and deceleration lanes along the outside of northbound and southbound I-29.

Sideroads: Remove existing 235th Street roadbed between Barker Avenue and Old US 75, and between east of Banner Avenue and new 235th Street. Grade and Pave 235th Street between Banner Avenue and Barker Avenue.

Final:

Traffic: Open all roads to all traffic.

Set up pavement marking operations utilizing Standard Road Plan TC-433.
Set up rumble strip operations in accordance with Standard Road Plan TC-432.

Construction: Complete final grading at the 235th Street intersection with Barker Avenue. Complete final pavement markings and mill rumble strips.

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97FILE NO. ENGLISH DESIGN TEAM HNTB WOODBURY PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER J.
10/21/2025 1:34:29 PM NICHOLAS.SCHULER@IOWAID

COUNTY
User name

108_26A
8/15/22

STAGING NOTES

3

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



None

111_01
10/14/22

COORDINATED OPERATIONS
 Other work in progress during the same period of time will include the
 construction of the projects listed. Coordinate operations with those of
 other contractors working within the same area.

Project Type of Work

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97FILE NO. ENGLISH DESIGN TEAM HNTB WOODBURY PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER J.
10/21/2025 1:34:30 PM NICHOLAS.SCHULER@IOWAID

COUNTY 4

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



INFORMATION SHEET

LEGEND AND SYMBOL

Tubular Marker

Channelizer Marker

Concrete Barrier Marker

Flagger

Traffic Signal

Delineator

NOTE: Device spacing according to Standard Road Plans unless specifically dimensioned.

Safety Closure

Temporary Lane Separator

(80) Gray, Med Proposed Granular Surface Shading

Temporary Barrier Rail Permanent Barrier Rail

Channelizing Device

Sand Barrel Layout

Crash Cushion (Temp or Perm)

(15) 

(228) Temporary barrier rail, Pinned

Temporary barrier rail, UnpinnedViolet

Flush Orange

Lane Identification

Off White 

(80) 

Gray, Light 

(1) 

(48) 

Gray, Med 

Existing Topographic Features and Labels

Proposed Alignment, Stationing, Tic Marks, and Alignment Annotation 

Pavement Markings, White 

Brown, Med 

(9) 

Blue, Light (230) 

Lavender 

(237) 

Green, Light (225) 

(80) 

Gray, Light (48) 

Gray, Med 

OF TRAFFIC CONTROL AND STAGING SHEETS
CROSS SECTION VIEW COLOR LEGEND 

OF TRAFFIC CONTROL AND STAGING SHEETS

CROSS SECTION VIEW PATTERN AND SYMBOL LEGEND 

Previously Constructed Pavement Shading

Temporary Pavement Shading

Proposed Pavement Shading

Previously Constructed Granular Surface Shading

Proposed Grading Limits ShadingProposed Granular Subbase

Proposed Special Backfill Existing Shoulder Strengthening

Temporary Shoulder

Proposed Granular ShoulderPavement Removal

(COVERS SHEET SERIES J)

STAGING

AND

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Pavement Marking Call Outs 

Pavement Markings, Yellow 

Existing Pavement Shading

PLAN VIEW COLOR LEGEND OF TRAFFIC CONTROL AND STAGING SHEETS

Brown, Light (236) 

(9) 

Blue, Light (230) 

Lavender 

(13) Pink, Dark 

Red (3) 

(254) 

Magenta (5) 

Blue 

(2) Green 

Green, Light (225) 

Yellow (4) 

Proposed Bridge Shading and Sign Trusses 

Previously Constructed Structure

LINEWORK Design Color No.

SHADING Design Color No.

Light Fill

Black w/Gray, (0,48) 

SHADING Design Color No.

Existing Pavement Shading

Previously Constructed Pavement Shading

Previously Constructed Granular Surface Shading

Proposed Pavement Shading

Temporary Pavement Shading

Future Proposed Pavement Shading

Proposed MSE or CIP Wall Shading

OF TRAFFIC CONTROL AND STAGING SHEETS

PLAN VIEW PATTERN AND SYMBOL LEGEND 

Type A Warning Light

Traffic Sign

Temporary Floodlighting

Drum

X

Temporary Barrier Rail

Pavement Removal

Channelizing Device

Type III Barricade

Direction of Traffic

nschuler4:31:47 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 J.5

Lane Open To Traffic

Sawcut 

1

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:32:01 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

UPRR

48" x 48"

W20-1

48" x 24"

G20-2A

ROAD

W ORK

AHEAD

3
2
5
+

0
0

3
3
0
+

0
0

3
3
5
+

0
0

3
4

0
+

0
0

3
4

5
+

0
0

3
5
0
+

0
0

3
5
5
+

0
0

5045+00

5050+
00

5055+
00

9
0
0
0
+
0
0

Old US 75 (SR075)

2
3
5
th
 S
tr
e
e
t

END
ROAD WORK

Traffic Control Layout

Stage 1

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 J.6

O 1OOO 1OO

FEET

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:32:17 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

500'

500'

staging notes on Sheet J.3.

with UPRR. See U Sheets and 

construction at rail crossing 

Contractor to coordinate 

to remain in place through Stage 2A

Surcharge area constructed in Stage 1 

335+00

340+00

345+00

350+00

355+00

8000+00

8
0
0
5

+
0
0

200+00

205+00

90
00

+00

5
0
3
0
+

0
0

5
0
3
5
+

0
0

5
0
4
0
+

0
0

5
0
4
5

+
0
0

5
0
5
0

+
0
0

5
0
5
5

+
0
0

48" x 30"

R11-2

ROAD

W ORK

AHEAD

48" x 48"

W20-1

48" x 24"

G20-2A

48" x 48"

W20-3

CLOSED

ROAD

AHEAD

ROAD

CLOSED

500 FT

48" x 48"

W20-3

235th Street (SR235)

235th Street (SR235)

Banner Avenue

O
ld
 U

S
 7

5
 (

S
R
0
7
5
)

B
a
rk

e
r 

A
v
e
n
u
e

END

ROAD WORK

U
P

R
R

ROAD

CLOSED

RESTRICTED AREA - NO ACCESS

Traffic Control Layout

Stage 2A

J.7IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97WOODBURYIowa DOT / HNTB

O 1OOO 1OO

FEET

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:32:33 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

48" x 30"

R11-2

48" x 30"

R11-2

48" x 30"

R11-2

ROAD

CLOSED

ROAD

CLOSED

ROAD

CLOSED

Refer to Project IMN-029-6(319)139--0E-97 for Traffic Signal Details.

Traffic Control Layout

Stage 2A

per Standard Road Plan TC-252

Full Road Closure South of 230th Street 

per Standard Road Plan TC-252

Full Road Closure North of 240th Street 

9
0
0
0
+
0
0

5045+00

5050+
00

5055+
00

3
2
5
+

0
0

3
3
0
+

0
0

3
3
5
+

0
0

3
4

0
+

0
0

3
4

5
+

0
0

3
5
0
+

0
0

3
5
5
+

0
0

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 J.8

Old US 75 (SR075)

UPRR

2
3
5
th
 S
tr
e
e
t 
(S

R
2
3
5
)

Barker Avenue

RESTRICTED AREA - NO ACCESS

O 1OOO 1OO

FEET

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:32:48 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD SYMBOL AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER

C

22

21 TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD WITH BACKPLATE SYMBOL AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER

MAST ARM MOUNTED SIGN AND IDENTIFYING LETTER

POWER SOURCE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABINET AND CONTROLLER

LUMINAIRE

SIGNAL LEGEND

SIGNAL HEAD CABLE

CONTROLLER

GROUND WIRE 1c #6

TRACER WIRE 1c #10

PULL ROPE

GND

TR

PR

Y1

Y2

L1

L2

HH

N

LUMINAIRE

Y3

FY

SY

FLASHING YELLOW

STEADY YELLOW

FUSED WYE CONNECTOR FOR STREET LIGHTING

NON-FUSED WYE CONNECTOR FOR STREET LIGHTING

FUSED IN-LINE CONNECTOR FOR STREET LIGHTING

NON-FUSED IN-LINE CONNECTOR FOR STREET LIGHTING

ABBREVIATIONS

PEDESTRIAN HEAD CABLE

PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON CABLE

NEUTRAL

POWER - LINE 1

POWER - LINE 2

SHIELDED LOOP DETECTOR LEAD-IN

DETECTOR LOOP WIRE IN TUBING

HANDHOLE

LN2

(S) DET

LOOP

SIG

PED HD

PED PB

CNTRL

LUM

LN1

NON-FUSED WYE CONNECTOR FOR STREET LIGHTING

SM SINGLE MODE

VIDEO VIDEO DETECTION CAMERA CABLE

U.A.C. USE AS CONSTRUCTED

BLNK ELECTRONIC BLANK OUT SIGN

CAT6 CCTV CAMERA CABLE

EVP EMERGENCY VEHICLE PREEMPT DETECTOR CABLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL GENERAL NOTES

200 FEET OF THE INTERSECTION (COORDINATE WITH ENGINEER).
CONTRACTOR TO AIM VIDEO CAMERA TO DETECT INTERSECTIONS TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS AND THE DILEMMA DETECTION ZONE TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS WITHIN 23.

OR DBY) OR APPROVED EQUAL.
ABOVE GRADE CONNECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE USING A WATERPROOF WIRE NUT. BELOW GRADE CONNECTIONS TO USE 3M DIRECT BURY KIT (EITHER DBR22.

GIVEN BY ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN FOUR WAY TRAFFIC CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL NEW SYSTEM IS IN OPERATION UNLESS WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION IS21.

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RETURNED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION.20.

TO THE CONTROLLER.
POWER AND COAXIAL CABLE SHALL BE CONTINUOUS WITHOUT SPLICES FROM THE CAMERA TO THE SIGNAL POLE BASE AND FROM THE SIGNAL POLE BASE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR VIDEO DETECTION INSTALLATION AND SYSTEM CABLE. THE VIDEO CAMERA19.

ALL NEW POLE FOUNDATIONS AND CONTROLLER FOUNDATION SHALL BE SET TO FINISH GRADES.18.

17.  POLES AND MAST ARMS SHALL BE GALVANIZED. SIGNAL HEADS SHALL BE BLACK WITH BLACK FACE.

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD).
16.  SIGNS MOUNTED ON TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLES AND MAST ARMS ARE INCIDENTAL TO TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM

ASSOCIATED GREEN PHASE. 
15.  ALL VIDEO DETECTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH DELAY AND EXTENSION TIMING, THE DELAY INHIBIT ON EACH UNIT SHALL BE IN EFFECT DURING THE

PROVIDE TRANSFORMER BASE FOR ALL POLES.14.

STEEL. UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY RAILROAD.
PAVED AREAS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 80 PVC CONDUIT UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLANS. PUSHED CONDUIT UNDER THE RAILROAD SHALL BE RIGID

13.  ALL PUSHED CONDUIT, CONDUIT UNDER THE ROADWAY AND ABOVE GROUND RISERS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 80 PVC CONDUIT, ALL CONDUIT OUTSIDE OF

CONTINUOUSLY GROUNDED SYSTEM. THE GROUND WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ALL CONDUITS.
INSTALL A NO.6 A.W.G. BARE COPPER GROUND WIRE BETWEEN THE GROUND RODS IN THE SIGNAL FOOTINGS AND THE CONTROLLER CABINET TO FORM A 12. 

1-CONDUCTOR NO. 10 CABLES FROM THE LUMINAIRE TO THE BASE OF THE POLE.
THE LUMINAIRE SHALL HAVE A MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 40.00 FEET AND AN ARM LENGTH OF 15.00 FEET AS INDICATED ON PLANS. INSTALL TWO (2)11.

HEADS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
FOR 5 SECTION SIGNAL HEADS. A 5-CONDUCTOR CABLE SHALL BE USED IN THE POLES FOR ALL OTHER 2-SECTION, 3-SECTION, OR 4-SECTION SIGNAL
INSTALL CONTINUOUS SIGNAL CABLE FROM EACH SIGNAL POLE TO THE BASE OF THE CABINET. AN 8-CONDUCTOR CABLE SHALL BE USED IN THE POLES10.

THE ENGINEER. 
THE LOCATION OF ALL DETECTOR LOOPS AND HANDHOLES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT IN THE FIELD AS APPROVED BY 9.

COORDINATE WORK WITH THE PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT.8.

INSTALLATION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
LUMP SUM BID FOR THE ITEM SHALL INCLUDE LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIALS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE AND FUNCTIONAL TRAFFIC SIGNAL
ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE FOR INFORMATION AND ESTIMATING PURPOSES ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR'S7.

PROVIDE SIGNAL START UP AFTER PAVEMENT MARKINGS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED.6.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION ON THE PROJECT TO ESTABLISH LOCATIONS.

800-292-8989IOWA ONE CALL

PRIOR TO STARTING EXCAVATION. CONTACT THE FOLLOWING
LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ALL UTILITIES MAY NOT BE INDICATED ON THE PLANS. NOTIFY UTILITIES5.

COVER SIGNALS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL ENTIRE INSTALLATION IS COMPLETE AND IN OPERATION.4.

3.   ADJUST SIGNAL HEADS AND VIDEO CAMERAS IN THE FIELD TO PROVIDE GREATEST VISIBILITY TO APPROACHING TRAFFIC.
 

CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL FOUNDATION, HANDHOLE, AND LOOP DETECTOR LOCATIONS PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF ENGINEER.2.

(SUDAS).
FURNISH AND INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNALS AS SHOWN ON PLANS AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS1.

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE, FOOTING SYMBOL, AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER1

V21 VIDEO DETECTION AREA AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER

4 24"X24"X28" TYPE 1 HANDHOLE SYMBOL AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER

VIDEO FUSED RADAR DETECTION UNIT

TRENCHED SIGNAL CONDUIT

PUSHED SIGNAL CONDUIT

MAST ARM MOUNTED BLANK-OUT SIGN AND IDENTIFYING LETTERE

NOTES:

TOP OF FOUNDATION ELEVATION SHALL BE 1091.76'2.

TOP OF FOUNDATION ELEVATION SHALL BE 1086.66'3.

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE SUMMARY

NO.
POLE

POLE TYPE
(FT.)

LENGTH
MAST ARM

(FT.)
SPREAD

(FT.)
HEIGHT

MOUNTING

(DEGREES)
ORIENTATION

R (FT.)
DIAMETER

(FT.)
DEPTH QUANTITY

TOTAL 

SIGNAL 1 SIGNAL 2
UNIT

RADAR
VIDEO-

SIGN
BLANK-OUT

3
SIGNAL/LIGHTING

COMBINATION
22 15 40 0 3 12 1 10' 11.5' 18.5' 4.7'

2
SIGNAL/LIGHTING

COMBINATION
34 15 40 0 3

NOTE 2)
14 (SEE

1 13.2' 11' 10.2' 28.2'

1 SIGNAL 20 N/A N/A N/A 3
NOTE 1)
14 (SEE

1 16.2' - 11.2' -

LUMINAIRE ARM FOOTING DIMENSIONS SIGNAL EQUIPMENT SPACING ON MAST ARM

ESTIMATE OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL QUANTITIES

ITEM ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

AND CABINET
CONTROLLER

1
HARDWARE, CONNECTORS AND SPLICES COMPLETE
CABINET, BASE MOUNTED, WITH 12" ALUM. RISER; CONFLICT MONITOR, ALL ACCESSORIES, ASSOCIATED 

EA 1

2
MONITOR AND ACCESSORIES
PROVIDE WIRE FOR 8 VEHICLE  MOVEMENTS, 12-PHASE BACK PANEL AND 12-CHANNEL CONFLICT 

EA 1

3 8-PHASE CONTROLLER, MENU DRIVE, KEYBOARD ENTRY W/ACCESSORIES EA 1

4 SERVICE CABINET/BATTERY BACKUP UPS SYSTEM COMPLETE EA 1

5 DC ISOLATOR MODULES FOR RR PREEMPTION EA 2

6 OUTPUT FILE NO. 2 (AUX-RR) AND ACCESSORIES EA 1

7 VIDEO FUSED RADAR DETECTION SYSTEM - COMPLETE LS 1

8 3-SECTION, 12" LED LAMPS W/BACKPLATE AND MAST ARM MOUNTING BRACKET EA 4

9 3-SECTION, 12" LED LAMPS W/BACKPLATE AND POLE MOUNTING BRACKET EA 1

10 4-SECTION, 12" LED LAMPS W/BACKPLATE AND MAST ARM MOUNTING BRACKET EA 1

11 4-SECTION, 12" LED LAMPS W/BACKPLATE AND POLE MOUNTING BRACKET EA 2

12 1-SECTION, 12" LED LAMP YELLOW AND MOUNTING BRACKET (SIGNAL WARNING SIGNS) EA 4

13 PRECAST CONCRETE COMPOSITE (17" W X 30" L X 24" D); TYPE II (TO SIGNAL WARNING SIGNS) EA 3

RR PREEMPTION

DETECTOR UNITS

HEADS
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

HANDHOLES

5EA
BUNGALOW)
PRECAST CONCRETE, 24" DIA. W/CAST IRON RING AND COVER; TYPE I (AT INTERSECTION AND RR 

14

3-CONDUCTOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL #1415 LF 1635

5-CONDUCTOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL #1416 LF 560

7-CONDUCTOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL #1417 LF 450

18-CONDUCTOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL PREEMPTION #14 SHIELDED18 LF 290

1-CONDUCTOR GROUND WIRE; BARE19 LF 320

1-CONDUCTOR TRACER WIRE #10; THHN20 LF 1600

VIDEO  (COMMUNICATION COAXIAL CABLE) PER MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS21 LF 340

VIDEO  (POWER CABLE) PER MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS22 LF 340

2-CONDUCTOR #8; LUMINAIRE23 LF 405

1-CONDUCTOR #6; SERVICE24 LF 200

2" PVC, PUSHED OR TRENCHED25 LF 1205

3" PVC, PUSHED OR TRENCHED26 LF 590

3" STEEL, PUSHED27 LF 75

COMBINATION SIGNAL/LIGHTING; 24' MAST ARM W/15' LUMINAIRE ARM; TRANSFORMER BASE 29 EA 1

COMBINATION SIGNAL/LIGHTING; 34' MAST ARM W/15' LUMINAIRE ARM; TRANSFORMER BASE 30 EA 1

SIGNAL MAST ARM POLE; 20' ARM; TRANSFORMER BASE 31 EA 1

CONTROLLER CABINET FOUNDATION32 EA 1

SIGNAL POLE FOOTING; SEE TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE SUMMARY TABLE FOR DEPTHS33 EA 3

LUMINAIRE, 120 VOLT, 250 WATT EQUIVALENT LED W/PHOTO CELL34 EA 2

FUSE HOLDERS35 EA 4

CIRCUIT BREAKER, IN CABINET FOR LUMINAIRES - 20 AMP36 EA 1

POWER SERVICE CONNECTION37 EA 1

FLASHER CONTROL EQUIPMENT (SIGNAL WARNING SIGNS)  - COMPLETE38 EA 2

WIRE AND CABLE

CONDUIT

POLES
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

FOOTINGS
CONCRETE

LUMINAIRE

MISC

4" PVC, PUSHED OR TRENCHED28 LF 20

BLANK-OUT SIGN

SIGNAL 1 SIGNAL 2

MAST ARM LENGTH

SIGNAL EQUIPMENT SPACING DETAIL

VIDEO-RADAR UNIT

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(319)139--0E-97 N.1

LI
C
E
N
S
ED
 

PR
OFESSIONAL EN

G
IN

E
E
R

IOWA

P27765

DERMYER

LEVI

DateSignature

My license renewal date is December 31, 2025

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by me or under

my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed

Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Printed or Typed Name

TRAFFIC SIGNAL DESIGN

Levi Dermyer

N.1 - N.3

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



S
e
c
t
.
 

N
o
.
 
9

SIGN

EB

TP

30" x 36"

R10-FYA

30" x 36"

R3-5L

30" x 36"

R3-5R

SIGNS

RAILROAD PRE-EMPTION BLANK-OUT SIGNS

30" x 36"

R3-2a

30" x 36"

R3-1a

4

2

2

1

1

11 61

81

82

3

3

23
21

5

22

62

EXIST. ROW

EXIST. ROW

E
X

IS
T

. 
R

O
W

E
X
IS

T
. U

P
R

R
 R

O
W

E
X
IS

T
. U

P
R

R
 R

O
W

U
P

R
R
 E

X
IS

T
. M

A
IN

235th St.

O
ld

 U
S

 7
5

O
ld

 U
S

 7
5

A

D

B

C

E

ONLYONLY

A B C

235th St

Old Hwy 75

D

E

TRAFFIC SIGNAL FACES

R

12"

Y

12"

G

12"

Head No.

11

HOUSINGS AND BACKPLATES SHALL BE BLACK.

NOTE: ALL FACES SHALL BE 12" LED AND ALL

F

DG

TRAINTRAIN

F G

(BY UPRR)

PROPOSED BUNGALOW

R

12"

Y

12"

FY

12"

G

12"

Head No.

81 

61 62

21 22

W3-4

W16-13P

BE

PREPARED

TO STOP

WHEN

FLASHING

W3-4

W16-13

BE

PREPARED

TO STOP

WHEN

FLASHING

R

12"

Y

12"

G

12"

Head No.

82

/

12"

LEFT TURN

YIELD
ON FLASHING

YG

R

12"

Y

12"

FY

12"

Head No.

23

G

12"

W10-1
AVOID EXISTING FO LINE

STA. 340+05.27, 30.27' Lt.

HANDHOLE 4

STA. 339+84.26, 31.11' Rt.

HANDHOLE 2

STA. 338+65.59, 40.33' Rt.

HANDHOLE 1

STA. 338+66.86, 34.26' Lt.

HANDHOLE 3

FOUNDATION DETAILS.

REFER TO TS-102 FOR

STA. 338+49.17, 28.76' Lt.

COMBINATION SIGNAL/LIGHTING POLE

REFER TO SHEET N.5 FOR MODIFIED FOUNDATION DETAILS.

STA. 339+04.79, 31.67' Rt.

MAST ARM SIGNAL POLE

REFER TO SHEET N.5 FOR MODIFIED FOUNDATION DETAILS.

STA. 339+75.88, 31.66' Rt.

COMBINATION SIGNAL/LIGHTING POLE

V22 V21

V81

V82

STA. 338+58.47, 42.51' Rt.

TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER CABINET WITH UPS

V61V11

EXISTING UTILITY TRANSFORMER

STA. 5057+98.91, 62.52' Rt. (SR235)

HANDHOLE 5

nschuler4:33:00 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(319)139--0E-97 N.2

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LAYOUT

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LAYOUT

235TH ST & OLD HWY 75 (UPRR XING)

O

FEET

20

341+00

340+00

339+00

338+00

5
0
5
6
+
0
0

5
0
5
7
+

0
0

5
0

5
8

+
0

0

5
0

5
9

+
0

0

5056+
00

5057
+00

5058
+00 5059

+00

338+00

339+00

340+00

341+00

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



4

2

2

1

1

11 61

81

82

3

3

23
21

5

22

62

1-1C TR

1-3C

2-3" PVC

1-7C

1-3C

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-2C LUM

1-1C TR

1-1C GND

1-7C

1-5C 

1-3C

1-2" PVC

1-3" PVC

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-2C LUM

1-1C TR

1-1C GND

1-7C

1-5C 

2-3C

2-3" PVC

1-5C

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-5C 

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-1C TR

1-1C GND

1-7C

1-5C 

1-2" PVC

1-3" PVC

3-VIDEO (POWER)

3-VIDEO (COMM)

1-18C#14 SHLD (RR COMM)

1-2C LUM

1-1C TR

1-1C GND

3-7C

3-5C

4-3C

2-4" PVC

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-18C#14 SHLD (RR COMM)

1-2C LUM

1-1C TR

1-1C GND

1-7C

1-5C

1-3C

2-3" PVC1-5C

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-2C LUM

1-1C TR

1-1C GND

1-7C

1-5C

1-3C

1-2" PVC

1-3" PVC

SEE PLAN NOTE 1.

1-1C TR

1-18C#14 SHLD (RR COMM)

1-3" STEEL

SEE PLAN NOTE 1.

RAILROAD BUNGALOW

1-3C

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

2-5C

1-3C

FLASHING SIGN.

THE CONDUIT RUN TO THE 

HANDHOLES EQUALLY SPACED IN

NOTE: INSTALL 2 ADDITIONAL 

1-1C TR (740 LF TO FLASHING SIGN)

1-3C 

1-2" PVC

FLASHING SIGN.

IN THE CONDUIT RUN TO THE 

HANDHOLE EQUALLY SPACED

NOTE: INSTALL 1 ADDITIONAL

(365 LF TO FLASHING SIGN)

1-1C TR

1-3C 

1-2" PVC

1-7C

1-5C

1-3C

3-1C#6

TRANSFORMER)

TO EXISTING UTILITY 

1-2" PVC (SERVICE 

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-5C

1-VIDEO (POWER)

1-VIDEO (COMM)

1-7C

1-5C

1-3C

235TH STREET

O
L

D
 U

S
 7

5

WITH UPRR.

CONTACT UPRR FOR RIGHT OF ENTRY REQUIREMENTS. BORING UNDER TRACK TO BE COORDINATED 

UPRR FORCES. RAILROAD PREEMPTION CABLING SHOULD BE ONE CONTINUOUS PULL WITH NO SPLICES. 

SIGNAL INSTRUMENT HOUSE. FINAL CONNECTION IN THE TERMINATION BOX WILL BE PERFORMED BY 

FROM THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CABINET TO THE TERMINATION BOX MOUNTED ON THE SIDE OF THE UPRR 

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONDUIT, PULL BOXES, AND INTERCONNECTION CABLING 1.

PLAN NOTES

U
P

R
R

LEGEND

1

Signal Number

Pole Number

Handhole Number

Ground Wire

Luminaire

Tracer Wire

GND

LUM

TR

Video Detection CableVIDEO

24

1

PR Preempt Identification

DETECTOR SUMMARY

NO.
DETECTOR

*
TYPE/SIZE

BUTTON
PED. PUSH

V61 VIDEO - 6 6 - 1 - -

V22 VIDEO - 2 2 - 1 - Phase 2 & Overlap A

V21 VIDEO - 2 2 - 1 - -

CALLED
PHASE

EXTENDED
PHASE

TIME (SEC.)
DELAY

UNITS/CHANNELS
NO. OF

SERIES
WIRED IN

COMMENTS

V81 VIDEO - 8 8 - 1 - -

V82 VIDEO - 8 8 - 1 - Phase 8 & Overlap B

R23 RADAR - 2 2 - 1 - (210' to 320' FROM STOP BAR)

R62 RADAR - 6 6 - 1 - (210' to 320' FROM STOP BAR)

AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.
* EXACT LIMITS OF DETECTION ZONES SHALL BE SET IN THE FIELD BY THE EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE 

V11 VIDEO - 1 1 - 1 - -

Preemption Wiring Diagram

INSTRUMENT HOUSE

W(S)NWP

NW(S)NWP

B12-A
TB103

TB105

BOX

JCT

SW

N12-A

W(S)

NWPR

TB

380

380

380

380

884

3E

3B

3C 3D

3A 1E

N

R

N

R

(7)

(7)

(BLUE)

(7)

47

48

49

50

SW.W(S)

SW.C.C.

NOTE:

PREEMPTION CONNECTIONS TO 

BE 24VDC.

(BLUE/BLACK)

(BLACK)

(ORANGE)

(7)

nschuler4:33:12 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(319)139--0E-97 N.3

TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRING

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRING

235TH ST & OLD HWY 75 (UPRR XING)

O

FEET

20

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



TRAFFIC PHASING AND
COLOR SEQUENCE

PHASE FLOW DIAGRAM

THE RED CLEARANCE INTERVAL SHALL BE 

INCLUDED IN THE COLOR SEQUENCE WHEN CALLED 

FOR BY CONTROLLER TIMING

FLOW PATH IF ALL PHASES ARE REQUESTED

FLOW PATH WHEN PHASE IS NOT REQUESTED BEFORE RIGHT-OF-WAY TRANSFER

NOTE: ENGINEER WILL ASSIST CONTRACTOR IN TIMING OF SIGNALS

TRAFFIC SIGNAL SHALL REST IN GREEN FOR PHASE 2 AND 6

WHEN NO VEHICLE CALL EXISTS FOR OTHER PHASES

NOTE: TRAFFIC SIGNALS AT THE INTERSECTION OF OLD HWY 75 AND 

235TH STREET WILL BE PREEMPTED BY THE RAILROAD SIGNALS 

LOCATED AS SHOWN ON PLANS. WHEN PREEMPTED BY 

APPROACHING TRAIN AND AFTER RAILROAD CLEARANCE TIME, 

PLACE OLD HWY 75 THROUGH MOVEMENT TRAFFIC SIGNALS IN 

GREEN AND 235TH STREET TRAFFIC SIGNALS IN RED AND 

ILLUMINATE BLANK-OUT SIGNS TO PROHIBIT NORTHBOUND LEFT 

TURN AND SOUTHBOUND RIGHT TURN.

10

FUTURE SIGNAL FACE

SIGNAL FACE

PREEMPT #2

PREEMPT #1

ALL OTHER PHASES

FLASHING DON'T WALK

DON'T WALK

WALK

RED RIGHT ARROW

GREEN RIGHT ARROW

FLASHING YELLOW RIGHT ARROW

YELLOW RIGHT ARROW

RED LEFT ARROW

GREEN LEFT ARROW

FLASHING YELLOW LEFT ARROW

YELLOW LEFT ARROW

GREEN STRAIGHT AHEAD ARROW

CIRCULAR GREEN

CIRCULAR YELLOW

CIRCULAR RED

TRAFFIC PHASE

RIGHT OF WAY INTERVAL

PEDESTRIAN MOVEMENT

PARTIALLY RESTRICTED VEHICULAR MOVEMENT

VEHICULAR MOVEMENT

TRAFFIC PHASING

SIGNAL FACE LOCATION

LEGEND

NORTH

APPROACH

N

E

S

W

OLD HWY 75

NORTHBOUND

OLD HWY 75

SOUTHBOUND

235TH ST

EASTBOUND

PR2

PR1

AO

FDW

DW

W

R

RT

FY

Y

R

L

FY

Y

S

G

Y

R

1/2

R/W

N
O

.

F
A

C
E

Ø2 + Ø6Ø8

R/W

CLEAR TO Ø

R/W

CLEAR TO Ø

Ø6

Ø2

Ø8

Ø2 + Ø6Ø8

RAILROAD CLEARANCE

RAILROAD GATE (PRI)

MINIMUM GAP

TIME BEFORE REDUCTION

TIME TO REDUCE

ADDED INITIAL

PEDESTRIAN CLEARANCE

WALK

RED CLEARANCE

YELLOW CHANGE

MAXIMUM II

MAXIMUM I

PASSAGE

MINIMUM GREEN

PHASE 1 2 6

235TH ST

OLD HWY 75

FLASHING OPERATION

RED

RED

11

21, 22

81

R

G

R

Y R

G

FY

Y

R

INITIAL RECOMMENDED TIMING (SECONDS)

5

NOTE:

11

61

81

82

21
22

15 15

3.0

2.1

5.1 5.1

1.01.0

20 60 60

0.3 1.8 1.8

8

5

3.0

1.8

30

0.3

55Ø1 + Ø6

R/W

CLEAR TO Ø

Y

R

R

1+6 2+6 2+68 8 1+6

R

Y

Y

R

R

Y

R

L

R

R

Ø6

Ø1

Ø1 + Ø6

61, 62 GR R R

R R R

Y G G Y G

Y FY

23

62

23 RT Y RRT RR RT RT Y

82 G Y R RYY Y RRT

OLA

OLB

nschuler5:32:27 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(319)139--0E-97 N.4

LI
C
E
N
S
ED
 

PR
OFESSIONAL EN

G
IN

E
E
R

IOWA

27765

BLASI

JOSEPH A.

DateSignature

My license renewal date is December 31, 2026

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

I hereby certify that this plan was prepared by me or under

my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed

Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Printed or Typed Name

TRAFFIC SIGNAL DESIGN

Joseph Blasi, PE, PTOE

N.4

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:33:35 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

UTILITY LEGEND

GV

WV

FP

EB

TSB

WHU

Well

Beehive Intake

Latrine

C

LP

UST

Gas Valve

Water Valve

Speed Limit Sign

Mile Marker Post

SL

MM

SIGN Sign

Filler Pipe

Radio Tower

Tower Anchor

Electric Box

Traffic Signal Control Box

Rail Road Signal Control Box

Telephone Switch Box

Water Hook Up

Guardrail (Beam or Cable)

GP Guard Post (one or two)

Guard Post (over two)

Windmill

Fire Hydrant

Water Hydrant (Rural)

Existing Intake

Right of Way Rail or Lot Corner

Edge of Water

Concrete Monument

Existing Utility Access (Manhole)

Existing Drainage

WH

Evergreen Tree

Timber

Cemetery

Board Fence

Fruit Tree

Grave

Interstate Highway Symbol

U.S. Highway Symbol

Iowa Highway Symbol

County Road Highway Symbol

Rock Outcrop

Stump

Hedge

Shrub (Bushes)

Broken Concrete

Cave

RT

TA

TCB

RRB

Earth Dam or Dike (Existing)

Terrace

Sink Hole

Tile Outlet

Deciduous Tree

Revetment (Rip Rap)

SB

CV

SH

SURVEY SYMBOLS

Swamp

G

F

Chain Link or Security Fence

Wire Fence

Septic Tank

Cistern

Satellite TV Dish

L.P. Gas Tank (No Footing)

Underground Storage Tank

INFORMATION SHEET

LEGEND AND SYMBOL

Brown, Light

Proposed Sidewalk Shading

LINEWORK Design Color No.

SHADING Design Color No.

LINEWORK Design Color No.

(8) Tan

Pink

Proposed Sidewalk Landing Shading

Proposed Sidewalk Ramp Shading

(230) 

(11) 

Blue, Light

Trench Drain

Guardrail
HighTension Cable 

Grubbing Area
Clearing & 

Removal
Pavement 

Sheet Pile

Proposed Grade and Pave Shading  "In conjunction with a paving project"

Property Line

Existing Right of Way

Magenta

Guardrail

(1) Blue 

(236) 

(10) Green 

Yellow

(6) Orange

(4) 

PLAN VIEW COLOR LEGEND OF PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS

PROFILE VIEW COLOR LEGEND OF PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS

(9) Lavender

(112) Gray, Dark

Temporary Pavement Shading

C/A

Station

Easement

Easement (Temporary)

Access Control

Proposed Right-of-Way

Existing and Proposed Right-of-Way

Easement and Existing Right-of-Way

Section Corner

Reference Point
Survey Line

RIGHT-OF-WAY LEGEND

Ground Line Intercept

Saw Cut

PLAN AND PROFILE

Existing Utilities 

Proposed Granular Shading

Existing Ground Line Profile 

Existing Utilities 

Blue, Light Proposed Ditch Grades, Left 

Proposed Ditch Grades, Median 

Proposed Ditch Grades, Right 

(230) 

(0) Black

Grading Shading

Green (2) Existing Topographic Features and Labels

Proposed Alignment, Stationing, Tic Marks, and Alignment Annotation 

Proposed Pavement Shading

Proposed Profile and Annotation 

(5) Magenta 

(1) 

(14) Rust 

Blue

(5) 

Existing Pavement Shading(225) Green, Light

Proposed Structure Shading(3) Red

(70) Orange Proposed Shoulder Granular Shading

Orange, Light (134) Proposed Granular Entrance Shading

Yellow (220) Proposed Paved Entrance Shading

(68) Yellow Proposed Shoulder Paved Full Depth Shading

(132) Yellow Proposed Shoulder Paved Partial Depth Shading

Delineates Restricted Areas(3) Red

IOWA DOT \ HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.1

(COVERS SHEET SERIES U)
michael.j.chebul@t-mobile.com
402-522-2607
MIKE CHEBUL
SPRINT-TMOBILE (Fiber Transmission)

Brian.Recker@midamerican.com
515-242-4377
BRIAN RECKER
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Fiber)

tjalquist@midamerican.com
712-277-7832
TYLER AHLQUIST
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas)

William.Schierbrock@midamerican.com
563-333-8155
WILLIAM SCHIERBROCK
(Electric Distribution)
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY

Casey.meinen@midamerican.com
712-233-4831
CASEY MEINEN
(Electric Distribution)
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 

sean.hostetter@lumen.com
515-233-6404
SEAN HOSTETTER
LUMEN CENTURYLINK (Fiber Distribution)

rwelch@fibercomm.net
712-224-2054
RICK WELCH
FIBERCOMM (Fiber Distribution)

brad.fleming@blackhillscorp.com
402-221-2714
BRAD FLEMING
BLACK HILLS ENERGY (Gas)

lv2121@att.com
816-275-4014
LENNY VOHS
AT&T (Fiber Transmission)

nbauer@woodburyrec.com
712-873-3125
Nate Bauer
(Electric Distribution)
WOODBURY COUNTY REC 

jobrien@sioux-city.org
712-279-6135
JON O'BRIEN
SIOUX CITY (Sanitary Sewer, Water)

Jeff.Larson@nngco.com
402-398-7618
JEFF LARSON
(Gas Transmission)
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY 

Contact Email
Contact Name
MIDWEST FIBER NETWORKS LCC

tom.connors@longlines.biz
712-333-1352
TOM CONNORS
LONG LINES LTD. (Telephone)

- SAN -

- FO2 -

- E1 -

- G -

- FO -

(XX)

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LEGEND

TRAFFIC SIGNAL
MASTARM SUSPENDED 

LUMINAIRE

POWER SOURCE

CONTROLLER CABINET

WITH BACKPLATE SYMBOL
TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD

HEAD SYMBOL
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

TRENCHED SIGNAL CONDUIT

PUSHED SIGNAL CONDUIT

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



SIGN

204+00

205+00

206+00

207+00

208+00

EB

TP

235th St.

O
ld
 U

S
 7

5

U
P
R

R
 E

X
IS

T
. M

A
IN

EXIST. ROW

235TH STREET PLAN
PROPOSED UPRR CROSSING DETAIL

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

9
0
°

ACCESS ROAD
PROPOSED UPRR 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS.

5. SEE PROJECT IMN-029-6(319)139--0E-97 FOR 

PREEMPTION.

SIGNAL AND UPRR FOR RAIL TRAFFIC

HARDWIRED CONNECTION BETWEEN THE TRAFFIC

CONDUIT TO UPRR SIGNAL CABINET AND

4. COORDINATE WITH UPRR ON CONSTRUCTION OF

ALONG UPRR ROW.

APPROACHES AND PERFORM NECESSARY GRADING

CUT OVER, REMOVE EXISTING ROADWAY

3. AFTER PROPOSED ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION AND

RT) AND BUNGALOW PAD.

2. CONSTRUCT 12' ACCESS ROAD (STA. 5057+82.00 

SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

FROM OUTSIDE PANEL EDGE TO A 5' OFFSET AS

DETAILS ON SHEET U.9. EXTEND ASPHALT PAVING

PAVE AREA ADJACENT TO CONCRETE PANELS PER

PROPOSED UPRR WORK LIMITS. CONTRACTOR TO 

1. CONSTRUCT PROPOSED ROADWAY ADJACENT TO

CONTRACTOR

DEVICES TO BE DISPOSED BY IOWA DOT CONTRACTOR.

PANELS, ROADWAY SURFACE AND PASSIVE WARNING

CUT OVER, UPRR SHALL REMOVE EXISTING CROSSING 

5. AFTER PROPOSED ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION AND 

PARALLEL TO TRACK.

CENTER OF MAST TO CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY, 

TRACK. PROVIDE 32' GATE ARM LENGTH FROM 

GATE AND FOUNDATION 15' FROM CENTERLINE OF

4. STA. 5058+35.50, 32.75' LT, UPRR TO CONSTRUCT

OF THE CROSSING.

TOWARDS 235TH STREET LEFT TURN LANE WEST

ON OLD US 75. BACKLIGHTS ARE TO BE ORIENTED

POINTED DOWN EACH LANE LANE OF TRAFFIC 

PARALLEL TO TRACK AND TWO SIDELIGHTS, ONE

CENTER OF MAST TO CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY, 

TRACK. PROVIDE 32' GATE ARM LENGTH FROM 

GATE AND FOUNDATION 15' FROM CENTERLINE OF 

3. STA. 5058+05.50, 32.23' RT, UPRR TO CONSTRUCT

WOOD TIES PER UPRR STANDARD DWG 0304.

BUNGALOW. UPRR TO INSTALL PANELS ON 10'

DEVICES, CONSTANT WARNING TIME CIRCUITRY, AND 

NEW 8'-1.5" CONCRETE PANELS, ACTIVE WARNING 

2. UPRR TO PERFORM TRACK WORK AND INSTALL  

REMOVED IN STAGE 2A.

SERVICE DURING STAGE 1 CONSTRUCTION AND 

1. EXISTING AT-GRADE CROSSING TO REMAIN IN

 UPRR

 OF 40 MPH ON THE SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION.

PER DAY AT A MAXIMUM TIMETABLE SPEED

2. UPRR OPERATES SIX (6) FREIGHT TRAINS

PLANNED TO COMPLETE ROADWAY WORK.

1. FULL ROAD CLOSURE WITH DETOUR IS 

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

E
X
IS

T
. U

P
R

R
 R

O
W

E
X
IS

T
. U

P
R

R
 R

O
W

E
X
IS

T
. U

P
R

R
 R

O
W

E
X
IS

T
. U

P
R

R
 R

O
W

M
E

D
IA

N
P

A
IN

T
E

D

12
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

4
'

9
' P

A
V
E

D
3
' G

R
A

V
E
L

4
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

10
'

25
'

7
3
'-1
.5
"

P
A

N
E
L
S
)

(9
 - 8
'-1
.5
" 

4
'

5
'-1
.5
"

5
'-1
.5
"EXIST. ROW

12
'

15
'-6
"

3
0
'

5
.3
'

4
'

4
'

11
0.0
'

3
2
' G

a
te

3
2
' G

a
te

50
.0'

50
.0'

50
.0'

5
'-1
.5
"

5
'-1
.5
"

11
'

11
'

11
'

11
'
4'

4'

10
'

11
'

13
'

15
'-6
"

IOWA DOT \ HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.2

nschuler4:33:50 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

(BY UPRR)
PROPOSED BUNGALOW

WITH STREETLIGHT
PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

CONDUIT (TYP.)

POLE
PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

CONTROLLER CABINET
PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNAL

PULL BOX
PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

SIGNAL CABINET
CONDUIT TO UPRR

POLE WITH STREETLIGHT
PROPOSED TRAFFIC SIGNAL

SIGNAL PULL BOX
PROPOSED TRAFFIC

POT Sta. 205+18.29 (UPRR)

POT Sta. 5058+20.50 (SR235)  

O

FEET

2O

DO NOT DISTURB EXIST. FIBER LINE

OPTIC LINE
DISTURB FIBER 
CAUTION - DO NOT

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler5:32:36 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

 5055+00  5056+00  5057+00  5058+00  5059+00

1070

1075 1075

1080 1080

1085 1085

1090 1090

1095 1095

1100 1100

1105 1105

PROPOSED 24" RCP

E
D

G
E

 O
F

 P
A

N
E

L

S
T

A
. 

5
0

5
8

+
1

5
.5

0
 E

L
V

. 
1

0
9

2
.5

0

|

O
L

D
 U

S
 7

5

S
T

A
. 
5
0
5
9
+

0
3
.5

7

|

Old US 75

E
D

G
E

 O
F

 P
A

N
E

L

S
T

A
. 

5
0

5
8

+
2

5
.5

0
 E

L
V

. 
1

0
9

2
.5

0

U
P

R
R

 T
ra

c
k
 C

L

S
T

A
. 
5
0
5
8
+

2
0
.5

0

End Construction
Elev. 1092.27
Sta. 5058+91.57

R
O

W
 U

P
R

R

S
T

A
. 
5
0
5
8
+

7
0
.5

7

R
O

W
 U

P
R

R

S
T

A
. 
5
0
5
7
+

7
0
.5

7

235TH STREET PROFILE

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

VPI = +75.00

ELV = 1092.51

L = 80.00

K = 200

LT +00

1086.00

LT +50

1087.00

+4.0
0% 

LT 

Di
tch
 G
ra

de

RT +50

1086.50

+
1
2
.5

0
%
 R

T
 

D
it
c
h
 G
ra

d
e

+0.40%

VPI = +70.00

EL = 1092.17

L = 40.00'

K = 32

-0.76%

LT +00

1089.00-0.20% LT Ditch Grade
+0.67% LT Ditch Gra

de

RT +90

1085.75

RT +70

1089.00

+0.47% RT Ditch Grade

-0.00%

+0.50%

1
0
9
1
.5

1

1
0
9
1
.6

1

1
0
9
1
.7

1

1
0
9
1
.8

1

1
0
9
1
.9

1

1
0
9
2
.0

1

1
0
9
2
.1

1

1
0
9
2
.2

1

1
0
9
2
.3

1

1
0
9
2
.4

0

1
0
9
2
.4

7

1
0
9
2
.5

0

1
0
9
2
.5

1

1
0
9
2
.3

2

1
0
9
2
.2

3

1
0
9
2
.2

7
1
0
9
2
.2

7

1
0
9
2
.4

4

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.3

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 202+00  203+00  204+00  205+00  206+00

1080

1085 1085

1090 1090

1095 1095

UPRR TRACK PLAN AND PROFILE

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

1
0
9
2
.4

8

|

EXIST. 235TH ST.

|

PROP 235TH ST.

EXIST. T/R MAIN TRACK

1
0
9
2
.0

3

1
0
9
2
.0

9

1
0
9
2
.1

4

1
0
9
2
.2

0

1
0
9
2
.2

5

1
0
9
2
.3

1

1
0
9
2
.3

6

1
0
9
2
.4

2

1
0
9
2
.4

7

1
0
9
2
.5

1

1
0
9
2
.5

1

1
0
9
2
.5

1

1
0
9
2
.5

0

1
0
9
2
.5

0

1
0
9
2
.5

0

1
0
9
2
.4

9

1
0
9
2
.4

9

1
0
9
2
.4

9

1
0
9
2
.4

8

1
0
9
2
.4

8

1
0
9
1
.9

8

1
0
9
1
.9

2

nschuler4:34:16 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

M
M

S
I
G

N

2
0
5
+

0
0

2
0
2
+

0
0

2
0
3
+

0
0

2
0
4
+

0
0

2
0
5
+

0
0

2
0
6
+

0
0

2
0
7
+

0
0

E
B

T
P

E
B

2
3
5

T
H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

OLD US 75

UPRR EXIST. MAIN

PROPOSED BUNGALOW

ACCESS ROAD
PROPOSED UPRR 

EXIST. UPRR ROW

EXIST. UPRR ROW

IOWA DOT \ HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.4

O

FEET

2O

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:34:29 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

4

2

2

1

1

11 61

81

82

3

3

23
21

5

22

62

338+00

339+00

340+00

341+00

5
0
5
4
+

5
0
5
5
+
0
0

5
0
5
6
+
0
0

5
0
5
7

+
0
0

5
0
5
8
+

0
0

5
0
5
9
+

0
0

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, AND

WARNING DEVICES SHALL BE 

CONSTRUCTED / INSTALLED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION

OF THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC

CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) AND STATE 

HIGHWAY STANDARDS.

1. ALL SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS 

AND TRAFFIC SIGNAL APPURTENANCES SHALL BE 

CONSTRUCTED/INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

LATEST ADDITION OF THE (STATE) MANUAL OF UNIFORM 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) & STANDARD

DRAWINGS.

2. ALL ROADWAY SIGNS PLACED IN ADVANCE OF THE 

CROSSING SIGNALS ARE TO BE PLACED SUCH THAT 

THEY DO NOT OBSTRUCT THE MOTORIST'S VIEW OF

THE SIGNALS.

3. ALL SIGNS PLACED IN ADVANCE OF RAILROAD WARNING

DEVICES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12' FROM EDGE OF 

PAVEMENT OR MINIMUM OF 10' FROM FACE OF CURB.

4. UTILITY LOCATIONS, OWNERSHIP AND PROPOSED 

ROADWAY/TRACK WORK TO BE COORDINATED WITH

JOINT UTILITY LOCATION INFORMATION FOR EXCAVATORS

PUBLIC ROAD AUTHORITY ONE CALL AND U.P.R.R. PRIOR 

TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. LOCATIONS OF OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND 

UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND MUST BE FIELD 

VERIFIED PRIOR TO SIGN PLACEMENT.

6. ALL RAILROAD ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS SHALL BE

DIAMOND GRADE REFLECTIVITY.

7. ALL PROPOSED SIGNS SHALL HAVE TELESCOPING 

METAL SIGN SUPPORTS. ALL POSTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED

PER PUBLIC ROAD AUTHORITY DOT STANDARD. SIGN 

POSTS MUST BE BREAK AWAY TYPE WITH BREAK AWAY

ANCHORS.

8. ROAD AUTHORITY OR CONTRACTOR TO CLEAR ALL

TREE LIMBS AND BRUSH TO PROVIDE VISIBLITY FOR

ALL NEW SIGNS AND EXISTING SIGNS TO REMAIN 

WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.

9. FOR FULL PROJECT SIGNING PLANS, REFER TO 

PROJECT IMN-029-6(315)139--0E-97.

10. FOR FULL PROJECT PAVEMENT MARKING PLANS,

REFER TO THE J SHEETS.

ROADWAY PAVEMENT

MARKING AND SIGNING

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

ITEM TYPE QUANTITY

GRADE CROSSING ADVANCE 
WARNING SIGN

SIGNAL AHEAD SIGN

GRADE CROSSING ADVANCE 
WARNING SIGN

EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SIGN I-13a

W10-1

W3-3

W10-11

2

1

1

1

SIZE

30"x18"

30"x30"

36" DIA.

36"x36"

CONTRACTOR

6" SOLID YELLOW DOUBLE CENTERLINE 

6" SOLID WHITE EDGE LINE

6" SOLID WHITE LANE LINE

8" SOLID YELLOW CHANNELIZING LINE

2' WHITE STOP LINE

6" NO PASSING ZONE LINE

Sta. 5054+00

W10-11

1

2

3

4

5

STORAGE SPACE SIGN W10-11a 30"x36" 1

DO NOT STOP ON TRACKS SIGN R8-8 24"x30" 1

6" EDGE & LANE LINE

8" CHANNELIZING

6" DOUBLE CENTERLINE

2' STOP LINE

RAILROAD CROSSING SYMBOL

LIST OF PERMANENT ROADWAY SIGNING & MARKINGS

R15-1

GRADE CROSSING 
(CROSSBUCK) SIGN R15-1 48"x9" 2

Sta. 5049+00

W3-3

BE PREPARED TO STOP W3-4 30"x30" 2

GRADE CROSSING AND 
INTERSECTION ADVANCE WARNING

W10-3 36"x36" 2

WHEN FLASHING (PLAQUE) W16-13 24"x18" 2

41.77

51.60

1.14

1.14

3

RIGHT TURN ARROW 4

LEFT TURN ARROW 4

UNIT

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

STA

STA

STA

STA

EACH

EACH

EACH

WHITE

YELLOW

YELLOW

WHITE

WHITE

WHITE

WHITE

6

6" NO PASSING ZONE LINE YELLOW 1.20 STA

Sta. 5056+15

R R

W10-1

Sta. 5057+50

W10-11a

W10-11

Sta. 5056+83

R8-8

30 FEET

BETWEEN

TRACKS &

HIGHWAY

DO NOT

STOP

ON

TRACKS

REPORT EMERGENCY

TO 1-800-848-8715

X-ING 191296  B  

OR PROBLEM

I-13a

Sta. 5058+35

Sta. 5058+05

R15-1

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.5

1

2

2

3

4

5

+
9

7 +
6

6

+
4

4

235th Street

O
ld
 U

S
 7

5

U
P

R
R
 E

X
IS

T
. M

A
IN

O

FEET

2O

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Sta. 331+15

Sta. 325+00

36" x 36"

W10-3

3
3
0
+

0
0

3
3
5
+

0
0

3
3
0
+

0
0

3
3
1
+

0
0

3
3
2
+

0
0

3
3

3
+

0
0

3
3

4
+

0
0

3
3
5
+

0
0

3
3
6
+

0
0

ROADWAY PAVEMENT

MARKING AND SIGNING

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

36" x 36"

24" x 18"

LIMIT

45

SPEED

48" x 60"

R2-1

Sta. 320+00

48" x 60"

R2-1

325+00.00

LIMIT

55

SPEED

36" x 36"

W3-5

SPEED

LIMIT

45

Sta. 315+00

W3-4

W16-13P

Sta. 331+15

Sta. 325+00

36" x 36"

W10-3

nschuler4:34:47 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_EXH_U_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.6

BE

PREPARED

TO STOP

WHEN

FLASHING

4
6

2

2

O

FEET

2O

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



4

2

2

1

1

1
1

6
1

8
1

8
2

3

3 2
3

2
1

5

2
2

6
2

3
4
0
+

0
0

3
3
7
+

0
0

3
3
8
+

0
0

3
3
9
+

0
0

3
4
0
+

0
0

3
4
1
+

0
0

3
4
2
+

0
0

ROADWAY PAVEMENT

MARKING AND SIGNING

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

nschuler4:34:49 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_EXH_U_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.7

4

2 3 45

5

3

2

2

O

FEET

2O

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



3
4
5
+

0
0

3
4
3
+

0
0

3
4
4
+

0
0

3
4
5
+

0
0

3
4

6
+

0
0

3
4
7
+

0
0

3
4
8
+

0
0

ROADWAY PAVEMENT

MARKING AND SIGNING

SERGEANT BLUFF, IA (WOODBURY COUNTY)

I-29 / 235TH ST. INTERCHANGE

MP 65.38 SIOUX CITY SUBDIVISION

353+00.00

48" x 60"

R2-1

LIMIT

45

SPEED

LIMIT

45

SPEED

353+00

48" x 60"

R2-1

358+00

36" x 36"

W3-5

SPEED

LIMIT

45

Sta. 348+00

36" x 36"

W10-3

36" x 36"

W3-4

Sta. 343+77

24" x 18"

W16-13P

nschuler4:34:51 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_EXH_U_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.  Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.8

BE

PREPARED

TO STOP

WHEN

FLASHING

4

6

2

2
3

O

FEET

2O

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:35:02 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_U_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

2

3

6

5

4

~ Stabilized Subgrade ~

~ Ballast ~

~ PCC ~

By Railroad
C of TracksL

By Railroad

Angle of Crossing

 

1

2

3

4

RAILROAD APPROACH DETAILS
TYPICAL SECTION A-A

TYPICAL HALF PLAN - STRAIGHT CROSSING

7

DW Joint

C of RoadwayL

C of TracksL

1

2

3

4

7

C of TracksL

C of RoadwayL

AAAA

7

6

5

4

3

2

1
PCC Approach

        5'-6"

TYPICAL HALF PLAN - SKEWED CROSSING

~ Asphalt ~

in approach.

terminate curb

If applicable,

DW Joint

2" min. clear

Porous Backfill Material

Rail

Tie

Rail

DW Joint

thickness of HMA resurfacing.

16 inch approach thickness includes 

 

level to 1/2 inch below top of rail.

existing crossings, construct pavement 

inch to 1 inch below top of rail.  For 

For new crossings, construct pavement 1/2 

 

railroad specifications.

Modified subbase or ballast meeting 

 

per Iowa DOT Materials I.M. 443.01.

DR-303 and DR-306). Include rodent guard 

Install 6 inch perforated CMP subdrain (See

 

#5 bars X (approach width minus 4 inches).

 

center.

length minus 4 inches, at 12 inches on 

5 foot 2 inch (typ.) #5 bar or pavement 

 

when necessary and tie securely.

reinforcing bars a minimum of 12 inches 

intersections with other bars.  Lap 

Tie reinforcing bars with wire at all 

Asphalt

Asphalt

5'-0" min.

min.
5'-0" 

min.
5'-0" 

7

9"
16"

4.5"

3''
3''

Tie

PV-204
SHEET 1 of 1

Changed 5'-6" HMA to 5' min. Added 5'-6" PCC Approach.

STANDARD ROAD PLAN

APPROACH SECTION

HMA RAILROAD

MODIFICATIONS:

MODIFIED

STATION

LOCATION

STATION

LOCATION

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 U.9

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler4:35:35 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

STA. 5056+00.00

-260 -240 -220 -200 -180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240 260 280

1080 1080

1100 1100

1120 1120Design Cover: 3.59'

 235TH (SR235)

Profile Grade Elevation: 1091.81'
Station: 5056+00.00
Alignment: SR235

70'-0"

35'-0"35'-0"
FL. ELV. 1086.00

DR-201 Inlet FL of Apron
-41.13 LT

FL. ELV. 1085.98
DR-601 24" 3750D RCP

-35.00 LT

FL. ELV. 1085.75
DR-201 Outlet FL of Apron
+41.13 RT

FL. ELV. 1085.77
DR-601 24" 3750D RCP
+35.00 RT

24" 3750D RCP

Lay 70ft 24" 3750D RCP with DR-201 apron on Inlet and DR-201 on outlet. Install culvert and aprons during Stage 2A.

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 VX.1

235th Street

Signature Date

State of Iowa.
a duly licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the
by me or under my direct personal supervision and that I am
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared

Printed or Typed Name

My license renewal date is December 31,

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

2025

DRAINAGE DESIGN

LI
CE

N
SE

D

PR
OFESSIONAL ENG

IN
EER

IOWA
Heidi Lane, PE

P23539

Lane

Heidi J.

VX.1

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler5:11:11 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

ROW

Proposed

1
0
9
1
.2

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.7

5

-
5
3
.3

3
'

1
0
8
6
.3

0

-
4
5
.9

7
'

1
0
8
6
.3

0

-
4
1
.9

7
'

1
0
8
8
.5

8

-
3
4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

5

-
2
4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

2

2
0
.9

9
'

1
0
9
0
.9

7

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

2

2
5

.1
0

'

1
0
8
6
.9

0

3
9
.4

2
'

1
0
8
6
.9

0

3
9
.4

2
'

1
0
8
6
.9

0

3
9
.4

2
'

1
0
8
8
.8

6

-
3
2
.3

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

1

2
9
.1

6
'

5054+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.6

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

7

2
0
.9

9
'

1
0
8
9
.6

7

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.8

6

-
3
2
.3

0
'

ROW

Existing

ROW

Existing

ROW

Proposed
Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
1
.4

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

6

1
2

.0
0

'

5055+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.8

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

7

1
2

.0
0

'

ROW

Existing

BARKER AVE
ENTL5055

ROW

Proposed

ROW

Proposed

1
0
9
1
.6

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

5

-
5
6
.6

2
'

1
0
8
6
.1

0

-
4
8
.0

7
'

1
0
8
6
.1

0

-
4
4
.0

7
'

1
0
8
8
.9

8

-
3
4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

5

-
2
4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.3

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

3

2
7
.2

2
'

1
0
9
1
.7

2

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

7

3
1
.7

5
'

1
0
8
7
.1

6

7
8
.9

4
'

1
0
8
7
.1

6

7
8
.9

4
'

1
0
8
9
.2

6

-
3
2
.3

0
'

1
0
8
7
.1

6

7
8
.9

4
'

1
0
8
9
.1

1

4
7
.9

1
'

5055+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.0

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.8

8

2
7
.2

2
'

1
0
9
0
.4

3

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

6

-
3
2
.3

0
'

ROW

Existing

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.1

235th Street

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler5:11:19 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

ROW

Proposed

ROW

Proposed

1
0
9
1
.8

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

0

-
5
7
.6

3
'

1
0
8
6
.0

0

-
4
8
.6

2
'

1
0
8
6
.0

0

-
4
4
.6

2
'

1
0
8
9
.0

4

-
3
4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.7

0

-
2
4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.4

2

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.1

9

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.4

7

2
4
.0

0
'

1
0
8
5
.8

0

4
3
.8

4
'

1
0
8
5
.8

0

4
7
.8

4
'

1
0
9
0
.2

4

2
8
.2

8
'

1
0
8
9
.3

2

-
3
2
.3

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

4

2
8
.2

8
'

1
0
8
6
.1

2

4
8
.8

1
'

1
0
9
1
.4

7

2
4
.0

0
'

5056+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.1

3

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.5

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.8

9

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

4

2
8
.2

8
'

1
0
8
9
.3

2

-
3
2
.3

0
'

ROW

Existing

ROW

Proposed
ROW

Proposed

1
0
9
2
.0

1

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

1

-
5
6
.3

7
'

1
0
8
6
.3

3

-
4
8
.6

3
'

1
0
8
6
.3

3

-
4
4
.6

3
'

1
0
8
8
.7

5

-
3
6
.1

8
'

1
0
9
0
.4

1

-
2
6
.1

9
'

1
0
9
1
.2

4

-
1
4
.1

8
'

1
0
9
2
.6

5

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.3

1

2
9
.0

0
'

1
0
8
6
.0

3

5
0
.9

7
'

1
0
8
6
.0

3

5
4
.9

7
'

1
0
9
1
.2

1

3
2
.8

4
'

1
0
8
8
.7

8

-
3
5
.9

8
'

1
0
9
1
.2

1

3
2
.8

4
'

1
0
8
8
.4

7

6
2
.2

9
'

1
0
9
2
.3

1

2
9
.0

0
'

5056+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.9

5

-
1
4
.1

8
'

1
0
9
0
.7

1

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
9
1
.3

6

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

1

3
2
.8

4
'

1
0
8
8
.7

8

-
3
5
.9

8
'

ROW

Existing

ROW

ProposedROW

Proposed

1
0
9
2
.2

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.8

7

-
5
7
.7

9
'

1
0
8
6
.6

7

-
5
1
.1

9
'

1
0
8
6
.6

7

-
4
7
.1

9
'

1
0
8
9
.3

6

-
3
7
.7

8
'

1
0
9
0
.4

1

-
3
1
.4

4
'

1
0
9
1
.4

0

-
1
5
.7

8
'

1
0
9
2
.8

1

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.7

5

3
4
.0

0
'

1
0
8
6
.2

7

5
6
.6

8
'

1
0
8
6
.2

7

5
6
.6

8
'

1
0
9
1
.6

8

3
7
.7

2
'

1
0
9
1
.6

8

3
7
.7

2
'

1
0
8
6
.0

6

6
0
.4

3
'1
0
9
2
.7

5

3
4
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

2

-
3
9
.3

1
'

5057+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.1

1

-
1
5
.7

8
'

1
0
9
0
.9

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.5

2

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.6

8

3
7
.7

2
'

ROW

Existing

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.2

235th Street

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



nschuler5:11:25 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

ROW

Proposed Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
2
.4

0

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.8

6

-
5
9
.2

5
'

1
0
8
7
.0

0

-
5
3
.6

6
'

1
0
8
7
.0

0

-
4
9
.6

6
'

1
0
9
0
.3

3

-
3
8
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

6

-
3
3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.9

4

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.7

4

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.5

1

3
6
.0

0
'

1
0
8
7
.1

7

5
4

.7
0

'

1
0
8
7
.1

7

5
4

.7
0

'

1
0
9
1
.4

5

3
9
.7

2
'

1
0
9
1
.4

5

3
9
.7

2
'

1
0
8
7
.1

7

8
6
.6

0
'

1
0
9
2
.5

1

3
6
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

8

-
3
9
.2

3
'

5057+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.6

5

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

1

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
9
1
.4

5

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.4

5

3
9
.7

2
'

ROW

Existing

ROW

Proposed

1
0
9
2
.5

0

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

0

-
4
4
.6

8
'

1
0
9
0
.3

0

-
4
0
.6

8
'

1
0
9
1
.0

7

-
3
8
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.9

0

-
3
3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.3

9

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.9

6

1
0
1
.7

1
'

1
0
9
2
.5

8

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

5

-
3
8
.4

3
'

5058+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
1
.1

0

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

1

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

9

1
2
.0

0
'

ROW

Existing

ENTR5058

ROW

Proposed

1
0
9
2
.3

2

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
7
.9

8

1
3
9
.8

3
'

1
0

8
7

.7
5

1
3
4
.0

4
'

1
0
9
0
.9

1

9
8

.0
2

'
1
0
9
0
.9

2

9
7
.8

9
'

1
0
9
1
.2

3

8
7
.9

6
'

1
0
8
8
.7

1

-
9
5
.6

1
'

1
0
8
7
.7

2

-
1
1
0
.3

0
'

1
0
9
2
.1

0

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.9

2

3
1
.4

8
'

1
0
9
1
.9

1

-
3
5
.9

2
'

1
0
9
2
.1

5

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.4

3

3
9
.8

2
'

1
0
9
1
.7

5

-
4
1
.0

5
'

1
0
9
0
.3

7

4
3
.6

6
'

1
0
9
1
.1

9

-
4
3
.5

3
'

1
0
8
8
.7

5

4
9
.7

4
'

1
0
8
8
.8

7

-
5
4
.0

4
'

1
0
8
8
.7

1

5
5
.1

9
'

1
0
8
8
.5

6

-
6
8
.5

4
'

1
0
9
0
.3

6

-
4
7
.1

6
'

1
0
9
0
.3

6

-
4
7
.1

6
'

1
0
8
8
.7

3

-
9
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.8

8

-
7
3
.8

3
'

1
0
8
7
.6

5

6
0
.7

0
'

5058+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.8

5

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.0

7

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

7

3
1
.4

8
'

1
0
9
0
.6

6

-
3
5
.9

2
'

1
0
9
0
.9

0

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

6

-
4
7
.1

6
'

ROW

Existing

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.3

235th Street

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

Existing

ROW

Existing
1
0
8
9
.9

6

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

8

2
1

.1
5

'

1
0
8
9
.2

8

2
1

.1
5

'
1
0
8
9
.4

0

1
9
.0

0
'

331+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

1
0
8
8
.7

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

8

2
1
.1

5
'

  of Track

ROW
Existing

ROW
Existing

1
0
9
0
.1

3
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
5
.7

5
2

9
.1

4
'

1
0
8
8
.2

2
2

2
.6

7
'

1
0
8
9
.6

1
1

9
.0

0
'

331+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

1
0
8
8
.8

8
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.2

2
2

2
.6

7
'

nschuler5:11:31 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.4

  of Track

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

Existing

ROW

Existing

1
0
9
0
.1

0

1
3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

6

-
0
.0

0
'

332+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

  of Track

ROW
ExistingROW

Existing

1
0
9
0
.2

0
1

4
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.4

8
-0

.0
0
'

332+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

nschuler5:11:36 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.5

  of Track

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

Existing

ROW

Existing

1
0
9
0
.3

0

1
5

.0
0

'

1
0
9
0
.6

0

-
0
.0

0
'

333+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

  of Track

ROW
Existing

1
0
9
0
.2

7
1

6
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.5

9
-0

.0
0
'

333+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

  of Track

ROW
Existing

1
0
9
0
.2

9
1

7
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

3
-0

.0
0
'

334+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

nschuler5:11:40 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.6

  of Track

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

Existing

1
0
9
0
.2

8

1
8
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

4

-
0
.0

0
'

334+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

  of Track

ROW
Existing

1
0
9
0
.2

3
1

9
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

1
-0

.0
0
'

335+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1070 1070

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

ROW
Existing

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
0
.5

6
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

8
-3

6
.1

6
'

1
0
8
7
.0

7
-2

9
.2

2
'

1
0
8
7
.0

7
-2

4
.5

5
'

1
0
9
0
.3

2
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

6
2

0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

2
-1

6
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

3
-1

8
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.3

2
-1

2
.0

0
'

335+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.0

7
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

1
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

3
-1

8
.9

7
'

  of Track

  of Track

nschuler5:11:48 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.7

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

Existing
Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
0
.6

0

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

7

-
4
1
.0

2
'

1
0
8
7
.2

1

-
3
4
.2

6
'

1
0
8
7
.2

1

-
2
4
.2

6
'

1
0
9
0
.3

6

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

8

2
1

.0
0

'

1
0
8
9
.9

6

-
1
6
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

7

-
1
8
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.3

6

-
1
2
.0

0
'

336+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.1

1

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

5

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

7

-
1
8
.9

7
'

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
0
.7

6
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

0
-3

9
.8

6
'

1
0
8
7
.3

5
-3

4
.3

0
'

1
0
8
7
.3

5
-2

4
.3

0
'

1
0
9
0
.5

2
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

2
2

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

2
-1

6
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.1

3
-1

8
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.5

2
-1

2
.0

0
'

336+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.2

7
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.5

1
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.1

3
-1

8
.9

7
'

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.0

2
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.1

5
-4

1
.4

9
'

1
0
8
7
.4

9
-3

6
.5

0
'

1
0
8
7
.4

9
-2

6
.5

0
'

1
0
9
0
.7

8
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.5

6
2

3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

2
-1

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

3
-2

0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.7

2
-1

4
.0

0
'

337+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.5

3
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

7
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

3
-2

0
.9

7
'

  of Track

nschuler5:11:55 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.8

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
1
.3

9

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.9

6

-
4
2
.3

9
'

1
0
8
7
.6

3

-
3
8
.3

9
'

1
0
8
7
.6

3

-
2
8
.3

9
'

1
0
9
1
.1

5

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

3

2
3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

5

-
1
9
.3

3
'

1
0
8
9
.6

6

-
2
2
.3

0
'

1
0
9
1
.0

5

-
1
5
.3

3
'

337+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.9

0

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

4

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.6

6

-
2
2
.3

0
'

  of Track
1
0
9
1
.7

7
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
7
.7

7
-5

3
.7

3
'

1
0
8
7
.7

7
-4

2
.1

5
'

1
0
8
7
.7

7
-3

2
.1

5
'

1
0
9
1
.5

3
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.3

1
2

3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

3
-2

2
.6

7
'

1
0
8
9
.9

4
-2

5
.6

3
'

1
0
9
1
.3

3
-1

8
.6

7
'

338+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.2

8
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.5

2
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

4
-2

5
.6

3
'

  of Track

ENTR5057

1
0
9
2
.1

5
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
9
1
.6

4
-1

2
1

.5
9

'

1
0
9
1
.9

1
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.7

8
-1

1
5

.5
9

'

1
0
9
1
.6

9
2

3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.5

9
-2

2
.6

5
'

1
0
9
1
.5

0
-1

2
7

.5
9

'

1
0
9
1
.1

9
-2

7
.3

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

0
-3

2
.8

8
'

1
0
8
8
.6

0
-3

5
.4

0
'

1
0
8
8
.6

1
-4

3
.9

0
'

1
0
9
0
.4

8
-4

9
.5

6
'

1
0
9
0
.0

6
-1

3
3

.5
9

'

1
0
9
1
.9

1
-1

2
.0

0
'

338+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

1
0
9
0
.6

6
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

0
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

4
-2

2
.6

5
'

  of Track

nschuler5:12:01 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.9

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



1
0
9
2
.4

3

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.1

9

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.9

7

2
3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.1

9

-
1
2
.0

0
'

339+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.9

4

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

8

-
0
.0

0
'

ROW

Existing
  of Track

1
0
9
2
.5

3
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
9
2
.2

9
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.0

7
2

3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
2
.2

9
-1

2
.0

0
'

339+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
1
.0

4
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

8
-0

.0
0
'

ROW
Existing

ROW
Existing

  of Track

ROW
Existing

ROW
ProposedEasement

Temporary

1
0
9
2
.4

3
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
9
2
.1

9
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.9

7
2

3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.6

3
-2

7
.8

0
'

1
0
9
1
.3

4
-3

2
.0

4
'

1
0
9
0
.0

3
-3

6
.5

7
'

1
0
8
8
.4

2
-4

2
.6

8
'

1
0
8
8
.4

8
-5

2
.6

8
'

1
0
8
8
.9

8
-5

4
.1

2
'

1
0
9
2
.1

9
-1

2
.0

0
'

340+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.9

4
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

8
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

8
-2

7
.8

0
'

  of Track

nschuler5:12:08 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.10

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

ExistingEasement

Temporary

1
0
9
2
.1

5

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.5

7

-
5
6
.3

7
'

1
0
8
7
.6

3

-
5
3
.5

5
'

1
0
8
7
.6

3

-
3
8
.5

5
'

1
0
9
1
.9

1

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.6

9

2
3
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

5

-
2
8
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

6

-
3
0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
1
.5

5

-
2
4
.0

0
'

340+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.6

6

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

0

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

6

-
3
0
.9

7
'

  of Track

ROW
Existing

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.7

7
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.1

8
-5

6
.2

6
'

1
0
8
7
.2

6
-5

3
.5

2
'

1
0
8
7
.2

6
-3

8
.5

2
'

1
0
9
1
.5

3
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.3

2
2

2
.4

0
'

1
0
9
0
.7

7
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

8
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
1
.1

7
-2

4
.0

0
'

341+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
9
0
.2

8
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.5

2
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

8
-3

0
.9

7
'

  of Track

ROW
Existing

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.3

9
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
7
.9

8
-5

6
.7

3
'

1
0
8
6
.8

9
-5

3
.4

9
'

1
0
8
6
.8

9
-3

8
.4

9
'

1
0
9
1
.1

5
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.9

6
2

1
.4

0
'

1
0
9
0
.3

9
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

0
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.7

9
-2

4
.0

0
'

341+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.9

0
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

4
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

0
-3

0
.9

7
'

  of Track

nschuler5:12:15 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.11

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



ROW

Existing

Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
1
.0

1

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
7
.6

5

-
5
6
.8

3
'

1
0
8
6
.5

2

-
5
3
.4

5
'

1
0
8
6
.5

2

-
3
8
.4

5
'

1
0
9
0
.7

7

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

0

2
0
.4

0
'

1
0
9
0
.0

1

-
2
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

2

-
3
0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.4

1

-
2
4
.0

0
'

342+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.5

2

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

6

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

2

-
3
0
.9

7
'

  of Track

ROW
Existing

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
0
.6

5
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
7
.1

3
-5

6
.3

9
'

1
0
8
6
.1

5
-5

3
.4

7
'

1
0
8
6
.1

5
-3

8
.4

7
'

1
0
9
0
.4

1
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

6
1

9
.4

0
'

1
0
8
9
.6

5
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.6

6
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.0

5
-2

4
.0

0
'

342+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.1

6
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

0
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.6

6
-3

0
.9

7
'

  of Track

ROW
Existing

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
0
.4

0
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
6
.0

6
-5

1
.4

1
'

1
0
8
5
.7

9
-5

0
.6

0
'

1
0
8
5
.7

9
-3

8
.8

5
'

1
0
9
0
.1

6
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.0

3
1

8
.4

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

0
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.4

1
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
8
9
.8

0
-2

4
.0

0
'

343+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
8
.9

1
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.1

5
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.4

1
-3

0
.9

7
'

  of Track

nschuler5:12:21 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.12

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
0
.2

9

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
5
.8

4

-
4
9
.8

7
'

1
0
8
5
.5

9

-
4
9
.1

2
'

1
0
8
5
.5

9

-
3
9
.1

2
'

1
0
9
0
.0

5

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

5

1
7
.4

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

9

-
2
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.3

0

-
3
0
.9

7
'

1
0
8
9
.6

9

-
2
4
.0

0
'

343+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
8
.8

0

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

4

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.3

0

-
3
0
.9

7
'

ROW

Existing

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
0
.3

2
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
6
.1

2
-4

9
.3

9
'

1
0
8
5
.8

2
-4

8
.5

0
'

1
0
8
5
.8

2
-3

8
.5

0
'

1
0
9
0
.0

8
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.9

9
1

6
.4

0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

2
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.3

3
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
8
9
.7

2
-2

4
.0

0
'

344+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
8
.8

3
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

7
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.3

3
-3

0
.9

7
'

ROW
Existing  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
0
.4

9
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
6
.4

9
-4

9
.6

1
'

1
0
8
6
.0

5
-4

8
.2

9
'

1
0
8
6
.0

5
-3

8
.2

9
'

1
0
9
0
.2

5
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.1

8
1

5
.4

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

9
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.5

0
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
8
9
.8

9
-2

4
.0

0
'

344+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.0

0
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

4
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.5

0
-3

0
.9

7
'

ROW
Existing  of Track

nschuler5:12:27 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.13

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
0
.7

7

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
6
.9

8

-
4
8
.9

5
'

1
0
8
6
.5

5

-
4
7
.6

5
'

1
0
8
6
.5

5

-
3
7
.6

5
'

1
0
9
0
.5

3

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.4

8

1
4
.4

0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

7

-
2
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.7

8

-
3
0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.1

7

-
2
4
.0

0
'

345+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.2

8

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.5

2

-
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
8
.7

8

-
3
0
.9

7
'

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.0

7
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
7
.7

0
-4

6
.4

3
'

1
0
8
7
.4

8
-4

5
.7

7
'

1
0
8
7
.4

8
-3

5
.7

7
'

1
0
9
0
.8

3
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.8

0
1

3
.4

0
'

1
0
9
0
.0

7
-2

8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

8
-3

0
.9

7
'

1
0
9
0
.4

7
-2

4
.0

0
'

345+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.5

8
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.8

2
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

8
-3

0
.9

7
'

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.3

3
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.8

4
-4

8
.5

8
'

1
0
8
7
.9

2
-4

2
.8

2
'

1
0
8
7
.9

2
-3

2
.8

2
'

1
0
9
1
.0

9
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.0

8
1

2
.4

0
'

1
0
9
0
.4

1
-2

5
.3

3
'

1
0
8
9
.4

2
-2

8
.3

0
'

1
0
9
0
.8

1
-2

1
.3

3
'

346+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1
0
8
9
.8

4
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.0

8
0
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

2
-2

8
.3

0
'

  of Track

nschuler5:12:33 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.14

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Easement

Temporary

1
0
9
1
.4

8

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.3

4

-
4
1
.8

1
'

1
0
8
8
.3

0

-
3
8
.7

1
'

1
0
8
8
.3

0

-
2
9
.0

8
'

1
0
9
1
.2

4

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

4

1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.6

6

-
2
2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.6

7

-
2
4
.9

7
'

1
0
9
1
.0

6

-
1
8
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.4

5

2
5
.6

0
'

1
0
8
7
.2

7

3
2
.1

5
'

346+50.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110
1
0
8
9
.9

9

-
1
2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

3

0
.
0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.6

7

-
2
4
.9

7
'

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.5

2
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
8
.2

0
-3

5
.6

8
'

1
0
8
8
.6

9
-3

3
.7

2
'

1
0
8
8
.6

9
-2

4
.9

9
'

1
0
9
1
.2

8
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.2

8
1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.8

0
-1

8
.6

7
'

1
0
8
9
.8

1
-2

1
.6

3
'

1
0
9
1
.2

0
-1

4
.6

7
'

1
0
8
9
.4

4
2

6
.7

7
'

1
0
8
7
.9

7
3

1
.1

8
'

347+00.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

1
0
9
0
.0

3
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

7
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.8

1
-2

1
.6

3
'

  of Track

Easement
Temporary

1
0
9
1
.4

7
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.0

7
-2

9
.3

1
'

1
0
8
9
.0

0
-2

9
.1

2
'

1
0
8
9
.0

0
-2

1
.1

2
'

1
0
9
1
.1

1
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
1
.1

6
1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.7

1
-1

6
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

2
-1

8
.9

7
'

1
0
9
1
.1

1
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
8
9
.2

9
2

7
.5

7
'

1
0
8
9
.7

3
2

6
.2

5
'

347+40.00 STA.

-140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

1080 1080

1090 1090

1100 1100

1110 1110

1
0
8
9
.8

6
-1

2
.0

0
'

1
0
9
0
.2

2
-0

.0
0
'

1
0
8
9
.7

2
-1

8
.9

7
'

nschuler5:12:39 PM pw:\\projectwise.dot.int.lan:PWMain\Documents\Projects\9702901006\Design\CADD_Files\Sheet_Files\SHT_UPRR_FULLSET_97029278Z04.dgn

DESIGN TEAM PROJECT NUMBER SHEET NUMBER   COUNTY

10/23/2025

ENGLISHFILE NO.

Old US 75

 Iowa DOT / HNTB WOODBURY IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 X.15

  of Track

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



1 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT SPECIFICATIONS 
 

 
  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066 
(Replaces DS-23064) 

DEVELOPMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE WORK ON RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY 
(UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD)  

Effective Date 
November 19, 2024 

THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, SERIES 2023, ARE AMENDED BY THE FOLLOWING 
MODIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONS. THESE ARE DEVELOPMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS AND THEY 
PREVAIL OVER THOSE PUBLISHED IN THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 

23066.01 DESCRIPTION. 

A. This specification applies to projects on the Interstate, Primary, Secondary, and Local Road 
systems involving construction or maintenance of roadways and structures involving the Union 
Pacific Railroad (UPRR).

B. This specification describes the following:
• Requirements when work is within the Right-of-way (ROW) or properties of the UPRR and 

adjacent to tracks, wire lines, and other facilities.
• Coordination with UPRR when work by the Contractor will be performed upon, over, or under 

the UPRR ROW, or may impact current or future UPRR operations.

C. The UPRR representative will be the person or persons identified by the UPRR Manager of 
Industry and Public Projects to handle specific tasks related to the project. The UPRR 
Representative will be identified in the Contractor Endorsement provided following award of the 
contract.  Any issues prior to receipt of the Contractor Endorsement can be directed to Alex 
Fiorini, AFiorini@benesch.com, 612-391-9572. 

D. Prior to advertising the project for letting, the Contracting Authority will negotiate and obtain an 
agreement with UPRR for work on UPRR ROW. Contractor is required to execute and return the 
Railroad’s Contractor Endorsement following award of the contract. Contractor shall pay to 
Railroad upon execution of the Contractor Endorsement the administrative fee of $2,200.00.

E. Contractor shall provide track protection for all equipment operating within 25 feet from nearest 
rail.

23066.02 REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION. 
Requests for information involving work within UPRR ROW shall be in accordance with procedures listed 
in the contract documents. Requests shall be submitted to the Engineer. Engineer will forward request to 
UPRR as necessary. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B

mailto:MHix@benesch.com


DS-23066, Page 2 of 14 
 
 
23066.03 RAILROAD FLAGGING. 
 

A. Flagging and Notification. 
 

1. Contractor shall notify the UPRR and Engineer at least 45 working days in advance of the 
commencement of work and at least 10 working days in advance of proposed performance of 
work by the Contractor in which person(s) or equipment will be within 25 feet of any track, or 
near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, but not limited to, a crane 
boom) will reach to within 25 feet of any track. This notice shall include the following: 
• Project Number 
• Contractor’s name 
• Date flagging is needed 
• Location of flagging services to be provided 
• Duration of flagging 

 
2. No work shall be performed, and no person, equipment, machinery, tools, materials, vehicles, 

or things shall be located, operated, placed, or stored within 25 feet of any of UPRR's track at 
any time, for any reason, unless and until a railroad flagger is provided to watch for trains. 

 
3. Upon receipt of such 10 day notice, the UPRR will determine and inform the Contractor 

whether a flagger need be present and whether the Contractor need implement any special 
protective or safety measures. If flagging or other special protective or safety measures are 
performed by the UPRR, such services will be provided at Contractor’s expense with the 
understanding that if the UPRR provides any flagging or other services, the Contractor shall 
not be relieved of any of its responsibilities or liabilities set forth herein. The Contractor shall 
pay the UPRR all charges connected with such services within 30 calendar days after 
presentation of a bill.   

 
4. Work performed without proper flagging services, when required, will be subject to a $5,000 

per day price adjustment. 
 
5. Contractor shall provide the UPRR a minimum of 5 working days notice prior to the 

completion of work for which the flagging services were requested. 
 

B. Flagger Rate of Pay. 
The rate of pay per hour for each flagger will be the prevailing hourly rate in effect for an 8 hour 
day for the class of worker used during regularly assigned hours and overtime in accordance with 
Labor Agreements and Schedules in effect at the time the work is performed. In addition to the 
cost of such labor, a composite charge for vacation, holiday, health and welfare, supplemental 
sickness, Railroad Retirement and UC, supplemental pension, Employee, Liability and Property 
Damage, and Administration will be included, computed on actual payroll. The composite charge 
will be the prevailing composite charge in effect on the day of execution of the agreement 
between the UPRR and the Contracting Authority. One and one-half times the current hourly rate 
is paid for overtime, Saturdays and Sundays; two and one-half times current hourly rate for 
holidays. Wage rates are subject to change, at any time, by law or by agreement between the 
UPRR and its employees, and may be retroactive as a result of negotiations or a ruling of an 
authorized Governmental Agency. Additional charges on labor are also subject to change.  If the 
wage rate or additional charges are changed, the Contractor shall pay based on the new rates 
and charges. 
 

C. Reimbursement to the UPRR. 
 

1. Reimbursement to the UPRR, by the Contractor, shall cover the full 8 hour day during which 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 3 of 14 

any flagger is furnished, unless they can be assigned to other UPRR work during a portion of 
such day.  Reimbursement will not be required for the portion of the day during which the 
flagger is engaged in other UPRR work. Reimbursement will also be required for any day not 
actually worked by said flagger following assignment to work on the project for which the 
UPRR is required to pay the flagger and which could not reasonably be avoided by the UPRR 
by assignment of such flagger to other work, even though the Contractor may not be working 
during such time. 

 
2. In the event the Contractor fails to reimburse the UPRR, the Contracting Authority will 

reimburse the UPRR within 30 calendar days of the Contractor defaulting on the payment 
(default is defined as non-payment within 30 calendar days of final billing by the UPRR to the 
Contractor). Failure of the Contractor to reimburse the UPRR may result in a reduction or 
suspension of the Contractors bidding qualifications according to Article 1102.03 of the 
Standard Specifications. 

 
D. Documentation and Reimbursement to the Contractor. 
 

1. The Contractor shall initially pay UPRR invoices for all flagging costs in conjunction with 
railroad flaggers when any of the conditions identified in Article DS-23066.03, warrant a 
flagger. The Contracting Authority will reimburse the Contractor for any daily cost that 
exceeds $1400 per day for the cost of flagger services provided by the UPRR. The 
Contracting Authority will reimburse the Contractor 100% of the total cost of flagger services, 
as deemed necessary by the UPRR, that does not meet any of the conditions identified in 
Article DS-23066.03, unless the flagger’s presence on the project was a result of the 
Contractor’s communication, or lack of communication, with the UPRR. The Contracting 
Authority will reimburse the Contractor following completion of all work necessitating flagging 
operations by the UPRR and receipt of documentation verifying the UPRR invoices have 
been paid. 
 

2. For each day that railroad flaggers have been provided, the Contractor shall document daily 
the conditions on the project site that warrant the flagger. The Contractor shall submit the 
daily records to the Engineer each week. The Engineer will review the daily logs and promptly 
notify the Contractor if any information in the daily log is believed to be incorrect.   
 

3. The Contractor shall forward copies of the invoices received from the UPRR for flaggers and 
a summary of the flagging costs incurred that exceed the Contactors' requirements described 
in Article DS-23066.03, to the Engineer with a request for payment for the additional railroad 
flagger costs. The Engineer will review the Contractor’s daily logs against the UPRR’s invoice 
and make payment for the eligible costs in accordance with Article 1109.03 of the Standard 
Specifications. 
 

4. The Contractor shall be responsible to the UPRR for all flagging costs. Flagging costs for 
subcontracted work shall be the responsibility of the Contractor. Reimbursement from 
subcontractors to the Contractor shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor. 
 

5. The Contractor shall forward, to the Engineer, copies of payments made to the UPRR for 
flagging costs. 
 

6. The Contracting Authority may award multiple contracts for work in the same general area. 
The Contractor shall try to stage work to minimize the need for railroad flaggers. In the event 
of multiple projects in a location, the Contractor initially requiring flagging on a daily basis 
shall be responsible for all flagging costs for that day. 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B

https://iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1102.htm#Section110203
https://iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1109.htm#Section110903


DS-23066, Page 4 of 14 
 
 
23066.04 CONSTRUCTION AND AS-BUILT SUBMITTALS. 
 

A. Submittals are required for construction materials and procedures as outlined below. The 
submittals shall include all review comments from the Engineer. All design submittals shall be 
stamped and signed by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of Iowa. 

 
B. The tables below provide UPRR’s minimum submittal requirements for the construction items 

noted. Submittal requirements are in addition to those specified elsewhere in the contract 
documents.  The minimum review times indicated below represent UPRR’s requirements only. 
The Contractor shall allow additional time for the UPRR’s review time as stated elsewhere in the 
contract documents. 

 
C. For this specification the following definitions shall apply: 

• Overpass: when the roadway bridges over the railroad. 
• Underpass: when the roadway crosses under the railroad. 

 
D. Submittals will be made by the Engineer to the UPRR. Items in Table DS-23066.04-1 shall be 

submitted for both railroad overpass and underpass projects, as applicable. Items in Table DS-
23066.04-2 shall be submitted for underpass projects only. 

 
Prior to or during construction of underpass structures, the UPRR requires the review of 
drawings, reports, test data, and material data sheets to determine compliance with the 
specifications.  Product information for items noted in Table DS-23066.04-2 shall be submitted to 
UPRR through the Engineer for their review and approval. The signed submittal and the 
Engineer’s review comments will be reviewed by UPRR. Review of the submittals will not be 
conducted until after review by the Engineer. 

       
Table DS-23066.04-1: Format and Minimum Time for Review 

Description Format UPRR’s Minimum Review 
Time 

Construction Phasing Plans .PDF 4 weeks 
Erosion Control details .PDF 4 weeks 
Shoring design and details .PDF 4 weeks 
Falsework design and details .PDF 4 weeks 
Drainage design provisions .PDF 4 weeks 
Erection diagrams and sequence .PDF 4 weeks 
Demolition diagram and sequence .PDF 4 weeks 

 
Table DS-23066.04-2: Format 

Description Format Notes 
Construction Material Certifications .PDF  
Test reports for Fracture Critical 
Members .PDF  

Shop drawings .PDF Steel and Concrete members  
Bearings .PDF For entire structures 
Concrete Mix Designs .PDF For entire structures 
Rebar & Strand certifications .PDF For superstructure only 
28 day concrete strength .PDF For superstructure only 
Waterproofing material certifications 
and installation procedure .PDF Waterproofing & protective 

boards 

Structural steel certifications .PDF 
All fracture critical members 
& other members requiring 
improved notch toughness 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 5 of 14 

Fabrication and Test reports .PDF 
All fracture critical members 
& other members requiring 
improved notch toughness. 

Welding Procedures and Welder 
Certification  .PDF AWS requirements  

Foundation Construction Reports  .PDF 

Pile driving, drilled shaft 
construction, bearing 
pressure test reports for 
spread footings.  

Compaction testing reports for 
backfill at abutments .PDF 

Must meet 95% maximum dry 
density, Modified Proctor 
ASTM D 1557. 

 
E. As-Built Records will be submitted to the UPRR within 1 year of completion of the structures.  

These records shall consist of the following items: 
 

1. Overpass Projects. 
Electronic files of structure design drawings with as-constructed modifications shown in a 
reproducible electronic file format. 

 
2. Underpass Projects. 

• Electronic files of structure design drawings with as-constructed modifications shown in a 
reproducible electronic file format. 

• Final approved copies of shop drawings for concrete and steel members. 
• Foundation Construction Reports. 
• Compaction testing reports for backfill at abutments. 

 
23066.05 SITE INSPECTIONS BY THE UPRR. 
 

A. Site inspections may be performed by the UPRR at significant points during construction, 
including but not limited to the following: 
• Preconstruction meetings 
• Pile driving, drilling of caissons or drilled shafts 
• Reinforcement & concrete placement for railroad bridge substructure or superstructure 
• Erection of precast concrete or steel bridge superstructure 
• Placement of waterproofing (prior to placing ballast on bridge deck) 
• Completion of the bridge structure 

 
B. A detailed construction schedule, including the proposed temporary horizontal and vertical 

clearances and construction sequence for all work to be performed, shall be provided to the 
Engineer for submittal to the UPRR for review prior to commencement of work. This schedule 
shall also include the anticipated dates when the above listed events will occur. This schedule 
shall be updated for the above listed events as necessary, but at least monthly so that site visits 
may be scheduled. 

 
23066.06 UPRR REPRESENTATIVES. 
 

A. UPRR representatives will be provided at the expense of the Contractor to protect UPRR 
facilities, property, and movements of its trains or engines. In general, UPRR will furnish such 
personnel or other protective services as follows: 
• When any part of any equipment is standing or being operated within 25 feet, measured 

horizontally, from any track on which trains may operate, or when any object is off the ground 
and any dimension thereof could extend inside the 25 foot limit, or when any erection or 
construction activities are in progress within such limits, regardless of elevation above or 
below track. 

• For any excavation below elevation of track subgrade if, in the opinion of UPRR, track or 
other UPRR facilities may be subject to settlement or movement. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 6 of 14 
 
 

• During any clearing, grubbing, excavation, or grading in proximity to UPRR facilities, which, in 
the opinion of UPRR, may endanger UPRR facilities or operations. 

• During the Contractor’s operations when, in the opinion of UPRR, UPRR facilities, including, 
but not limited to, tracks, buildings, signals, wire lines, or pipe lines, may be endangered. 

 
B. The Contractor shall arrange with the UPRR to provide the adequate number of flag person to 

accomplish the work.  
 
23066.07 INSURANCE. 
 

A. Before the contract is awarded, Contractor shall submit to the Department a certificate of 
insurance evidencing the coverage. The certificate shall identify the insurance company firm 
name and address, Contractor firm name, policy period, type of policy, limits of coverage, and 
scope of work covered (including project number). Policies shall provide no less than 30 calendar 
days prior written notice to Contracting Authority and Railroad of cancellation or material change 
in policies. Following award of the Contract, the Contractor shall submit a certificate of insurance 
evidencing the foregoing coverage to the Railroad and Contracting Authority (if other than the 
Department), and a certified, true, and complete copy of policy or policies to the Contracting 
Authority and Railroad. Upon request from either the Contracting Authority or Railroad, a certified 
duplicate original of any required certificate or policy shall be furnished at no cost to the 
Contracting Authority or Railroad. The Contractor shall not begin work upon or over UPRR’s 
ROW until the UPRR has notified the Engineer that such insurance provisions are in accordance 
with the contract documents. The insurance shall be kept in full force and effect during the 
performance of work and thereafter until the Contractor removes all tools, equipment, and 
material from UPRR’s property and cleans the premises in a manner reasonably satisfactory to 
UPRR. 

 
B. In addition to providing to UPRR the insurance binders, endorsements, and certificates described 

below, the Contractor shall also provide the subcontractor insurance endorsements that are 
described in Article DS-23066.08. 

 
C. The Contractor shall provide the following kinds of insurance: 
 

1. Railroad Protective Insurance. 
a. The Contractor shall provide for and on behalf of the Railroad, Railroad Protective 

Insurance as stated in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 23, Part 646, and any 
revisions thereto issued by the Federal Highway Administration for damages due to 
bodily injury or death of persons, and injury to or destruction of property resulting from the 
operations of the Contractor, subcontractors, or their agents, officers, or employees on 
this project.  

b. Railroad Protective Liability Insurance is required if there is any construction or demolition 
activities. This insurance shall name only the Railway as the Insured with coverage of at 
least $2,000,000 per occurrence and $6,000,000 in the aggregate. The policy shall be 
issued on a standard ISO form CG 00 35 10 93 and include the following: 
• Endorsed to include the Pollution Exclusion Amendment (ISO form CG 28 31 10 93) 

and on ISO form CG 28 31 10 93.  
• Endorsed to include the Limited Seepage and Pollution Endorsement.   
• Endorsed to include Evacuation Expense Coverage Endorsement. 
• No other endorsements restricting coverage may be added. 
• The original policy shall be provided to the Engineer and Railway prior to performing 

work. 
c. If available and in lieu of providing a Railroad Protective Liability Policy, the Contractor 

may participate in the Railroad's Blanket Railroad Protective Liability Insurance Policy 
available to the Contractor. The limits of coverage are the same as above. 

d. Contractor shall use the website listed below to acquire Railroad train movement 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 7 of 14 

information for the purpose of obtaining Railroad Protective Liability Insurance: 
 

http://safetydata.fra.dot.gov/OfficeofSafety/PublicSite/Crossing/Crossing.aspx 
 

e. The US DOT Crossing Inventory Number will be located in the project plans. Zero trains 
per day will be displayed on the crossing inventory report for locations with grade 
separated crossings or at-grade crossings when there is less than one train per day.  In 
these situations generating a map to find alternative crossing locations may be used to 
provide the number of trains per day and speed nearest the project location. 

 
2. Commercial General Liability Insurance. 

a. Commercial general liability (CGL) with a limit of not less than $5,000,000 each 
occurrence and an aggregate limit of not less than $10,000,000. CGL insurance shall be 
written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverage). 

b. The policy shall also contain the following endorsement, which shall be stated on the 
certificate of insurance: 
• Contractual Liability Railroads ISO form CG 24 17 10 01 (or a substitute form 

providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific Railroad Company Property” 
as the Designated Job Site. 

• Designated Construction Project(s) General Aggregate Limit ISO Form CG 25 03 03 
97 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing the project on the 
form schedule. 

 
3. Business Automobile Coverage Insurance. 

a. Business auto coverage written on ISO form CA 00 01 (or a substitute form providing 
equivalent liability coverage) with a combined single limit of not less $5,000,000 for each 
accident. 

b. The policy shall contain the following endorsements, which shall be stated on the 
certificate of insurance: 
• Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With Railroads ISO form CA 20 70 

10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific 
Property” as the Designated Job Site. 

• Motor Carrier Act Endorsement - Hazardous materials clean up (MCS-90), if required 
by law. 

 
NOTE:  Alternate Liability Insurance Limits: The UPRR will accept Contractor's Commercial General 
Liability insurance limits of at least $2,000,000 each occurrence or claim and an aggregate limit of at least 
$2,000,000, and will accept Business Automobile Insurance containing a combined single limit of at least 
$2,000,000 per occurrence or claim if the Contractor secures Railroad Protective Liability Insurance 
coverage with a combined single limit of $5,000,000 per occurrence with a $10,000,000 aggregate 
instead of the limits described in Article 1112.02, B, of the Standard Specifications. 
 

4. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance. 
a. Coverage shall include, but not limited to: 

• The Contractor's statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the State 
of Iowa. 

• Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 
disease policy limit, $500,000 each employee.  

b. If the Contractor is self-insured, evidence of the State of Iowa’s approval and excess 
workers compensation coverage shall be provided. Coverage shall include liability arising 
out of the U. S. Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' Act, the Jones Act, and the Outer 
Continental Shelf Land Act, if applicable. 

c. The policy shall contain the following endorsement, which shall be stated on the 
certificate of insurance: 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B

http://safetydata.fra.dot.gov/OfficeofSafety/PublicSite/Crossing/Crossing.aspx
https://iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1112.htm#Section111202B


DS-23066, Page 8 of 14 
 
 

Alternate Employer endorsement ISO form WC 00 03 01 A (or a substitute form 
providing equivalent coverage) showing UPRR in the schedule as the alternate 
employer (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage).  

 
5. Umbrella or Excess Insurance. 

If the Contractor utilizes umbrella or excess policies, these policies shall “follow form” and 
afford no less coverage than the primary policy. 

 
6. Pollution Liability Insurance. 

a. Pollution liability coverage shall be written on ISO form Pollution Liability Coverage Form 
Designated Sites CG 00 39 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent liability 
coverage), with limits of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and an aggregate limit of 
$2,000,000. 

b. If the scope of work as defined in this contract includes the disposal of any hazardous or 
non-hazardous materials from the job site, Contractor shall furnish to UPRR evidence of 
pollution legal liability insurance maintained by the disposal site operator for losses 
arising from the insured facility accepting the materials, with coverage in minimum 
amounts of $1,000,000 per loss, and an annual aggregate of $2,000,000. 

 
G. All policy(ies) required above (except worker’s compensation and employers liability shall include 

the UPRR as “Additional Insured” using ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 
20 48 (or substitute forms providing equivalent coverage). The coverage provided to the UPRR 
as additional insured shall, to the extent provided under ISO Additional Insured Endorsement CG 
20 26, and CA 20 48 provide coverage for the UPRR’s negligence whether sole or partial, active 
or passive, and shall not be limited by Contractor's liability under the indemnity provisions 
contained in the specifications. 

 
H. Punitive damages exclusion, if any, shall be deleted (and the deletion indicated on the certificate 

of insurance), unless the law governing prohibits all punitive damages that might arise in 
connection with this contract. 

 
I. The Contractor waives all rights of recovery, and its insurers also waive all rights of subrogation 

of damages against Railroad and its agents, officers, directors, and employees. This waiver shall 
be stated on the certificate of insurance. 

 
J. Prior to commencing the work, the Contractor shall furnish Railroad with a certificate(s) of 

insurance, executed by a duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance 
with the insurance requirements in this contract. 

 
K. All insurance policies shall be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to the UPRR 

or with a current Best's Insurance Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and authorized to 
do business in the State of Iowa. 

 
L. The fact that insurance is obtained by the Contractor or by the UPRR on behalf of the Contractor 

shall not be deemed to release or diminish the liability of the Contractor, including, without 
limitation, liability under the indemnity provisions of this contract. Damages recoverable by the 
UPRR from the Contractor or any third party shall not be limited by the amount of the required 
insurance coverage. 

 
23066.08 ASSIGNMENT, SUBCONTRACTING, AND INSURANCE ENDORSEMENTS. 
The Contractor shall not assign or subcontract the provisions of this specification, or any interest therein, 
without the written consent of the Engineer. The Contractor shall be responsible for the acts and 
omissions of all subcontractors. Before the Contractor commences any work, they shall, except to the 
extent prohibited by law; (1) require each subcontractor to include the Contractor as "Additional Insured" 
in the subcontractor's Commercial General Liability policy and Business Automobile policies with respect 
to all liabilities arising out of the subcontractor's performance of work on behalf of the Contractor by 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 9 of 14 

endorsing these policies with ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 20 48 (or 
substitute forms providing equivalent coverage; (2) require each subcontractor to endorse their 
Commercial General Liability Policy with "Contractual Liability Railroads" ISO Form CG 24 17 10 01 (or a 
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) for the job site; and (3) require each subcontractor to 
endorse their Business Automobile Policy with "Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With 
Railroads" ISO Form CA 20 70 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) for the job site. 
 
23066.09 ADDITIONAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS. 
 

A. Personnel employed by the Contractor or subcontractors shall complete the UPRR safety training 
course and be registered prior to working on UPRR property. This orientation is available at:  
https://www.up.com/aboutup/community/safety/erailsafe/up-pat/index.htm. This course shall be 
completed annually. 

 
B. The Contractor shall require its employees to be suitably dressed to perform their duties safely. 

The Contractor shall require workers to wear personal protective equipment as specified by 
UPRR rules and regulations. Protective equipment shall include, but not be limited to the 
following: protective headgear meeting ANSI 289.1; eye protection meeting ANSI 287.1, however 
additional eye protection shall be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding, 
grinding, burning, etc.; and hearing protection which affords enough attenuation to give protection 
from noise levels that will be occurring on the job site.  Only waist length shirts with sleeves and 
trousers covering the entire leg shall be worn. Flare-legged trouser bottoms shall be tied to 
prevent catching. 

 
C. Heavy equipment operating within UPRR ROW shall be equipped with audible back-up warning 

devices. If in the opinion of the UPRR the Contractor’s equipment is unsafe for use on the 
UPRR’s ROW, the Contractor shall remove such equipment from the UPRR ROW. 

 
D. The Contractor shall promptly notify the UPRR of any U.S. OSHA reportable injuries occurring to 

any employee that arises during the work performed on the work site within UPRR ROW. 
 

E. If at any time the Engineer or the UPRR are of the opinion that any work of the Contractor is 
being or is about to be done or prosecuted without due regard and precaution for safety and 
security, the Engineer may suspend the work until proper protective measures are adopted and 
provided. 

 
23066.10 SAFETY MEASURES-PROTECTION OF OPERATIONS. 
The Contractor shall perform work in a safe manner and in conformity with the following standards: 
 

A. Explosives.  
The Contractor shall not discharge any explosives on or in the vicinity of the UPRR's property 
without the prior consent of the UPRR, which shall not be given if, in the sole discretion of the 
UPRR, such discharge would be dangerous or would interfere with the UPRR's property or 
facilities. For the purposes hereof, the "vicinity of the UPRR's property" shall be deemed to be 
any place on the UPRR's property or in such close proximity to the UPRR's property that the 
discharge of explosives could cause injury to the UPRR's employees or other persons, or cause 
damage to or interference with the facilities or operations on the UPRR's property. The UPRR 
reserves the right to impose limitations on the transportation, handling, storage, security, and use 
of explosives as the UPRR, in the UPRR's sole discretion, may deem to be necessary, desirable, 
or appropriate.  In addition to any limitations as may be specifically imposed: 
 
1. The Contractor shall provide no less than 48 hours written notice, excluding weekends and 

holidays, before discharging any explosives. 
 
2. Any explosives loaded in holes, placed or otherwise readied for discharge, they shall be 

discharged the same day during daylight hours, and at mutually acceptable times. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B

https://www.up.com/aboutup/community/safety/erailsafe/up-pat/index.htm


DS-23066, Page 10 of 14 
 
 

3. The Contractor, at its own expense, shall take all precautionary measures and construct all 
temporary shelters necessary to guard against danger of damage, destruction, or 
interference arising out of or connected with any blasting or any transportation, handling, 
storage, security, or use of explosives. 

 
B. Obstructions to View. 

Except as otherwise provided herein, the Contractor shall not cause or permit the view along the 
tracks of the UPRR to be obstructed, nor place any combustible material on the crossing area, 
nor erect any structures thereon except as allowed by the contract documents.  
 

C. Excavation. 
The Contractor shall not excavate from existing slopes nor construct new slopes which are 
excessive and may create hazards of slides or falling rock, impair, or endanger the clearance 
between existing or new slopes and the tracks of the UPRR. The Contractor shall not perform any 
work that may disturb the stability of any area or adversely affect the UPRR's tracks or facilities. 
The Contractor, at its own expense, shall install and maintain adequate shoring and cribbing for 
all excavation or trenching performed by them in connection with construction, maintenance, or 
other work. The shoring and cribbing shall be constructed and maintained with materials and in a 
manner approved by the UPRR to withstand all stresses likely to be encountered, including any 
stresses resulting from vibrations caused by the UPRR's operations in the vicinity.  
 

D. Drainage.    
The Contractor, at its expense, shall provide and maintain suitable facilities for draining the 
highway and its appurtenances, and shall not suffer or permit drainage water to flow or collect 
upon property of the UPRR that may adversely affect any of the UPRR’s operations, equipment 
or any third parties with permitted facilities on the UPRR’s ROW. The Contractor, at its own 
expense, shall provide adequate passageway for the waters of any streams, bodies of water, and 
drainage facilities (either natural or artificial, and including water from the UPRR's culverts and 
drainage facilities), so that said waters may not, because of any facilities or work of the 
Contractor, be impeded, obstructed, diverted or caused to back up, overflow or damage the 
property of the UPRR or any part thereof, or property of others. The Contractor shall not obstruct 
or interfere with existing ditches or drainage facilities. 
 

E. Clearances. 
 

1. The Contractor shall provide a minimum vertical clearance of 21.5 feet above top of rails and 
a minimum lateral clearance of 15.0 feet from centerline of track nearest temporary 
construction falsework. 
 

2. Proposed changes to the specified minimum clearances shall be submitted to UPRR, through 
the Engineer, at least 30 calendar days in advance of the work. No work shall commence 
until the Engineer receives concurrence, in writing, from UPRR that approval is given and that 
arrangements have been made for flagging service, as may be necessary. The UPRR will 
have 2 weeks to respond to the request. 

 
F. Demolition of Existing Structures. 

The Contractor shall submit demolition plans to the Engineer for review and approval. The 
Engineer will forward to the UPRR as identified in the project agreement. Demolition shall not be 
undertaken until the Contractor has received the Engineer’s written approval of such demolition 
plans. All such reviews and approvals or rejections will be completed by the Engineer within 45 
calendar days of receipt from the Contractor. 

 
23066.11 WALKWAYS. 
Along the outer side of each exterior track of multiple operated track, and on each side of single operated 
track, an unobstructed continuous space suitable for UPRR’s use in walking along trains, extending to a 
line not less than 12 feet from centerline of track, shall be maintained. Any temporary impediments to 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 11 of 14 

walkways and track drainage encroachments or obstructions allowed during work hours while UPRR’s 
flagging service is provided shall be removed before the close of each work day. Walkways with railings 
shall be constructed by Contractor over open excavations when in close proximity of track, and railings 
shall not be closer than 8.5 feet horizontally from center line of tangent track or 9.5 feet horizontally from 
centerline of curved track. 
 
23066.12 EXCAVATIONS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO UPRR FACILITIES. 
 

A. The Contractor shall take special precaution in connection with excavating and shoring. 
Excavations for construction of footings, piers, columns, walls, or other facilities that require 
shoring shall comply with the following requirements: OSHA, AREMA, and UPRR “Guidelines for 
Temporary Shoring”. 

 
B. The Contractor shall contact UPRR’s “Call Before Your Dig” at least 48 hours prior to 

commencing work at 1.800.336.9193 during normal business hours (6:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
C.S.T., Monday through Friday, except holidays - also a 24 hour, 7 day a week number for 
emergency calls) to determine location of fiber optics. If a telecommunications system is buried 
anywhere on or near UPRR property, the Contractor shall coordinate with UPRR and the 
telecommunication company to arrange for relocation or other protection of the system prior to 
beginning any work on or near UPRR property. 

 
23066.13 NO INTERFERENCE WITH UPRR’S OPERATION. 
The Contractor shall not interfere with the constant, continuous, and uninterrupted use of the tracks, 
property, and facilities of the UPRR its lessees, licensees, or others, unless specifically permitted by this 
specification, or specifically authorized in advance by the UPRR.  When not in use, the Contractor’s 
machinery and materials shall be kept at least 50 feet from the centerline of UPRR's nearest active track, 
and there shall be no crossings of UPRR's tracks except at existing open public crossings or as provided 
by agreement. 
 
23066.14 TRAFFIC CONTROL. 
The Contractor’s operations that control traffic across or around UPRR facilities shall be coordinated with 
and approved by the UPRR. 
 
23066.15 INDEMNITY. 
 

A. As used in this Article, “UPRR” includes other railroad companies using the UPRR's property at 
or near the location of the Contractor’s work and their officers, agents, and employees; "Loss" 
includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, penalties, costs, and 
expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from 
the following: 
• Injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the UPRR's officers, agents, and 

employees, the Contractor’s officers, agents, and employees, as well as any other person); 
and 

• Damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Contractor property, 
damage to the roadbed, tracks, equipment, or other property of the UPRR, or property in its 
care or custody). 

 
B. The Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend to the extent allowed by law the 

UPRR from any loss which is due to or arises from any cause and is associated in whole or in 
part with the work, a breach of the contract or the failure to observe the health and safety 
provisions herein, or any activity or omission arising out of performance or nonperformance; 
except when caused by the sole negligence of the UPRR, or except to the extent caused by the 
gross negligence or willful misconduct of the UPRR. 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 12 of 14 
 
 
23066.16 MAINTENANCE OF UPRR FACILITIES. 
The Contractor shall maintain all ditches and drainage structures free of silt or other obstructions which 
may result from its operations, promptly repair eroded areas within UPRR’s ROW, and repair any other 
damage to UPRR property, or its tenants; at no additional cost to the UPRR. 
 
23066.17 COMMUNICATIONS AND SIGNAL LINES. 
If required, UPRR will rearrange its communications and signal lines, grade crossing warning devices, 
train signals and tracks, and facilities that are in use and maintained by UPRR’s forces in connection with 
its operation at the expense of the Contracting Authority. This work will be performed by the UPRR and it 
is not a part of the contract. 
 
23066.18 FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS. 
 

A. Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the UPRR’s property. Protection of the fiber optic 
cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in 
business interruption and loss of revenue and profits. The Contractor shall contact the UPRR 
(1.800.336.9193 (a 24 hour number)) to determine if fiber optic cable is buried anywhere on the 
UPRR's Crossing Area to be used by the Contractor. If it is, the Contractor shall telephone the 
telecommunications company involved, arrange for a cable locator, and make arrangements for 
relocation or other protection of the fiber optic cable prior to beginning any work on the UPRR's 
Crossing Area.  
 

B. In addition to the liability terms elsewhere in this specification, the Contractor shall indemnify and 
hold harmless the UPRR against and from all cost, liability, and expense whatsoever (including, 
without limitation, attorney's fees, court costs, and expenses) arising out of or in any way 
contributed to by any act or omission of the Contractor, agents, or employees, that causes or 
contributes to (1) any damage to or destruction of any telecommunications system on UPRR's 
property, and (2) any injury to or death of any person employed by or on behalf of any 
telecommunications company, its contractor, agents, or employees, on UPRR's property in the 
crossing area. The Contractor shall not have or seek recourse against UPRR for any claim or 
cause of action for alleged loss of profits, revenue, loss of service, or other consequential 
damage to a telecommunication company using UPRR's property or a customer or user of 
services of the fiber optic cable on UPRR's property.   

 
23066.19 COOPERATION. 
The UPRR will cooperate with the Contractor so that work may be conducted in an efficient manner, and 
will cooperate with the Contractor in enabling use of UPRR’s ROW in performing the work. 
 
23066.20 WAIVER OF BREACH. 
The waiver by the UPRR of the breach of any condition, covenant, or specification herein contained to be 
kept, observed and performed by the Contractor shall in no way impair the right of the UPRR to avail itself 
of any subsequent breach thereof. 
 
23066.21 UPRR OPERATIONS. 
 

A. The Contractor shall be advised that trains or equipment are expected on any track, at any time, 
in either direction. Contractor shall become familiar with the train schedules in this location and 
structure its bid assuming intermittent track windows in this period, as defined below.  

 
B. All railroad tracks within and adjacent to the work are active and rail traffic over these tracks shall 

be maintained throughout the contract. Activities may include both through moves and switching 
moves to local customers. Railroad traffic and operations may occur continuously throughout the 
day and night on these tracks and shall be maintained at all times. The Contractor shall 
coordinate and schedule the work so that construction activities do not interfere with UPRR 
operations. 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 13 of 14 

C. Work windows for this contract shall be coordinated with the Engineer. Types of work windows 
include Conditional Work Windows and Absolute Work Windows, as defined below: 

 
1. Conditional Work Window: A period of time that UPRR operations have priority over 

construction activities. When construction activities may occur on and adjacent to the railroad 
tracks within 25 feet of the nearest track, a UPRR flag person will be required. At the direction 
of the UPRR flag person, upon approach of a train, and when trains are present, the tracks 
shall be cleared (i.e., no construction equipment, materials, or personnel within 25 feet, or as 
directed by the UPRR, from the tracks). Conditional Work Windows are available for the 
contract.  

 
2. Absolute Work Window:  A period of time that construction activities are given priority over 

UPRR operations. During this time frame the designated tracks will be inactive for train 
movements and may be fouled by the Contractor. At the end of an Absolute Work Window 
the tracks or signals shall be completely operational for train operations and all UPRR, Public 
Utilities Commission, and Federal Railroad Administration requirements, codes, and 
regulations for operational tracks shall be met. In the situation where the operating tracks or 
signals have been affected, the UPRR will perform inspections of the work prior to placing 
back into service. UPRR flag persons will be required for construction activities requiring an 
Absolute Work Window.   

 
3. Absolute Work Windows will not generally be granted. Any request will require a detailed 

explanation for UPRR review. 
 
C.  All work on UPRR’s ROW shall be done at such times and in such manner so as not to interfere 

with or endanger the operations of UPRR. Whenever work may affect the operations or safety of 
trains, the method of doing such work shall first be submitted to the UPRR for approval, but such 
approval shall not relieve the Contractor from liability. Any work to be performed by the Contractor 
that requires flagging or inspection service shall be deferred until the flagging protection required 
by UPRR is available at the job site. 

 
D.  The Contractor shall make requests in writing for both Absolute and Conditional Work Windows, 

at least 2 weeks in advance of any work. The written request shall include: 
Exactly what the work entails. 
• The days and hours that work will be performed. 
• The exact location of work, and proximity to the tracks. 
• The type of window requested and the amount of time requested. 
• The designated contact person. 

 
E. The Contractor shall provide written notice to the UPRR at least 48 hours before commencing 

work in connection with approved work windows when work will be performed within 25 feet of 
any track center line. 

 
F.  Should a condition arising from, or in connection with the work, require that immediate and 

unusual provisions be made to protect operations and property of UPRR, the Contractor shall 
make such provisions. If in the judgment of the UPRR such provisions are insufficient, the UPRR 
may require or provide such provisions as deemed necessary. In any event, such provisions shall 
be at the Contractor’s expense. The UPRR or Engineer will have the right to order Contractor to 
temporarily cease operations in the event of an emergency or, if in the opinion of the UPRR, the 
Contractor’s operations could endanger UPRR’s operations. In the event such an order is given, 
Contractor shall immediately notify the Engineer of the order. 

 
23066.22 TEMPORARY CROSSINGS. 
 

A. At other than established public road crossings, the Contractor shall not move any equipment or 
materials across the UPRR’s tracks until written permission has been obtained from the UPRR. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DS-23066, Page 14 of 14 
 
 

B. If the Contractor requires a temporary railroad crossing the Contractor shall arrange for the 
crossing installation at a mutually acceptable location at the Contractor’s expense to include all 
UPRR costs of installation, maintenance, removal, and track restoration. The temporary crossing 
shall be gated and locked at all times when not required for use by the Contractor. Flagging will 
always be required during use of a temporary crossing. The billing, Contractor payment 
provisions, and final Contractor payment requirements for crossing costs except flagging are to 
be covered as agreed to in a separate agreement between the Contractor and UPRR. Prior 
notice of need for a temporary crossing needs to allow for UPRR site review, cost estimating, 
securing material, and work crew scheduling and will vary. The Contractor should contact the 
UPRR prior to making a bid when a temporary crossing is required. 

 
23066.23 LIMITATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED. 
 

A. The Contract, any Temporary Easement, and Permanent Easement are all subject to the prior 
and continuing right and obligation of the UPRR to use and maintain its property, not inconsistent 
with highway purposes, including the right and power of the UPRR to construct, maintain, repair, 
renew, use, operate, change, modify, or relocate UPRR tracks, roadways, signal, communication, 
fiber optics, or other wirelines, pipelines, and other facilities upon, along, or across any or all parts 
of its property, all or any of which may be freely done at any time or times by the UPRR, not 
inconsistent with highway purposes and  at UPRR's sole cost and expense. 

 
B. The Contract, Temporary Construction Easement, and Permanent Easement, whether recorded 

or unrecorded, are subject to all outstanding rights (including those in favor of licensees and 
lessees of the UPRR’s property, and others) and the right of the UPRR to renew and extend the 
same, and is made without covenant of title or for quiet enjoyment. 

 
23066.24 MECHANIC’S LIENS. 
The Contractor shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or material supplier’s liens of any kind or nature 
to be enforced against any property of the UPRR for any work performed. The Contractor shall indemnify 
and hold harmless the UPRR from and against any liens, claims, demands, costs or expenses of 
whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of such work done, labor performed, or 
materials furnished. It is understood that this specification may be recorded in the county in which the 
work is to be performed and such recording shall serve as public notice that no Contractor, subcontractor, 
or material supplier shall file any notice of a mechanic’s or material supplier’s lien or permit or suffer any 
mechanic’s lien or material supplier’s lien on the property of the UPRR to the extent permitted by law. 
 
23066.25 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF PAYMENT. 
Railroad Protective Liability Insurance for Union Pacific Railroad Co. will be paid for as a Lump Sum bid 
item. This payment shall be full compensation for complying with this specification. The Contractor will be paid 
the Lump Sum bid item price within 30 calendar days after receipt of a signed contract, provided that all 
necessary certificates of insurance have been submitted to the Department per Article DS-23066.07.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

EXHIBIT C 
 

 
PRINT SHOWING THE PERMANENT EASEMENTAREA 

 
  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

EXHIBIT C-1 
 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PERMANENT EASEMENT AREA 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

Woodbury County Project: IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Parcel No. 6R – Union Pacific Railroad 
 

THE EASEMENT RIGHT GRANTED FOR PUBLIC HIGHWAY PURPOSES IN THE NAME OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
A parcel of land located in a part of the Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 9, Township 87 
North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, as shown on the 
Acquisition Plat Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof and more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southwest Corner of the Northwest ¼ of said Section 9;  thence North 00°22'06" 
East, 33.02 feet along the West line of said Northwest ¼ to a point on the existing North Right of Way 
line of 235th Street;  thence South 88°52'25" East, 279.80 feet along said existing North Right of Way 
line to a point on the existing West Right of Way line of the Union Pacific Railroad and the Point of 
Beginning;  thence North 28°07'05" West, 98.47 feet along said West line;  thence North 61°53'47" East, 
75.44 feet;  thence North 11°11'17" East, 38.76 feet to a point on the existing common Right of Way line 
of County Road K45 and the Union Pacific Railroad;  thence South 28°07'05" East, 184.43 feet along said 
common Right of Way line to a point on the existing North Right of Way line of 235th Street;  thence 
North 88°52'25" West, 114.61 feet along said existing North Right of Way line to the Point of Beginning, 
containing 0.30 acre. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

EXHIBIT D 
 
 

FORM OF PERMANENT EASEMENT 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
Preparer Information: 

Iowa Department of Transportation 
Office of Right of Way 

800 Lincoln Way 
Ames, IA 50010 

Phone: 515-239-1247 
 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DRAFT

UPRR Folder No. __________ 
Woodbury County Project No. IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Union Pacific Railroad Company (Parcel No. 6R) Page 1 of 4 

Prepared by & Return To: Allyssa Myers, Right of Way Bureau, 800 Lincoln Way, Ames, IA  50010, 515-239-1757 
Address Tax Statements: Tax Exempt-IA Code Sec. 427.1 (Iowa DOT, ROW-Property Management, 800 Lincoln Way, 

Ames, IA 50010) 

EASEMENT 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, Grantor, whose 
principal office is located at 1400 Douglas Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68179, for the consideration 
of _____________________________________________________ AND NO/100 DOLLARS 
($__________), grants to WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, Grantee, a permanent easement for 
construction and maintenance of a public highway over Grantor's line of railroad in Woodbury 
County, Iowa, and for no other use or purpose whatsoever, over, upon and across the property 
(hereinafter the "Property") situated in Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly described as 
follows: 

THE EASEMENT GRANTED FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES IS TO LAND
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A parcel of land located in a part of the Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 9, Township 
87 North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, as shown on 
the Acquisition Plat Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof and more 
particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest Corner of the Northwest ¼ of said Section 9;  thence North 
00°22'06" East, 33.02 feet along the West line of said Northwest ¼ to a point on the existing North 
Right of Way line of 235th Street;  thence South 88°52'25" East, 279.80 feet along said existing 
North Right of Way line to a point on the existing West Right of Way line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad and the Point of Beginning;  thence North 28°07'05" West, 98.47 feet along said West 
line;  thence North 61°53'47" East, 75.44 feet;  thence North 11°11'17" East, 38.76 feet to a point 
on the existing common Right of Way line of County Road K45 and the Union Pacific Railroad; 
thence South 28°07'05" East, 184.43 feet along said common Right of Way line to a point on the 
existing North Right of Way line of 235th Street;  thence North 88°52'25" West, 114.61 feet along 
said existing North Right of Way line to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.30 acre. 

RESERVING, however, unto the Grantor, its lessees, licensees, successors and assigns, 
the right to continue to protect, maintain, repair, reconstruct, replace, operate, and use any and 
all existing drainage, driveways, conduits, sewers, water mains, gas lines, electric power lines, 
communication lines, wires and other utilities, and easements of any kind whatsoever on the 
Property that are not inconsistent with the use thereof for the purpose herein granted. 

RESERVING FURTHER, however, unto the Grantor, its successors and assigns, the right 
to construct, maintain, use, operate, relocate, reconstruct and renew such tracks and facilities 
not inconsistent with the use thereof for the purpose of the easement herein granted, and Grantor 
retains the right to grant to third parties rights that are not inconsistent with Grantee's use of the 
Property under this Easement as it may at any time, and from time to time, desire within the 
limits of the Property; and further, the right and privilege to use the Property for any and all 
purposes that are not inconsistent with the use thereof for the purpose granted under this 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DRAFT

 

UPRR Folder No. __________ 
Woodbury County Project No. IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Union Pacific Railroad Company (Parcel No. 6R) Page 2 of 4 

Easement.  The reservation herein shall forever inure to the benefit of the Grantor, its 
successors, lessees, licensees and assigns. 

 
This Easement is made pursuant to that separate agreement executed by the Grantor on 

_______________, and by the Grantee on _______________, covering the construction and 
maintenance of Interstate Route No. 29 and affected local roads, identified as Project No. IMN-
029-6(318)139--0E-97. 
 

This Easement is also made SUBJECT to all outstanding leases, licenses and other 
outstanding rights, including, but not limited to, those for pipe, telephone, electric and fiber optic 
lines and the right of renewals and extensions of the same, and subject also to all conditions, 
limitations, restrictions, encumbrances, reservations or interests of any person which may affect 
the property, whether recorded or unrecorded. 
 

It is hereby expressly provided that the Grantor shall not be put to any expense 
concerning the cost of acquiring, constructing, grading, paving, or other things necessary or 
expedient for the improvement, maintenance or use of the Property or any part thereof for the 
purpose granted in this Easement; and if any special tax or assessment shall be levied or 
assessed against the Property or other right of way of the Grantor for all or any of the purposes 
aforesaid, the Grantee by its acceptance hereof hereby assumes and agrees to pay the same. 

 
This Easement is also limited to such rights as the Grantor may have in the Property and 

is granted without warranty, express or implied.  No damages shall be recoverable from Grantor 
because of any dispossession of the Grantee or because of failure of, or defect in, the Grantor's 
title to the Property. 

 
It is expressly made a condition of this Easement that if the Grantee, its successors or 

assigns, shall abandon the Property or any portion of the Property, for the purposes of this 
Easement, the rights herein granted shall cease and terminate with respect to the portion of the 
Property so abandoned, and the title to the Property shall be freed from the burden of this 
Easement.  It is further agreed that non-use of the Property or any portion thereof for the 
purposes of this Easement for a continuous period of one (1) year shall be deemed an 
abandonment of the Property or portion thereof not used. 

 
Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Grantor's property.  Protection of the fiber 

optic cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users 
resulting in business interruption and loss of revenue and profits. Grantee shall telephone the 
Grantor at 1-800-336-9193 (a 24-hour number) to determine if fiber optic cable is buried 
anywhere on the Grantor's premises to be used by the Grantee. If it is, Grantee will telephone 
the telecommunications company (ies) involved, arrange for a cable locator, make arrangements 
for relocation or other protection of the fiber optic cable, all at Grantee's expense, and will 
commence no work on the right of way until all such protection or relocation has been 
accomplished. 

 
This easement and transfer is exempt from transfer tax.  Iowa Code Section 428A.2(17). 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



DRAFT

 

UPRR Folder No. __________ 
Woodbury County Project No. IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Union Pacific Railroad Company (Parcel No. 6R) Page 3 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has duly executed this Easement as of the 
__________ day of __________________, 20___. 
 
 
   UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY 
 
 
 
   By:_______________________________ 
             Daniel A. Leis 
   Title: General Director - Real Estate 
             
 
 

 
   ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA           ) 

                              )  ss. 
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS         ) 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 20___, before me, a Notary Public in and for 
said County and State, personally appeared Daniel A. Leis, the General Director - Real Estate 
of Union Pacific Railroad Company, a Delaware corporation, and who is personally known to me 
(or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to in the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in 
his authorized capacities, and that by his signatures on the instrument the person, or the entity 
upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument. 
 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
 
 
   __________________________________ 
   Notary Public in and for said State. 
 
 
 
(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL ABOVE) 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

EXHIBIT E 
 
 

PRINT SHOWING THE TEMPORARY EASEMENT AREA 
 
 
 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

EXHIBIT E-1 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE TEMPORATY EASEMENT AREA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

Woodbury County Project: IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Parcel No. 6R – Union Pacific Railroad 
 

Parcel 6R TE1 
THE TEMPORARY EASEMENT RIGHT GRANTED TO CONSTRUCT ENTRANCE IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
A parcel of land located in a part of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 9, Township 87 
North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, as shown on the Graphic  
Exhibit "B" 1 of 3 attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof and more particularly described 
as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Northwest Corner of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 9;  thence South 00°37'39" 
West, 33.00 feet along the West line of said Southwest ¼;  thence South 88°52'25" East, 269.52 feet 
along the existing South Right of Way line of 235th Street to the Point of Beginning;  thence South 
88°52'25" East, 58.44 feet along said existing South Right of Way line;  thence South 61°47'59" West, 
34.00 feet;  thence North 58°50'07" West, 33.27 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.01 acre. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

Woodbury County Project: IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Parcel No. 6R – Union Pacific Railroad 
 

Parcel 6R TE2 
THE TEMPORARY EASEMENT RIGHT GRANTED TO SHAPE IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
A parcel of land located in a part of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 9, Township 87 
North, Range 47 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, as shown on the Graphic  
Exhibit "B" 2 of 3 attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof and more particularly described 
as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Northwest Corner of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 9;  thence South 00°37'39" 
West, 33.00 feet along the West line of said Southwest ¼;  thence South 88°52'25" East, 411.16 feet 
along the existing South Right of Way line of 235th Street to the Point of Beginning;  thence South 
88°52'25" East, 19.48 feet along said existing South Right of Way line to a point on the existing common 
Right of Way line of County Road K45 and the Union Pacific Railroad;  thence South 28°07'05" East, 
248.89 feet along said existing common Right of Way line;  thence South 61°52'55" West, 17.00 feet;  
thence North 28°07'05" West, 258.41 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.10 acre. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

Woodbury County Project: IMN-029-6(318)139--0E-97 
Parcel No. 6R – Union Pacific Railroad 
 

Parcel 6R TE3 
THE TEMPORARY EASEMENT RIGHT GRANTED TO SHAPE IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
A parcel of land located in a part of the Southeast ¼ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 8 and in a part of the 
Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 9, all in Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the Fifth 
Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, as shown on the Graphic  Exhibit "B" 3 of 3 attached hereto 
and by reference made a part hereof and more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southeast Corner of the Northeast ¼ of said Section 8;  thence North 00°22'06" East, 
706.19 feet along the East line of said Northeast ¼ to the Point of Beginning;  thence North 22°02'18" 
West, 132.84 feet;  thence North 61°52'56" East, 9.00 feet to a point on the existing common Right of 
Way line of County Road K45 and the Union Pacific Railroad;  thence South 28°07'05" East, 732.02 feet 
along said existing common Right of Way line;  thence South 11°11'17" West, 38.76 feet;  thence South 
61°53'47" West, 2.44 feet;  thence North 28°07'05" West, 593.02 feet;  thence North 22°02'18" West, 
37.11 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.43 acre. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



 

 
 

EXHIBIT F 
 
 

MATERIAL AND FORCE ACCOUNT ESTIMATE FOR SURFACE 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
ESTIMATE CREATION DATE: 09/21/2025

ESTIMATE GOOD UNTIL 09/21/2026

ESTIMATE 821 VERSION 01
Preliminary Name: 191296B Old HWY 75 65.38
Subdivision: SIOUX CITY SUB
Location: Sergeant Bluff IIA

Description of Work: Replace existing 32' wood plank crossing with 72' concrete crossing and
200' track panel

PID/WO:
Prepared For: IDOT
Buy America: N
Work Train Additive: FEDERAL 224.62% ( TRACK )
Direct Labor Additive: FEDERAL 283.35% ( TRACK )
Homeline Freight
Additive: FEDERAL 223.08%

        Notes QTY UOM Unit Cost($) LABOR($) MATERIAL($) CONTRACT($) TOTAL($) AR($)

Engineering
BILL PREP Bill Prep Fee - Surface Recollect 1 LS 600 600 - - 600 600

FIELD ENGINEERING Engineering 1 LS 42,923 42,923 - - 42,923 42,923

Subtotal = $43,523 $0 $0 $43,523 $43,523

Track Construction - Contractor
EQUIPMENT RENTAL Equipment Rental 1 LS 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000 15,000

Subtotal = $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

Track Construction - UPRR
ROAD_CROSSING RDXING 136# CON10W PP PAN COMPLETE NEW 72 TF 50,910 27,259 4,844 83,013 83,013

TRACK 136# CWRIS0 24-8'6" PPHWD N 16 TP NEW 128 TF 76,408 24,133 7,161 107,702 107,702

TRACK 136# Transition Rail NEW 4 EA 9,944 15,241 947 26,132 26,132

ROAD_CROSSING Remove road crossing/Prefab - Public REMOVE 32 TF 22,599 - 2,153 24,752 24,752

TRACK Remove Track REMOVE 168 TF 8,701 - 829 9,530 9,530

MOBILIZATION Mobilization - UPRR 1 DA 1,500 - - 1,500 1,500 1,500

Subtotal = $168,561 $66,634 $17,434 $252,629 $252,629

ESTIMATE 821 VERSION 01 TOTAL = $212,084 $66,634 $32,434 $311,152 $311,152

Disclaimer: The above figures are estimates only and are subject to fluctuation. In the event of an increase or decrease in cost or amount of material or labor required, the Responsible Party
will pay actual costs at rates effective at the time of construction per terms of construction agreement.

1
Preliminary 821/Version 01/SIOUX CITY SUB/191296B Old HWY 75 65.38/Preliminary

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B



                                          Material And Force Account Estimate
                                                    Iowa
Estimate Creation Date: 09/16/2025      Number: 155918      Version: 1

                                                              Estimate Good  Until 09/16/26

Location: SIOUX CITY SUB, SIMN, 5.77-68.65

Buy America: Yes

Description of Work: Sioux City Sub MP 65.38 Sergant Bluff, IA 235th St DOT#191296B

COMMENTS Description QTY UOM Unit LABOR MATERIAL TOTAL

Cost

SIGNAL
Gang Day - 5 Man 2 EA 7,500.00 15,000 0 15,000

Xing - 1 Trk CWE w/Gates 1 EA 131,584.00 41,200 90,384 131,584

Xing - 2 Trk Remote CWE and
House

1 EA 75,404.00 21,200 54,204 75,404

Xing - Dax Cable 1000' 3 EA 6,440.00 12,000 7,320 19,320

Xing - Public Project Mgmt 1 LS 10,000.00 0 10,000 10,000

Xing - Sidelight 1 EA 907.00 0 907 907

Xing - Track Card (Main and
Stand-by) New Cable

2 EA 12,889.00 12,000 13,778 25,778

Xing - Track Filter/Battery Choke 2 EA 240.00 0 480 480

Xing - Semi-Bi Coupler 4 EA 898.00 0 3,592 3,592

Xing - Engineering Design 1 LS 12,000.00 12,000 0 12,000

Xing - Boring 1 LS 20,000.00 0 20,000 20,000

Xing - Contract Services for
Preempt Cutover

1 LS 20,000.00 0 20,000 20,000

Xing - Fill/Rock/Gravel 1 LS 8,000.00 0 8,000 8,000

FED W/O INDR & OVERHD
123.85%

Xing - Labor Additive 1 LS 140,447.00 140,447 0 140,447

Xing - Meter Service 1 LS 5,000.00 0 5,000 5,000

Sub-Total = 253,847 233,665 487,512

Totals = 253,847 233,665 487,512

Grand Total  = $487,512
Disclaimer:   This is a preliminary estimate, intended to provide a ballpark cost to determine whether 

a proposed project warrants further study.    Quantities and costs are estimated using readily available 

information and experience with similar projects.  Site conditions and changes in project scope and 

design may result in significant  cost variance.

  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Tuesday, September 16, 2025  Page 1 of 1

Docusign Envelope ID: 97DDC95D-6096-4E5B-A431-7AB07435476B




















	Insert from: "12092025 Approve Public Highway Agreement for IMN-029-6(170)139-0E-97.pdf"
	Insert from: "0791091Public Crossing Agreement - Iowa DOT - DOT# 191296B - UPRR Signed.pdf"
	ARTICLE 26 - PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS
	UPRR_Final_Plans_20251024.pdf
	UPRR
	A
	A.1
	A.2
	A.3
	A.4

	B
	B.1
	B.2
	B.3
	B.4

	H
	1

	J
	J.5
	J.6
	J.7
	J.8

	N
	N.1
	N.2
	N.3

	U
	U.1
	U.2
	U.4
	U.5
	U.6
	U.7
	U.8
	U.9

	VX
	VX.1

	X
	X US75


	Exhibit B_Developmental Specifications.pdf
	23066.01 DESCRIPTION.
	23066.02 REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION.
	23066.03 RAILROAD FLAGGING.
	A. Flagging and Notification.
	B. Flagger Rate of Pay.
	C. Reimbursement to the UPRR.
	D. Documentation and Reimbursement to the Contractor.

	23066.04 CONSTRUCTION AND AS-BUILT SUBMITTALS.
	1. Overpass Projects.
	2. Underpass Projects.

	23066.05 SITE INSPECTIONS BY THE UPRR.
	23066.06 UPRR REPRESENTATIVES.
	23066.07 INSURANCE.
	23066.08 ASSIGNMENT, SUBCONTRACTING, AND INSURANCE ENDORSEMENTS.
	23066.09 ADDITIONAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.
	23066.10 SAFETY MEASURES-PROTECTION OF OPERATIONS.
	A. Explosives.
	B. Obstructions to View.
	C. Excavation.
	D. Drainage.
	E. Clearances.
	F. Demolition of Existing Structures.

	23066.11 WALKWAYS.
	23066.12 EXCAVATIONS in close proximity to UPRR facilities.
	23066.13 NO INTERFERENCE WITH UPRR’S OPERATION.
	23066.14 TRAFFIC CONTROL.
	23066.15 INDEMNITY.
	23066.16 MAINTENANCE OF UPRR FACILITIES.
	23066.17 COMMUNICATIONS AND SIGNAL LINES.
	23066.18 FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS.
	23066.19 COOPERATION.
	23066.20 WAIVER OF BREACH.
	23066.21 UPRR OPERATIONS.
	23066.22 TEMPORARY CROSSINGS.
	23066.23 LIMITATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED.
	23066.24 MECHANIC’S LIENS.
	23066.25 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF PAYMENT.




	Date: 12/2/2025
	Weekly Agenda Date: 12/9/2025
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Laura Sievers, PE, County Engineer
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: On
	No: On
	ChkBox5: Off
	Text1: Consider approval of a Preconstruction Agreement for the Iowa DOT PCC Project on US 20 near Moville 
	Text2: Woodbury County agrees to the preconstruction agreement with the Iowa DOT for NHSX-020-1(204)--3H-97
	Text3: Iowa Code Sections 306, 306A, and 313.4 provide for Woodbury County and the Iowa DOT to enter into agreements with each other for the purpose of financing transportation improvement projects on streets and highways in Iowa.
	Text4: The Iowa DOT will design, fund, let, and inspect construction of the project. The County will reimburse as per 2. Project Costs (a) and (b). 
	Text5: Recommend that the board approve the preconstruction agreement with the Iowa DOT for NHSX-020-1(204)--3H-97
	Text6: Motion to approve the preconstruction agreement with the Iowa DOT for NHSX-020-1(204)--3H-97


